
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING PACKET 

SEPTEMBER 15, 2015  



 
Mayor 
Merle Aar
City Man
Darrell Bo
City Secr
Jason Stu
 

C
 

1. In
 

2. P
Y
es
o
pr
$

3. C
by
o

a.
b
c.
d
e.

 
4. A

D
 

5. A
fo

6. A
d

ron 
nager 
oeske 
retary 
ebe 

Call to order.

nvocation an

ublic Hearin
Year beginni
stimated to r
f $282,085.0
roperty tax 
23,563.00. 

Consent agen
y law.  Item
f the Counci

. Minutes –

. Financial 

. Current In

. Monthly D

. Correspon

Adoption of 
Directors of t

Adoption of R
or residentia

Approval of 
ecreasing th

Tuesd
City Hal

 

nd Pledge of 

ng for consi
ing October
raise more re
00, which is
revenue to 

nda items wh
ms may be re

il. 

– Regular M
Statement  

nvoices 
Department 
ndence 

Resolution 
the Harris Co

Resolution 1
l and comme

Change Or
e original co

Humbl
Spec

day, Septem
ll Council C

Hum

f Allegiance.

ideration of 
r 1, 2015 a
evenue from
s a 9.4 perce

be raised 

hich consist
emoved from

eeting Augu

Reports 

15-754 nom
ounty Appra

15-755 adjus
ercial custom

rder #2 for 
ontracted am

 
 

Agenda 
le City Coun
cial Meeting

mber 15, 201
Chamber, 11
mble, Texas

 

 

the adoption
and ending 

m property ta
ent increase 
from new p

 
t of minister

m the consen

 
ust 13, 2015 

minating a ca
aisal District

sting the Cit
mers and pro

 
the First S

mount by $8,2
 

ncil 
g 
15 11:00 A.M
14 West Hig
s 

n of the Pro
September 

axes than last
from last y

property ad

rial or “hous
nt agenda an

Minutes; Au

andidate for
t 

ty of Humbl
oviding an ef

Street Water
211.60.   

Co
All
Ra
An
No
Da

 

M.  
ggins 

oposed Budg
30, 2016. 

t year’s budg
year’s budget
dded to the 

sekeeping” i
nd discussed 

ugust 21, 20

r a position 

e Water and
ffective date

r Line Repl

ouncil Memb
lan Steagall 

ay Calfee 
ndy Curry 
orman Funder
avid Pierce  

 

get for the F
 The budg

get by an am
t.  The estim
roll this ye

items as req
by majority

15 Minutes

on the Boa

d Sewer Tap
e. 

lacement Pr

bers  

rburk 

 

Fiscal 
get is 
mount 
mated 
ear is 

quired 
y vote 

ard of 

 Fees 

roject 



7. A
in

8. A
to

9. A
A
p

10. A
A
S

11. O
2
fo
pr
pr

12. O
ap
ef

Notice is
will be h
114 Wes
Agenda. 
 
Posted th
 
 
 
 
  
City Secr
 
I, the und
the City 
correct c
and the C
to the gen
5:00 P.M
time of s
 

Approval of 
ncreasing the

Approval of 
o provide GI

Approval of 
Avenue G fro

.m. for the F

Approval of a
Associates fo

ystem Impro

Ordinance 15
5th day of Se
or Fiscal Ye
roviding fo
roviding oth

Ordinance 15
ppropriating
ffective date

s hereby give
held on Tues
st Higgins, 

his 11th day o

 
retary 

dersigned, d
of Humble, 
opy of said 
City’s websi
neral public 

M. and remai
aid meeting.

Change Or
e original co

Contract Re
IS hosting se

request for 
om Main Str
Fall Festival.

an Engineeri
or the Towns
ovements in 

5-760 amend
eptember, 20
ar 2014-201
r a certain 

her matters re

5-761 adopt
g the several
e.   

en that a Re
sday, Septem
Humble, Te

of Septembe

  

o hereby cer
Texas, is a t
notice on th
ite, www.cit
at all times.

ined so post
. 

der #1 for 
ontracted am

enewal betwe
ervices.   

street closur
reet to Granb
   

ing Services
sen Bouleva
the amount 

ding City of 
014 and bein
5, by adding
amendmen

elated to the

ting the 20
l sums alloc

gular Meetin
mber 15, 201
exas.  The 

r, 2015 at 5:

 

rtify that the
true and cor

he bulletin bo
tyofhumble.c
  Said Notic
ted continuo

the 2013 A
ount by $31

 
een HDR En

 
re made by 
berry on Oct

 
s contract be
ard Extensio
of $981,805

 
Humble Ord

ng an Ordina
g to the Bud
nt to such 
 subject.   

 
015-2016 Bu
cated for th

 
ng of the Cit
15 at 11:00 A
following s

:00 P.M. 

e above Noti
rrect copy of
oard at City 
com.  The A
ce and Agend
ously for at l

Asphalt Pave
,532.50. 

ngineering, 

First United
tober 17, 20

etween the C
on and Eleva
5.00. 

dinance 14-7
ance adoptin
dget adopted 

Budget; ma

udget for th
he purpose t

ty Council o
A.M. at the 
subjects wil

ice of Meetin
f said Notice
Hall, 114 W

Agenda and N
da were post
least 72 hou

ement Impro

Inc. and the

d Methodist
015 from 3:0

City of Humb
ated Storage

742, passed 
ng the City o

hereby an A
aking certai

he City of 
therein nam

of the City o
City Hall C

ll be discus

ng of the Go
e and that I p

West Higgins
Notice are r
ted on Septe
urs proceedi

ovements Pr

e City of Hu

t Church to 
00 p.m. until

ble and Klot
 Tank and W

and approve
f Humble Bu

Addendum N
in findings;

Humble, T
ed; providin

of Humble, T
Council Cham
ssed, to wit

overning Bo
posted a tru
s, Humble, T
readily acces
ember 11, 20
ng the sched

roject 

umble 

close 
l 9:00 

z and 
Water 

ed the 
udget 

No. 1; 
; and 

Texas; 
ng an 

Texas 
mber, 
: See 

ody of 
e and 
Texas 
ssible 
015 at 
duled 



This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Humble City Hall on the 
following date and time:       by                   
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the  , day of    , 2015. 
 
      
Notary Public – Harris County, Texas  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

9-15-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #3A 

 

MINUTES 

 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  

AUGUST 13, 2015 

AUGUST 21, 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes 08-13-2015 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

AUGUST 13, 2015 – 6:30 P.M. 
 

HELD AT CITY HALL, 114 WEST HIGGINS, HUMBLE, TEXAS 
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
   § 
COUNTY OF HARRIS § 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mayor Merle Aaron, Presiding 
    Council Member Allan Steagall 
    Council Member Ray Calfee 
    Council Member Norman Funderburk 
    City Manager Darrell Boeske 
    City Secretary Jason Stuebe 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:  Council Member Andy Curry 
 
STAFF PRESENT: Finance Director Aimee Phillips 
 Public Works Director Barry Brock 
 Fire Chief Gary Outlaw 
 Police Chief Gary Warman 
         
VISTORS PRESENT: Juanita Steagall  
 Diane Pierce 
 Jeannie McDonald 
 Joel Cleveland 
 Scott Brady 
 Linda Brock 
 Arliss Bentley 
 Matthew Costa  
           
 Mayor Aaron called the Regular Meeting to order with a quorum present at 6:30 P.M.   

 
1. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 
 

Council Member Funderburk offered the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
 

2. EXECUTIVE SESSION – ECONOMIC INCENTIVE NEGOTIATIONS {GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 
551.087} 
 



Minutes 08-13-2015 

Mayor Aaron asked that the Executive Session be postponed until the conclusion of remaining 
business.   
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA 
2A. MINUTES JULY 23, 2015 MEETING 
2B. FINANCIAL STATEMENT 
2C. CURRENT INVOICES 
2D. MONTHLY DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
2E. CORRESPONDENCE. 
 
Upon a motion made by Council Member Funderburk, the City Council voted five (5) for and none 
(0) opposed to approve the Consent Agenda. 
 

4. APPROVAL OF DEVELOPMENT PLAT FOR WAFFLE HOUSE HUMBLE BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 
0.6741 ACRES LOCATED IN THE JOHN B. JONES SURVEY, HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS; 1 RESERVE, 1 
BLOCK.   
 
City Manager Boeske asked for approval noting that the plat met the city’s specifications. 
 
Upon a motion made by Council Member Steagall, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve the Waffle House Humble Development Plat. 
 

5. APPROVAL OF AN AMENDING PLAT FOR GATEWAY NORTH 1, AMENDING PLAT NO. 1 A 
SUBDIVISION OF 21.5568 ACRES SITUATED IN THE GEORGE S. GARNER SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 
288, CITY OF HUMBLE, HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS; 1 BLOCK, 3 RESERVES. 

 
City Manager Boeske asked for approval noting that nothing had changed from the previous plat 
other than a minor correction made to the field notes of the plat. 
 
Upon a Motion made by Council Member Steagall, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve the Gateway North 1 Amending Plat. 
 

6. APPROVAL OF A BLANKET VARIANCE TO CHAPTER 16, ARTICLE III, SECTION 57 OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES AS REQUESTED BY ARKK ENGINEERS TO PERMIT METRO CITY CONSTRUCTION TO 
POUR CONCRETE AS PART OF THE 2015 CONCRETE PAVEMENT IMPROVEMENT PROJECT – PACKET 
1 BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 5:00 A.M. AND 7:00 A.M. AS NECESSARY WITH PROPER NOTIFICATION 
TO THE CITY. 
 
City Manager Boeske stated that Public Works and the contractor will be responsible for notifying 
residents that may be impacted and that granting the variance would save approximately two weeks 
for the project.  
 
Upon a motion made by Mayor Aaron, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed to 
grant the variance to Metro City Construction. 
 

7. AUTHORIZATION TO EXPEND $65,568.00 PAYABLE TO JOINER ARCHITECTS FOR PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES RELATED TO THE BENDER HIGH SCHOOL RENOVATION. 

 



Minutes 08-13-2015 

City Manager Boeske stated that the originally approved amount was less than what the actual 
construction costs were and the approved contract stated that the architect’s fees were contingent 
upon the final construction costs, thus necessitating the increased amount payable.   
 
Upon a motion made by Council Member Funderburk, the City Council voted five (5) for and none 
(0) opposed to approve the expenditure in the amount of $65,568.00 to Joiner Architects. 
 

2. EXECUTIVE SESSION – ECONOMIC INCENTIVE NEGOTIATIONS {GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 
551.087} 
 
Mayor Aaron announced that the Council would recess to the Council Conference Room to consult 
with the City’s Attorney to discuss matters related to an amendment to the Utility Development 
Agreement between Intercontinental MUD of Harris County and the City of Humble, Texas at 6:36 
P.M. 
 
The City Council reconvened in open session at 7:11 P.M; no action was taken. 
 

There being no further business before the City Council, Mayor Aaron adjourned the Regular Meeting of 
the City Council at 7:11 P.M. on Thursday, August 13, 2015.     

 
    
             

       Merle Aaron 
       Mayor 
 ATTEST: 
 
       
 Jason Stuebe 
 City Secretary 



Minutes 08-21-2015 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

AUGUST 21, 2015 – 10:00 A.M. 
 

HELD AT CITY HALL, 114 WEST HIGGINS, HUMBLE, TEXAS 
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
   § 
COUNTY OF HARRIS § 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mayor Merle Aaron, Presiding 
    Mayor Pro Tem Allan Steagall 
    Council Member Ray Calfee 
    Council Member Norman Funderburk 
    City Manager Darrell Boeske 
    City Secretary Jason Stuebe 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:  Council Member Andy Curry 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Finance Director Aimee Phillips 
     Fire Chief Gary Warman 
    Public Works Director Barry Brock 
    Court Administrator Sandra Elliott 
    Fire Marshal James Nykaza 
    Parks Director Jeremy Mittag 
    Civic Center Manager Sergio Corrales 
    Asst. Fire Chief Al Taska 
    Asst. Fire Chief Mike Legoudes 
    Asst. Public Works Director Mark Arnold 
     
VISITORS PRESENT:  Donnie McMannes 
    Matthew Costa 
              
Mayor Merle Aaron called the special meeting of the Humble City Council to order with a quorum 
present at 10:00 A.M.   

 
1. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 

Council Member Norman Funderburk offered the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 

2. BUDGET WORKSHOP FOR PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016. 
 
Mayor Aaron asked for unanimous consent that the Budget Workshop be postponed to after 
Agenda Item 3. 
 



Minutes 08-21-2015 

3. ORDINANCE 15-759 AMENDING CHAPTER 38, “SUBDIVISIONS,” SECTION 27 “MULTIFAMILY 
RESIDENTIAL USES; GENERAL PROVISIONS,” SUBSECTION (1) DECREASING THE NUMBER OF 
MULTIFAMILY DWELLING UNITS PER ACRE; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY. 

 
City Manager Boeske stated that the ordinance was recently changed to increase the density to 20, 
and that he was now requesting that it be reduced back to the original density of 15 multifamily 
units per acre.   
 
Upon a motion by Council Member Funderburk the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve Ordinance 15-759 decreasing the number of multifamily dwelling units to 15 
per acre. 
 

2. BUDGET WORKSHOP FOR PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016. 
 
City Manager Boeske presented the estimates for revenue and expenditures for Fiscal Year 2016.  
He stated that the budget was prepared with an estimated Ad Valorem Valuation of 
$1,450,000,000.00 and computed on a $0.20 tax rate per $100.00 of valuation with 100% of the Ad 
Valorem revenues going towards Maintenance and Operations expenses.   
 
Mr. Boeske highlighted that the Budget includes at 3% across-the-board raise for all employees; an 
increase in the TMRS Retirement Contribution from 6% to 7%; and adjustment to the City’s Step 
Program for Police and Fire employees reducing the Step Plan from 10 years to 6 years; adding three 
new positions to the Fire Department; adding three new car allowances for the Assistant City 
Manager position, City Secretary, and Finance Director; and hiring a full-time lobbyist to represent 
the City in Austin.   
 
Council Member Funderburk asked if there was a need for the car allowances rather than assigning 
a vehicle or paying mileage.  City Manager Boeske stated he believed it was a perk but that the 
positions themselves did not require a City vehicle though he did suggest this was a better idea for 
the employee and the city as it limits liability and maintenance expenses, etc.   
 
Mr. Boeske further stated that he wanted to raise the possibility of retiring the 93 Bond Series for 
the Sewer Plant noting that the city owed approximately $5.7 million at 3.42% interest.  He 
suggested paying the bonds off with $3 million from the General Fund, which would be reimbursed 
from the Water/Sewer Enterprise Fund over time, and the remainder out of the Water/Sewer 
Enterprise Fund.  Paying off the bonds would save the City approximately $1 million in interest and 
that the time to call those bonds would be in January 2016.   No decision was made at this time.   
 
Mr. Boeske then outlined the combined Statement of Estimated Revenues and Expenditures: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Minutes 08-21-2015 

REVENUE 
General Fund Receipts  $   63,053,105.84 
Water & Sewer Operating Fund Receipts 16,290,000.00 
I & S Fund, G.O. Bonds, Series 1993 3,250.00 
Special Revenue Fund Receipts (HOT) 814,000.00 
Special Revenue Fund Receipts (Traffic Enforcement) 
Capital Projects Fund Receipts 

3,000,000.00 
11,842,000.00 

 $   95,002,355.84 

  
OPERATING EXPENSE – GENERAL FUND 
Administration Department $   12,109,800.00 
Street Department 1,891,050.00 
Fire Department 3,200,904.29 
EMS Division 2,528,970.22 
Police Department 10,962,788.60 
Park Department 967,212.00 
Animal Control Department 230,000.00 
Municipal Court Department 1,035,154.18 
Inspection Department 573,700.00 
Vehicle / Equipment Maint. Department 348,375.00 
Fire Marshal Department 680,951.83 
Building Maintenance Department 192,825.00 
Civic Center Department 1,267,000.00 
Civic Arena Division 130,000.00 
Civic Center Activity Division 
Bender Performing Arts Center 

195,000.00 
289,800.00 

 $ 36,603,531.12 
 
(CAPITAL OUTLAY INCLUDED IN OPERATING EXPENSES) 
General Fund $     1,325,494.36 

Water & Sewer Operating Fund 445,000.00 

 $     1,770,494.36 

 
OPERATING EXPENSE – WATER AND SEWER FUND 
Water Department $     3,030,000.00 
Sewer Department 3,435,592.00 

 $     6,465,592.00 
 
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS INTEREST AND SINKING FUND REQUIREMENTS 
G.O. Bonds, Series 1993 $                    0.00 
 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND – HOT 
Operating Expenses $        460,800.00 
 
(CAPITAL OUTLAY INCLUDED IN OPERATING EXPENSES) 
Hotel/Motel $0.00 
 



Minutes 08-21-2015 

 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND – TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT 
Operating Expenses 
 
(CAPITAL OUTLAY INCLUDED IN OPERATING EXPENSES) 
Traffic Enforcement                                  $266,891 
 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
Capital Outlay 
  

$     1,433,499.00 
 
 
 
 
 

$11,036,843.00 

 Sddfaasdfasdfasdf 
 TOTAL EXPENDITURES     $   56,000,265.11 

 
ESTIMATED SURPLUS 
General Fund $   26,449,574.72 
Water & Sewer Operating Fund 9,824,408.00 
Interest & Sinking Fund 3,250.00 
Special Revenue Fund (HOT) 353,200.00 
Special Revenue Fund (Traffic Enforcement)  
Capital Projects Fund 

1,566,501.00 
805,157.00 

 $   39,002,090.73 
 
TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES & SURPLUS      $   95,002,355.84  

 
 
City Manager Boeske noted that the money the City receives from METRO as well as cash-on-hand 
from METRO is now shown in the General Fund as $9,850,000 has been transferred into the 
Administration Department . 
 
Council Member Pierce stated that over the last four years the City had tripled its beginning balance 
and asked if that was something that was required?  Finance Director Phillips stated that there is no 
requirement in state law as to how much should be kept in reserve but the City has set its own 
policy on the required reserve.  Finance Director Phillips also noted that the large increase is mostly 
from the inclusion of the METRO funds in the current proposed budget.  City Manager Boeske stated 
that as a general rule the City tries to maintain a difference of about $1 million from revenue and 
expenditures.   
 
City Manager Boeske then reviewed the M&O and Capital Expenditures by Department. 
 
Administration: 
Mr. Boeske stated that capital expenditures for the Administration Department included the 
repair/replacement of the City Hall perimeter fence; a replacement vehicle for the City Manager – 
noting that the current vehicle will be moved to an on-shift vehicle for the three new positions 
added to the Fire Department; and the conversion of the thermostats in City Hall from Pneumatic to 
Electronic.   
 
 
 



Minutes 08-21-2015 

 
STREET DEPARTMENT 
Mr. Boeske stated that capital expenditures for the Street Department included a new 
scanner/printer; miscellaneous hand held machinery; a new backhoe to replace the existing 1985 
Case backhoe; one 2-ton F550 pickup with dump bed to replace the existing 1999 1-1/2 ton F450; 
and a new street sweeper to replace the existing 2009 sweeper.   
 
FIRE DEPARTMENT 
Mr. Boeske stated that the capital expenditures for the Fire Department included ten replacement 
sets of bunk gear; three new sets of bunk gear for the new hires; SCBA cylinders; one bunk gear 
storage system; transfers to the Apparatus Replacement Fund; outfitting the on-shift command 
vehicle being transferred from the Administration Department; LED lighting and mounts; thermal 
imagers; Radiological Monitoring kit; physical fitness equipment; and the partial remodel and finish 
of the EMS and Fire Offices.  EMS capital expenditures included replacement of portable suction 
units; stretchers, one new AED; back-up camera system for ambulances; and flashlights.  
 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 
Mr. Boeske stated that the capital expenditures for the Police Department included new shredder, 
telephone and fax machine; the city-wide security camera system; dispatch radio; two mobile 
radios; handheld radios; body cameras; Coban equipment; Two 2016 Chevrolet Tahoes for 
detectives; seized vehicle lot lighting; miscellaneous property improvements.   
 
Council Member Funderburk asked for clarification on the security camera system. 
 
City Manager Boeske stated that the City has a number of camera systems in place at City Hall, the 
Police Department, Civic Center, a few of the Parks etc, and that the new system will be able to tie 
everything together and be totally in-house.  Currently our camera system is piece meal with 
unsupported hardware and software.   
 
Council Member Pierce asked if this included Bender High School?   City Manager Boeske said it did 
not but he believed we could add that. 
 
Council Member Funderburk asked if this system will have the capability to add additional areas in 
the future as needed.  City Manager Boeske indicated it would.   
 
PARKS DEPARTMENT 
Mr. Boeske stated that the capital expenditures for the Parks Department included replacement of 
the Uptown Park playground; a new vegetable storage room at the garden; two 61” Ferris Mowers; 
and miscellaneous machinery and equipment.   
 
ANIMAL CONTROL 
Mr. Boeske stated that the capital expenditures for Animal Control included a new animal display 
enclosure.   
 
MUNICIPAL COURT 
Mr. Boeske stated that the capital expenditures for Municipal Court included miscellaneous 
furniture and fixtures.   
 



Minutes 08-21-2015 

 
INSPECTION DEPARTMENT 
Mr. Boeske stated that capital expenditures for the Inspection Department included a new blue 
print scanner and tower; and a replacement vehicle for the Building Official.   
 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 
Mr. Boeske stated that capital expenditures for the Vehicle Maintenance Department included 
miscellaneous hand tools; and one ¾ ton truck with utility bed to replace existing 2002 ¾ ton truck.  
 
FIRE MARSHALL DEPARTMENT 
Mr. Boeske stated that capital expenditures for the Fire Marshall included one new outfitted 
Chevrolet Silverado 1500; mobile radio; command unit boxes; repair/replacement of the parking lot 
at 110 West Main; air monitoring equipment; UTV vehicle, trailer and equipment; CAFS unit. 
 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 
Mr. Boeske stated there were no capital expenditures planned for Building Maintenance.  
 
CIVIC CENTER 
Mr. Boeske stated that capital expenditures for the Civic Center included six new golf carts and one 
Chevrolet Tahoe.   
 
CIVIC ARENA 
Mr. Boeske stated that capital expenditures for the Civic Arena included extending the canopy out 
to cover miscellaneous equipment.   
 
Council Member Pierce asked if the City had given up on insulating the arena?  City Manager Boeske 
stated that we did.   
 
CIVIC CENTER ACTIVITY CENTER 
Mr. Boeske stated there were no capital expenditures planned for the Activity Center.   
 
BENDER PERFORMING ARTS CENTER 
Mr. Boeske stated that capital expenditures for the Bender Performing Arts Center included 
miscellaneous machinery and equipment; miscellaneous furniture and fixtures; and miscellaneous 
property improvements.   
 
WATER DEPARTMENT 
Mr. Boeske stated that capital expenditures for the Water Department included replacing automatic 
flushing valves; one ½ ton pick up to replace existing 2005 pickup; replacement of the water booster 
pump #3 at well site #7; installation of a concrete driveway to water well #9. 
 
SEWER DEPARTMENT 
Mr. Boeske stated that capital expenditures for the Sewer Department included automatic valves for 
the three clarifier inlets; an alternative pump at the North Houston liftstation; one ½ ton pick up to 
replace the existing 2007 pickup; installation cover over both sand filters.  
 
 
 



Minutes 08-21-2015 

SPECIAL REVENUE (HOT) 
Mr. Boeske stated that there were no capital expenditures planned to come from the Hotel 
Occupancy Tax Fund.    
 
SPECIAL REVENUE (RED LIGHT CAMERA/TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT) 
Mr. Boeske stated that the capital expenditures from the Red Light Camera/Traffic Enforcement 
Fund included a new shredder, telephone and fax machine; one intersection OptiCom; installation of 
a fire/burglar system; miscellaneous property improvements; and five new 2016 Patrol Chevrolet 
Tahoes.   
 

Mayor Aaron asked if there were any questions or comments. 
 
Council Member Pierce asked if there was any sort of budget for Christmas Decorations.  Mayor Aaron 
stated that most everything comes out of the Administration budget.  Council Member Pierce asked if 
we would be decorating city buildings such as City Hall, the Fire Department, etc. as there used to be a 
budget of $20-$25,000 for those buildings.  Mayor Aaron stated that the City Secretary and Facilities 
Manager were looking into renting decorations for this year, if not next year.   
 
City Manager Boeske noted that going forward, this would likely be the last year that the employees 
would have the current health insurance package as it is considered a benefit rich plan and would be 
heavily taxed due to the Affordable Care Act.   
 
Council Member Funderburk asked about what the major capital projects were for the year.  City 
Manager Boeske stated that the bulk is the sewer rehab and concrete and asphalt projects; the City is 
also working with Klotch and Associates to determine the estimated costs for the necessary 
infrastructure associated with development in the northwestern corner of the City. 
 
Council Member Funderburk asked about what the final headcount was?  Finance Director Phillips 
stated that with the three new positions in the Fire Department and one in Public Works the number of 
budgeted positions would be 206. 
 
There being no further business before the City Council, Mayor McMannes adjourned the Special 
Meeting of the City Council at 11:02 A.M. on Friday, August 21, 2015.   

 
    
             

       Merle Aaron 
       Mayor 
 
 ATTEST: 
 
 
       
 Jason Stuebe 
 City Secretary 



 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

9-15-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #3B 

 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Humble
Balance on Deposit, All Funds
For the Month August 2015

General Fund:

Fiscal YTD 
Earnings

Balance as of 
08/31/2015

Cash 537.74$            4,428,985.93$         
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 103,394.01       12,932,550.43         
Cash - METRO 587.20              4,373,079.48           
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs - METRO 45,700.70         10,879,154.15         

Total 150,219.65       32,613,769.99         

Water & Sewer Operating Fund:
Cash -                    4,109,740.97           
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 44,498.50         4,533,331.25           

Total 44,498.50         8,643,072.22           

Photo Traffic Safety Fund:
Cash 230.12              1,689,670.64           
Brokerage CDs 4,000.00           501,687.25              

Total 4,230.12           2,191,357.89           

Hotel Tax Fund:
Cash -                    608,160.91              

Total -                    608,160.91              

Capital Projects Fund:
TexStar- Water Well Construction 2.60                  4,155.80                  
Brokerage CDs- Water Well Construction 575.23              145,420.21              

Total 577.83              149,576.01              

Sewer Plant Construction Fund:
Cash -                    299,174.98              
Brokerage CDs 823.56              120,365.16              

Total 823.56              419,540.14              

Total All Funds:
Cash 1,355.06           15,508,812.91         
TexStar 2.60                  4,155.80                  
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 198,992.00       29,112,508.45         
Total 200,349.66$    44,625,477.16$       



 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

9-15-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #3C 

 

CURRENT INVOICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS

Water & Sewer Special Red Light Beautification Special 
Date General Fund Operating Fund Revenue Camera Projects TOTAL

8/20/2015 128,409.72               126,041.36                   3,919.41               59,399.12          300.00                 675,709.83            993,779.44$            
8/21/2015 255.00                      255.00$                   
8/24/2015 884.75                      884.75$                   
8/25/2015 119.10                      119.10$                   
8/30/2015 526.34                      526.34$                   
9/3/2015 148,942.28               55,235.93                     18,420.87            208.33                ‐                       89,901.75              312,709.16$            

279,137.19$            181,277.29$                22,340.28$           59,607.45$         300.00$              765,611.58$          1,308,273.79$        

JULY PURCHASE CARDS

121,667.78            51,223.76                   1,297.57              467.25               426.13               100.00                  175,182.49$           



a
p
a
d
a
t
e
c
r
2

C
i
t
y

o
f

H
u
m
b
l
e

a
i
m
e
e

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
5

1
4
:
5
5

P
a
g
e

1
A
/
P

C
h
e
c
k

R
e
g
i
s
t
e
r

C
h
e
c
k
s

f
r
o
m

0
8
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
5

t
o

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
5

 C
h
e
c
k

C
h
e
c
k

V
e
n
d
o
r

N
a
m
e

N
e
t

C
h
e
c
k

C
h
e
c
k

C
h
e
c
k

N
u
m
b
e
r

D
a
t
e

A
m
o
u
n
t

S
t
a
t
u
s

T
y
p
e

C
a
s
h

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
:

0
1
-
1
0
7
0
-
0
0
-
0
0

1
0
4
1
0
6

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

A
-
L
I
N
E

A
U
T
O

P
A
R
T
S

-
H
I
G
G
I
N
S

4
9
5
.
3
5

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
0
7

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
E
M
P
S

8
5
6
.
8
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
0
8

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

A
L
A
R
M

M
O
N
I
T
O
R
I
N
G

S
V
C
S
-
H
O
U

4
4
6
.
6
4

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
0
9

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

A
L
O
N
D
R
A

R
U
B
I
O

4
0
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
1
0

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

A
M
E
R
I
C
A
N

T
I
R
E

D
I
S
T
R
I
B
U
T
O
R
S

8
9
8
.
1
2

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
1
1

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

A
M
E
R
I
C
A
N

T
R
A
F
F
I
C

S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S

I
N
C

5
7
,
6
1
4
.
4
0

R
W
i
r
e

T
r
a
n
s
f
e
r

1
0
4
1
1
2

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

A
N
G
E
L

B
R
O
T
H
E
R
S

E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
S

1
7
8
,
3
2
2
.
7
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
1
3

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

A
P
P
L
I
E
D

C
O
N
C
E
P
T
S

I
N
C

1
,
4
8
4
.
7
2

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
1
4

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

A
R
K
K

E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
S

7
7
,
8
3
2
.
4
4

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
1
5

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

A
T
&
T

1
2
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
1
6

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

C
A
M
F
I
L

U
S
A

I
N
C

2
0
5
.
7
2

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
1
7

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

C
A
R
O
L
Y
N

G
R
O
V
E
S

1
0
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
1
8

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

C
A
R
R
I
L
L
O�

S
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
E

2
,
9
4
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
1
9

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

C
E
N
T
E
R
P
O
I
N
T

E
N
E
R
G
Y

3
2
3
.
1
8

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
2
0

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

C
H
A
M
P
I
O
N
S
H
I
P

P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G

I
N
C

2
2
6
.
8
6

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
2
1

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

C
H
L
O
R
I
N
A
T
O
R

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

C
O
N
S
T

2
,
1
3
2
.
4
7

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
2
2

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

C
H
R
I
S
T
I
N
A

W
A
R
R
E
N

1
0
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
2
3

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

C
I
T
Y

O
F

H
O
U
S
T
O
N

9
0
,
2
4
7
.
7
1

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
2
4

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

C
I
T
Y

O
F

H
O
U
S
T
O
N

D
E
P
T

O
F

H
E
A
L
T
H

3
7
9
.
5
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
2
5

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

C
L
E
A
R
W
A
T
E
R

C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
,

I
N
C
.

3
7
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
2
6

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

C
O
M
C
A
S
T

7
2
.
4
3

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
2
7

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

C
O
N
R
O
E

W
E
L
D
I
N
G

S
U
P
P
L
Y

2
1
8
.
4
4

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
2
8

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

D
A
M
I
A
N

B
R
O
W
N

2
4
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
2
9

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

D
A
T
A
P
R
O
S
E

L
L
C

2
,
6
0
2
.
3
3

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
3
0

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

D
E
X

M
E
D
I
A

1
0
4
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
3
1

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

D
S
H
S

C
E
N
T
R
A
L

L
A
B

M
C
2
0
0
4

4
1
5
.
4
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
3
2

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

E
A
S
T
E
X

E
N
V
I
R
O
N
M
E
N
T
A
L

L
A
B

I
N
C

2
,
1
7
5
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
3
3

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L

F
I
E
L
D

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

6
,
5
7
5
.
0
7

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
3
4

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

E
M
P
I
R
E
,

I
N
C
.

1
2
,
1
4
5
.
9
8

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
3
5

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

E
N
V
I
R
O
N
M
E
N
T
A
L

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
S

I
N
C

8
5
6
.
3
1

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
3
6

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

E
Q
U
I
P
O

V
I
S
I
O
N

7
5
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
3
7

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y

S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S

G
R
O
U
P

1
1
,
0
4
6
.
7
2

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
3
8

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

F
I
R
E
S
T
O
N
E

1
7
0
.
5
3

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
3
9

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

F
R
I
E
N
D
S

O
F

T
H
E

N
R
A

2
5
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
4
0

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

G
R
A
D
Y�

S
P
O
O
L

S
E
R
V
I
C
E

8
4
9
.
4
2

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
4
1

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

H
A
R
D
I
P

D
H
O
A
T

1
5
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
4
2

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

H
A
R
R
I
S

C
O
U
N
T
Y

T
R
E
A
S
U
R
E
R

1
9
0
.
8
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
4
3

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

H
O
U
S
T
O
N

I
N
T
E
R
C
O
N
T
I
N
E
N
T
A
L

2
5
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
4
4

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

H
U
M
A
N
A

H
E
A
L
T
H

C
A
R
E

P
L
A
N
S

2
1
.
6
6

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
4
5

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

J
A
M
E
S

W
A
L
K
E
R

3
0
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
4
6

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

J
E
R
R
I
L
Y
N

C
H
R
I
S
T
I
A
N

9
9
7
.
4
6

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
4
7

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

K
&

S
S
P
O
R
T
S
W
E
A
R

3
2
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
4
8

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

L
A
U
R
A

S
M
I
T
H
-
B
L
A
C
K

1
0
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
4
9

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

L
I
N
E
B
A
R
G
E
R

G
O
G
G
A
N

B
L
A
I
R

&
S
A
M
P

7
,
3
7
6
.
8
2

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
5
0

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

L
O
U
R
D
E
S

T
O
R
R
E
S

1
0
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
5
1

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

L
P
C

P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
,

I
N
C

1
,
2
8
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r



a
p
a
d
a
t
e
c
r
2

C
i
t
y

o
f

H
u
m
b
l
e

a
i
m
e
e

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
5

1
4
:
5
5

P
a
g
e

2
A
/
P

C
h
e
c
k

R
e
g
i
s
t
e
r

C
h
e
c
k
s

f
r
o
m

0
8
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
5

t
o

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
5

 C
h
e
c
k

C
h
e
c
k

V
e
n
d
o
r

N
a
m
e

N
e
t

C
h
e
c
k

C
h
e
c
k

C
h
e
c
k

N
u
m
b
e
r

D
a
t
e

A
m
o
u
n
t

S
t
a
t
u
s

T
y
p
e

1
0
4
1
5
2

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

M
&

S
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C

4
8
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
5
3

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

O
F

H
O
U
S
T
O
N

I
N
C

1
,
2
6
8
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
5
4

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

M
A
R
K

O
F

E
X
C
E
L
L
E
N
C
E

5
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
5
5

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

M
E
T
R
O

C
I
T
Y

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N

L
P

4
2
3
,
8
1
5
.
0
8

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
5
6

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

M
H
N

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

3
1
8
.
2
4

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
5
7

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

M
O
N
I
T
R
O
N
I
C
S

6
3
.
9
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
5
8

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

N
E
T

S
A
L
E
S

D
I
R
E
C
T

3
7
5
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
5
9

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

N
I
N
F
A

C
R
U
Z

2
5
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
6
0

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

N
O
V
A

H
E
A
L
T
H
C
A
R
E
,

P
.
A
.

2
,
0
3
6
.
5
8

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
6
1

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

O
L
S
O
N

&
O
L
S
O
N

7
,
0
9
3
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
6
2

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

P
I
N
N
A
C
L
E

M
E
D
I
C
A
L

M
G
M
T

C
O
R
P

8
0
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
6
3

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

P
L
A
N
E
T

F
O
R
D

3
6
6
.
6
6

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
6
4

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

P
L
A
T
I
N
U
M

C
O
F
F
E
E

S
E
R
V
I
C
E

I
N
C

6
8
7
.
4
6

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
6
5

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

P
U
R
E

H
E
A
L
T
H

S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S

I
N
C

1
5
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
6
6

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

R
A
I
N
B
O
W

P
E
S
T

C
O
N
T
R
O
L

2
0
7
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
6
7

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

R
E
P
U
B
L
I
C

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

#
8
5
2

2
,
4
3
3
.
3
7

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
6
8

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

R
O
B
B
I
N
S

C
H
E
V
R
O
L
E
T

7
3
.
5
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
6
9

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

R
O
S
I
E

M
A
R
T
I
N
E
Z

3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
7
0

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

S
A
M
M
Y

B
H
A
K
T
A

7
5
2
.
9
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
7
1

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

S
C
O
T
T

M
A
R
T
I
N

2
4
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
7
2

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

S
E
A
M
L
E
S
S

S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S

I
N
C

4
3
0
.
1
3

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
7
3

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

S
E
L
E
S
S

S
U
S
T
A
I
T
A

1
0
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
7
4

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

S
H
E
I
L
A

A
T
H
O
R
N
T
O
N

8
9
6
.
0
3

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
7
5

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

S
H
I
N
E
R

C
L
E
A
N
I
N
G

I
N
C

2
2
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
7
6

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

S
I
M
P
L
E
X
G
R
I
N
N
E
L
L

5
1
6
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
7
7

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

S
M
I
T
H

M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

2
2
9
.
8
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
7
8

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

S
P
E
C
I
A
L
I
Z
E
D

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

S
E
R
V

1
,
4
2
5
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
7
9

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

S
T
A
N

S
T
A
N
A
R
T

H
A
R
R
I
S

C
O
U
N
T
Y

1
6
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
8
0

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

S
U
N

C
O
A
S
T

R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S

I
N
C

1
1
,
9
6
3
.
0
9

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
8
1

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

T
C
E
P

C
E
R
T
I
F
I
C
A
T
I
O
N

8
5
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
8
2

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

T
H
E

D
A
V
E
Y

T
R
E
E

E
X
P
E
R
T

C
O

2
0
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
8
3

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

T
H
E

K
E
E
P

O
N

T
R
U
C
K
I
N
G

C
O
.
,

I
N
C
.

5
6
.
4
6

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
8
4

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

T
H
O
M
S
O
N

R
E
U
T
E
R
S
-
W
E
S
T

6
2
5
.
4
6

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
8
5

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

T
I
F
F
A
N
Y

H
E
N
D
E
R
S
O
N

1
5
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
8
6

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

T
O
D
D

J
O
L
L
Y

2
4
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
8
7

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

T
O
M

E
N
G
L
I
S
H

4
0
6
.
2
5

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
8
8

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

V
E
S
T
A

H
A
M
M
O
N
D
S

8
3
8
.
1
8

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
8
9

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

V
I
P
E
R

P
R
O
D
U
C
T
S

&
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

L
L
C

1
4
,
6
2
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
9
0

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

V
I
S
T
A

C
O
M

4
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
9
1

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

X
L

P
A
R
T
S

9
6
.
4
7

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
9
2

0
8
/
2
4
/
1
5

K
&

S
S
P
O
R
T
S
W
E
A
R

8
8
4
.
7
5

O
Q
u
i
c
k

C
h
e
c
k

1
0
4
1
9
3

0
8
/
2
1
/
1
5

T
C
F
P

2
5
5
.
0
0

O
Q
u
i
c
k

C
h
e
c
k

1
0
4
1
9
4

0
8
/
2
5
/
1
5

M
O
R
P
H
O
T
R
U
S
T

U
S
A

1
1
9
.
1
0

O
Q
u
i
c
k

C
h
e
c
k

1
0
4
1
9
5

0
8
/
3
1
/
1
5

J
O
S
H
U
A

R
W
H
I
T
M
I
R
E

5
2
6
.
3
4

O
Q
u
i
c
k

C
h
e
c
k

1
0
4
1
9
6

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

A
-
L
I
N
E

A
U
T
O

P
A
R
T
S

-
H
I
G
G
I
N
S

1
,
6
4
3
.
2
7

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
9
7

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
E
M
P
S

2
,
5
7
0
.
4
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
9
8

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

A
D
A
M

G
U
E
R
R
E
R
O

7
5
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r



a
p
a
d
a
t
e
c
r
2

C
i
t
y

o
f

H
u
m
b
l
e

a
i
m
e
e

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
5

1
4
:
5
5

P
a
g
e

3
A
/
P

C
h
e
c
k

R
e
g
i
s
t
e
r

C
h
e
c
k
s

f
r
o
m

0
8
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
5

t
o

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
5

 C
h
e
c
k

C
h
e
c
k

V
e
n
d
o
r

N
a
m
e

N
e
t

C
h
e
c
k

C
h
e
c
k

C
h
e
c
k

N
u
m
b
e
r

D
a
t
e

A
m
o
u
n
t

S
t
a
t
u
s

T
y
p
e

1
0
4
1
9
9

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

A
D
A
M
S
,

C
H
A
R
L
E
S

1
3
.
0
4

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
0
0

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

A
I
M
E
E

P
H
I
L
L
I
P
S

7
7
.
8
6

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
0
1

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

A
L
A
R
M

M
O
N
I
T
O
R
I
N
G

S
V
C
S
-
H
O
U

3
8
.
9
5

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
0
2

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

A
L
L
A
N

S
T
E
A
G
A
L
L

2
7
.
8
6

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
0
3

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

A
M
E
R
I
C
A
N

M
E
S
S
A
G
I
N
G

2
3
7
.
2
2

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
0
4

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

A
M
E
R
I
C
A
N

T
I
R
E

D
I
S
T
R
I
B
U
T
O
R
S

6
3
8
.
8
4

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
0
5

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

A
R
K
K

E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
S

4
5
,
4
4
5
.
1
4

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
0
6

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

A
T
&
T

M
O
B
I
L
I
T
Y

1
3
8
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
0
7

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

A
U
T
O

Z
O
N
E

3
1
9
.
0
2

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
0
8

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

B
A
T
E
S
,

P
H
I
L

1
7
.
4
4

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
0
9

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

B
H
I
C
H
I
T
K
U
L
,

A
K
A
R
A
C
H
A

8
1
.
8
4

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
1
0

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

B
L
U
E

C
H
I
P

P
R
O
M
O
T
I
O
N
S

5
0
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
1
1

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

B
O
E
K
E
R�

S
H
U
M
B
L
E

I
C
E

4
2
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
1
2

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

B
R
O
T
H
E
R�

S
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G

4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
1
3

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

C
.
W
.

D
U
N
L
A
P

T
R
U
C
K
I
N
G

I
N
C

1
8
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
1
4

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

C
A
M
P
B
E
L
L

C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E

&
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
,

1
,
1
1
5
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
1
5

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

C
A
N
D
L
E
W
O
O
D

H
O
M
E
S
,

I
N
C
.

2
1
.
5
3

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
1
6

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

C
A
R
L
O
S

S
A
L
A
S

J
R

5
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
1
7

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

C
E
N
T
E
R
P
O
I
N
T

E
N
E
R
G
Y

5
4
.
0
6

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
1
8

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

C
E
N
T
U
R
Y

A
S
P
H
A
L
T

1
,
0
3
0
.
2
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
1
9

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

C
H
E
Z

N
O
U
S

4
7
.
5
1

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
2
0

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

C
H
L
O
R
I
N
A
T
O
R

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

C
O
N
S
T

3
,
5
0
1
.
1
6

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
2
1

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

C
H
R
I
S

G
R
E
E
N

2
4
.
9
9

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
2
2

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

C
I
T
Y

O
F

H
O
U
S
T
O
N

7
2
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
2
3

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

C
L
E
A
R
W
A
T
E
R

C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
,

I
N
C
.

6
8
9
.
5
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
2
4

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

C
O
M
C
A
S
T

1
2
.
7
7

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
2
5

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

C
O
M
C
A
S
T

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S

3
,
6
8
6
.
6
2

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
2
6

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

C
O
N
R
O
E

W
E
L
D
I
N
G

S
U
P
P
L
Y

6
2
.
0
8

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
2
7

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

C
R
U
Z
,

S
E
R
E
N
A

1
6
.
4
7

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
2
8

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

D
A
V
I
D

G
.

R
A
N
E
Y
,

I
N
C
.

8
0
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
2
9

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

D
E

L
A
G
E

L
A
N
D
E
N

1
,
4
7
9
.
0
3

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
3
0

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

D
E
E
R
W
O
O
D

A
/
C

&
H
E
A
T
I
N
G

4
,
0
7
3
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
3
1

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

D
E
T
A
N
A
,

M
I
C
H
A
E
L

4
5
.
0
5

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
3
2

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L

F
I
E
L
D

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

4
,
3
8
6
.
7
5

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
3
3

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

E
L
V
I
R
A

Z
A
V
A
L
A

6
5
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
3
4

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

F
A
B
I
O
L
A

G
U
Z
M
A
N

5
0
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
3
5

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y

S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S

G
R
O
U
P

2
,
0
8
0
.
1
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
3
6

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

F
L
O
R
E
S
,

M
A
N
U
E
L
A

8
2
.
8
9

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
3
7

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

F
R
A
Z
I
E
R
,

T
R
A
C
Y

2
0
.
4
4

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
3
8

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

G
O
O
D
R
U
M
,

W
I
L
L
I
A
M

J
7
.
1
5

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
3
9

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

G
U
M
E

M
O
R
A
L
E
S

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N

5
0
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
4
0

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

H
A
C
H

C
O
M
P
A
N
Y

6
7
9
.
6
1

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
4
1

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

H
A
R
R
I
S

C
O
U
N
T
Y

A
P
P
R
A
I
S
A
L

D
I
S
T

5
,
9
1
2
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
4
2

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

H
D
R

I
N
C

5
,
6
4
4
.
8
6

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
4
3

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

H
U
M
B
L
E

P
A
R
T
Y

R
E
N
T
A
L

1
1
5
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
4
4

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

I
N
T
E
R
F
A
I
T
H

I
N
T
D
N
M
T
L

M
I
N
S
T
E
R
S

8
9
.
8
7

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
4
5

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

I
O
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

1
,
0
8
5
.
2
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r



a
p
a
d
a
t
e
c
r
2

C
i
t
y

o
f

H
u
m
b
l
e

a
i
m
e
e

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
5

1
4
:
5
5

P
a
g
e

4
A
/
P

C
h
e
c
k

R
e
g
i
s
t
e
r

C
h
e
c
k
s

f
r
o
m

0
8
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
5

t
o

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
5

 C
h
e
c
k

C
h
e
c
k

V
e
n
d
o
r

N
a
m
e

N
e
t

C
h
e
c
k

C
h
e
c
k

C
h
e
c
k

N
u
m
b
e
r

D
a
t
e

A
m
o
u
n
t

S
t
a
t
u
s

T
y
p
e

1
0
4
2
4
6

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

J
.
A
.

Y
O
U
R

C
L
E
A
N
I
N
G

S
E
R
V
I
C
E

4
,
2
0
4
.
0
8

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
4
7

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

J
A
M
E
S

W
A
L
K
E
R

7
5
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
4
8

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

J
A
S
O
N

S
T
U
E
B
E

7
7
.
8
6

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
4
9

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

J
O
I
N
E
R

P
A
R
T
N
E
R
S
H
I
P

I
N
C

6
5
,
5
6
8
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
5
0

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

J
S
I

M
E
D
I
A

L
L
C

3
5
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
5
1

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

K
&

S
S
P
O
R
T
S
W
E
A
R

3
2
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
5
2

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

K
E
V
I
N

B
L
A
C
K
S
H
I
R
E

5
5
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
5
3

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

K
I
N
G

R
E
A
L
T
Y

&
M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T

I
N
C
.

6
4
.
1
7

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
5
4

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

L
A
F
O
N
D
A

T
U
R
N
E
R

1
0
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
5
5

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

L
A
K
E
S
I
D
E

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G

C
O
.

9
0
4
.
1
3

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
5
6

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

L
I
N
E

S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S

5
2
.
7
1

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
5
7

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

T
E
S
T
I
N
G

I
N
T
E
R
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L

6
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
5
8

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

L
O
G

I
N
/
I
A
C
P

N
E
T

1
,
2
2
5
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
5
9

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

L
O
T
H
M
A
N
N
,

K
A
R
L

3
8
.
6
3

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
6
0

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

L
P
C

P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
,

I
N
C

6
0
8
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
6
1

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

L
T

S
Y
S
T
E
M
S

I
N
C

5
,
3
7
5
.
7
4

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
6
2

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

M
&

S
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C

3
2
5
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
6
3

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

M
A
I
L
F
I
N
A
N
C
E

1
2
7
.
2
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
6
4

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

M
A
R
C
O

U
R
I
B
E

2
5
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
6
5

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

M
A
R
I
A

D
E
L
G
A
D
O

1
0
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
6
6

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

M
c
D
O
N
A
L
D�

S
5
1
5
.
0
1

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
6
7

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

M
C
K
I
N
N
E
Y

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N

I
N
C

4
7
,
9
3
8
.
6
8

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
6
8

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

M
E
R
L
E

A
A
R
O
N

2
7
.
8
6

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
6
9

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

M
I
C
H
E
L
L
E

M
C
N
E
E
S
E

1
0
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
7
0

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

M
I
L
L
E
R
,

T
I
F
F
A
N
Y

1
8
.
3
6

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
7
1

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

M
U
R
I
L
L
O
,

V
A
N
I
A

6
.
4
5

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
7
2

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

N
A
P
C
O

C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L

C
O

I
N
C

5
8
1
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
7
3

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

N
E
S

R
E
N
T
A
L
S

6
5
0
.
4
4

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
7
4

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

N
E
T

S
A
L
E
S

D
I
R
E
C
T

4
,
0
0
6
.
5
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
7
5

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

N
O
R
E
I
G
A
,

R
E
B
E
C
C
A

1
5
.
1
9

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
7
6

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

N
O
R
M
A
N

F
U
N
D
E
R
B
U
R
K

2
7
.
8
6

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
7
7

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

N
S
D

V
A
U
L
T

1
,
7
5
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
7
8

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

O
Z
O
N
I
A

N
O
R
T
H

A
M
E
R
I
C
A

2
5
,
4
5
8
.
5
4

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
7
9

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

P
A
M

G
R
A
C
E

C
R
E
A
T
I
O
N
S

3
8
.
8
2

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
8
0

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

P
E
R
E
Z
,

E
D
G
A
R

4
1
.
3
4

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
8
1

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

P
L
A
N
E
T

F
O
R
D

1
1
4
.
8
4

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
8
2

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

P
L
A
N
E
T

F
O
R
D

1
,
0
2
6
.
3
7

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
8
3

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

P
L
A
T
I
N
U
M

C
O
F
F
E
E

S
E
R
V
I
C
E

I
N
C

9
0
8
.
6
4

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
8
4

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

P
L
A
T
I
N
U
M

C
O
P
I
E
R

S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S

1
,
0
3
7
.
9
8

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
8
5

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

R
A
I
N
B
O
W

P
E
S
T

C
O
N
T
R
O
L

7
7
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
8
6

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

R
A
Y

C
A
L
F
E
E

2
7
.
8
6

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
8
7

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

R
E
A
C
H

8
2
8
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
8
8

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

R
E
A
D
E
R
S

A
R
E

L
E
A
D
E
R
S

7
5
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
8
9

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

R
E
A
G
A
N

Q
U
A
L
I
T
Y

L
I
G
H
T
I
N
G

6
5
7
.
0
2

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
9
0

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

R
E
P
U
B
L
I
C

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

#
8
5
2

5
1
.
5
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
9
1

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

R
I
C
H
A
R
D

M
E
E
H
A
N

5
8
5
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
9
2

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

R
O
B
B
I
N
S

C
H
E
V
R
O
L
E
T

1
5
6
.
8
1

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r



a
p
a
d
a
t
e
c
r
2

C
i
t
y

o
f

H
u
m
b
l
e

a
i
m
e
e

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
5

1
4
:
5
5

P
a
g
e

5
A
/
P

C
h
e
c
k

R
e
g
i
s
t
e
r

C
h
e
c
k
s

f
r
o
m

0
8
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
5

t
o

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
5

 C
h
e
c
k

C
h
e
c
k

V
e
n
d
o
r

N
a
m
e

N
e
t

C
h
e
c
k

C
h
e
c
k

C
h
e
c
k

N
u
m
b
e
r

D
a
t
e

A
m
o
u
n
t

S
t
a
t
u
s

T
y
p
e

1
0
4
2
9
3

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

R
O
S
S
O
N
I
A
N

C
L
E
A
N
E
R
S

2
9
4
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
9
4

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

S
A
M�

S
C
L
U
B

D
I
R
E
C
T

1
,
7
4
6
.
4
6

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
9
5

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

S
A
M
A
N
T
H
A

M
A
R
K
E
T
P
L
A
C
E
,

L
L
C

1
3
9
.
6
7

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
9
6

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

S
A
M
A
N
T
H
A

M
A
R
K
E
T
P
L
A
C
E
,

L
L
C

1
2
3
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
9
7

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

S
A
M
A
N
T
H
A

M
A
R
K
E
T
P
L
A
C
E
,

L
L
C

2
8
9
.
6
7

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
9
8

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

S
A
N
G
A
R
E
,

B
E
L
M
O
N
D

B
E
N
S
O
N

4
6
.
4
5

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
2
9
9

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

S
A
R
A
I

V
E
R
A

1
0
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
3
0
0

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

S
I
E
B
,

D
E
B
O
R
A
H

5
5
.
8
6

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
3
0
1

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

S
K
L
A
D
Z
I
E
N
,

M
A
R
I
A

4
8
.
7
9

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
3
0
2

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

S
M
I
T
H
,

B
E
V
E
R
L
Y

4
8
.
7
7

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
3
0
3

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

S
O
U
R
C
E

R
E
F
R
I
G
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

&
3
,
1
4
9
.
3
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
3
0
4

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

S
O
U
T
H
W
E
S
T

S
I
G
N
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
Y

I
N
C

3
9
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
3
0
5

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D

I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

C
O
M
P
A
N
Y

4
,
4
9
1
.
3
9

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
3
0
6

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

S
T
E
R
I
C
Y
C
L
E

I
N
C

1
4
1
.
7
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
3
0
7

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

S
U
M
M
E
R
L
I
N
,

J
A
Y
C
E

4
0
.
7
5

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
3
0
8

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

S
U
N

B
A
D
G
E

C
O

4
3
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
3
0
9

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

S
U
N

C
O
A
S
T

R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S

I
N
C

1
2
,
9
2
7
.
0
2

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
3
1
0

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

T
A
N
U
N
Y
A

A
D
A
M
S
O
N

1
0
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
3
1
1

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

T
E
R
E
S
A

B
U
T
L
E
R

1
0
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
3
1
2

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

T
H
E

K
E
E
P

O
N

T
R
U
C
K
I
N
G

C
O
.
,

I
N
C
.

1
9
5
.
0
5

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
3
1
3

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

T
H
E

P
O
L
I
C
E

&
S
H
E
R
I
F
F
S

P
R
E
S
S

3
2
.
4
9

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
3
1
4

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

T
M
L

I
N
T
E
R
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L

R
I
S
K

7
7
9
.
5
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
3
1
5

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

T
R
I
P
L
E

D
U
N
I
F
O
R
M

R
E
N
T
A
L

I
N
C

2
,
0
2
2
.
2
4

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
3
1
6

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

T
T
I

I
M
A
G
I
N
G

I
N
C

3
5
9
.
9
8

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
3
1
7

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

V
E
R
I
Z
O
N

W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S

2
1
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
3
1
8

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

V
E
R
N
O
N

M
A
S
O
N
R
Y
,

I
N
C

1
8
,
1
0
5
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
3
1
9

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

W
A
R
D
,

K
A
R
E
N

1
1
.
7
4

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
3
2
0

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

W
I
L
L
I
A
M
S
O
N
,

T
C

3
5
.
8
1

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
3
2
1

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

X
L

P
A
R
T
S

4
2
7
.
8
1

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

C
a
s
h

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
:

0
1
-
1
1
5
0
-
0
0
-
0
0

1
0
3
9
5

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

R
o
b
e
r
t
o

A
.

L
i
n
a
r
e
s

5
5
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
3
9
6

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

J
O
H
N
S
O
N
,

M
A
T
T
H
E
W

D
E
M
O
N

3
8
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
3
9
7

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

J
O
H
N
S
O
N
,

M
I
C
H
A
E
L

T
E
R
R
Y

4
5
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
3
9
8

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

L
a
n
e

M
a
r
k

F
a
x
o
n

J
r
.

2
8
4
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
3
9
9

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

M
c
g
e
e
,

K
e
i
t
h

6
0
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
0
0

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

M
o
n
r
o
e
,

A
r
t
h
u
r

2
0
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
0
1

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

M
u
d
g
e
t
t
,

A
l
i
s
h
a

1
1
.
9
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
0
2

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

N
e
f
t
a
l

R
i
o
s

1
2
1
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
0
3

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

R
e
e
d
,

J
a
r
v
i
s

L
e
w
i
s

4
6
.
5
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
0
4

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

S
e
l
f
,

D
a
n
i
e
l

4
6
.
5
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
0
5

0
8
/
2
0
/
1
5

S
L
A
T
E
R
,

C
A
R
R
O
L
L

1
3
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
0
6

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

A
n
n
a

M
a
r
i
e

V
i
l
l
a

3
8
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
0
7

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

B
o
y
c
e
,

J
a
m
e
s

R
o
s
e
v
e
l
t

4
8
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
0
8

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

B
r
o
o
k
s
,

S
t
e
v
e
n

1
8
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
0
9

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

D
a
r
l
e
s
h
i
a

T
i
m
s

2
0
4
.
9
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r



a
p
a
d
a
t
e
c
r
2

C
i
t
y

o
f

H
u
m
b
l
e

a
i
m
e
e

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
5

1
4
:
5
5

P
a
g
e

6
A
/
P

C
h
e
c
k

R
e
g
i
s
t
e
r

C
h
e
c
k
s

f
r
o
m

0
8
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
5

t
o

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
5

 C
h
e
c
k

C
h
e
c
k

V
e
n
d
o
r

N
a
m
e

N
e
t

C
h
e
c
k

C
h
e
c
k

C
h
e
c
k

N
u
m
b
e
r

D
a
t
e

A
m
o
u
n
t

S
t
a
t
u
s

T
y
p
e

1
0
4
1
0

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

H
e
r
n
a
n
d
e
z
,

J
o
s
e

A
n
t
o
n
i
o

3
8
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
1

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

H
u
d
m
a
n
,

M
i
c
a
h

3
0
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
2

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

L
o
p
e
z
,

B
a
l
t
a
z
a
r

L
u
x

2
5
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
3

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

M
a
r
t
i
n
e
z
,

D
e
l
m
i

1
5
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
4

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

M
e
l
g
a
r
-
M
u
r
i
l
l
o
,

V
i
c
t
o
r

3
8
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
5

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

N
y
d
i
a

O
v
a
l
l
e
-
R
a
m
i
r
e
z

1
4
.
5
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
6

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

R
o
j
a
s
,

U
t
i
s
e
s

G
u
i
l
l
e
r
m
o

4
0
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
7

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

S
l
a
t
e
r

C
a
r
r
o
l
l

3
0
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
8

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

S
m
a
r
t
,

T
a
m
m
y

J
e
a
n
e
t
t
e

3
0
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

1
0
4
1
9

0
9
/
0
3
/
1
5

V
i
t
a
l
,

G
a
b
r
i
e
l
a

5
0
.
0
0

O
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

a
p
a
d
a
t
e
c
r
2

C
i
t
y

o
f

H
u
m
b
l
e

a
i
m
e
e

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
5

1
4
:
5
5

P
a
g
e

6
A
/
P

C
h
e
c
k

R
e
g
i
s
t
e
r

C
h
e
c
k
s

f
r
o
m

0
8
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
5

t
o

0
9
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
5

 

2
4
0

C
h
e
c
k
s

t
o
t
a
l
:

1
,
2
5
0
,
6
5
9
.
3
9

0
A
C
H

t
o
t
a
l
:

0
E
F
T
P
S

t
o
t
a
l
:

1
W
i
r
e

t
r
a
n
s
f
e
r

t
o
t
a
l
:

5
7
,
6
1
4
.
4
0

2
4
1

G
R
A
N
D

T
O
T
A
L
S

1
,
3
0
8
,
2
7
3
.
7
9



Alexander, Joe 7/29/2015 7/30/2015 Clicks Tire Service In 281-354-5269, 70 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
Alexander, Joe 7/23/2015 7/24/2015 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 24.91 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
Alexander, Joe 7/20/2015 7/21/2015 A J'S Small Engine RepHumble, TX 26.73 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

121.64

Baucom, Billy 7/23/2015 7/27/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 294.94 WATER DEPT
Baucom, Billy 7/13/2015 7/14/2015 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, 23.36 WATER DEPT

318.3

Blake, Scott 7/28/2015 7/29/2015 Sams Club #6367 Humble, TX 191.91 FIRE
Blake, Scott 7/7/2015 7/9/2015 Mattfirm 001104-Mfi Humble, TX 35 FIRE

226.91

Blanchard, Jackie 7/23/2015 7/24/2015 Michaels Stores 5813 Humble, TX 583.12 POLICE
Blanchard, Jackie 7/21/2015 7/23/2015 Things Remembered 04Humble, TX 49.99 POLICE

633.11

Boeske, W 7/13/2015 7/14/2015 Mister Car Wash #9 Qp Humble, TX 10 ADMINISTRATION

Brock, Barry 7/28/2015 7/29/2015 Mister Car Wash #9 Qp Humble, TX 27.99 WATER DEPT
Brock, Barry 7/14/2015 7/15/2015 Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 49.99 WATER DEPT

77.98

Brown, Damian 7/14/2015 7/15/2015 Petco 2427    63524276Kingwood, TX 44.99 POLICE

Burt, Jack 7/1/2015 7/3/2015 Teex 979 458 6903 College Stati, T 200 POLICE

Campbell, Jason 7/22/2015 7/22/2015 Dx Service 281-457-4825, 833.81 SEWER DEPT
Campbell, Jason 7/9/2015 7/10/2015 Iws Gas And Supply Of 281-540-5500, 23.93 SEWER DEPT

857.74

Cantu, Stephen 7/24/2015 7/27/2015 Kussmaul Electronics CW. Sayville, NY 386.25 FIRE
Cantu, Stephen 7/22/2015 7/24/2015 Ferrara Fire Apparatus Holden, LA 467.5 FIRE
Cantu, Stephen 7/22/2015 7/24/2015 Ferrara Fire Apparatus Holden, LA 300.16 FIRE
Cantu, Stephen 7/22/2015 7/24/2015 Ferrara Fire Apparatus Holden, LA 347.2 FIRE
Cantu, Stephen 7/22/2015 7/24/2015 Ferrara Fire Apparatus Holden, LA 361.6 FIRE
Cantu, Stephen 7/22/2015 7/24/2015 Ferrara Fire Apparatus Holden, LA 2555.12 FIRE
Cantu, Stephen 7/22/2015 7/24/2015 Ferrara Fire Apparatus Holden, LA 3160.24 FIRE
Cantu, Stephen 7/22/2015 7/24/2015 Ferrara Fire Apparatus Holden, LA 1091.23 FIRE
Cantu, Stephen 7/22/2015 7/24/2015 Ferrara Fire Apparatus Holden, LA 251.76 FIRE
Cantu, Stephen 7/22/2015 7/24/2015 Ferrara Fire Apparatus Holden, LA 98 FIRE
Cantu, Stephen 7/22/2015 7/24/2015 Ferrara Fire Apparatus Holden, LA 2314.76 FIRE
Cantu, Stephen 7/11/2015 7/13/2015 Akron Brass Company 330-264-5678, 472.67 FIRE
Cantu, Stephen 7/11/2015 7/13/2015 Ferrara Fire Apparatus 225-5677100, 2371.14 FIRE
Cantu, Stephen 7/10/2015 7/13/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 49.88 FIRE

14227.51

Chambers, Vera 7/23/2015 7/23/2015 Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, 15.46 FIRE MARSHAL
Chambers, Vera 7/16/2015 7/17/2015 Quill Corporation Columbia, SC 167.98 FIRE MARSHAL
Chambers, Vera 7/12/2015 7/14/2015 Publicdata.Com 800-839-7245, 85 FIRE MARSHAL

268.44

Coats, Carolyn 7/23/2015 7/24/2015 Walgreens #0496 Humble, TX 150 ACTIVITY CENTER
Coats, Carolyn 7/19/2015 7/20/2015 Wm Supercenter #1837Humble, TX 8.9 ACTIVITY CENTER
Coats, Carolyn 7/16/2015 7/20/2015 Big Lots Stores - #419 Humble, TX 63.5 ACTIVITY CENTER
Coats, Carolyn 7/16/2015 7/20/2015 Party City 175 Humble, TX 94.32 ACTIVITY CENTER

316.72

Coombs, Clint 7/30/2015 7/31/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 7.92 STREET
Coombs, Clint 7/27/2015 7/28/2015 Pesticide App Training Bryan, TX 115 STREET
Coombs, Clint 7/24/2015 7/27/2015 Hydradyne Tad 120 713-671-9000, 155.68 STREET
Coombs, Clint 7/24/2015 7/27/2015 Psi Services Llc Burbank, CA 52 STREET
Coombs, Clint 6/30/2015 7/1/2015 Usa Attachments Inc King, NC 1669 STREET

1999.6

Corrales, Sergio 7/25/2015 7/27/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 554 CIVIC CENTER

Cuellar, Angel 7/20/2015 7/22/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 53.29 WATER DEPT
Cuellar, Angel 7/16/2015 7/17/2015 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, 69.91 WATER DEPT
Cuellar, Angel 7/15/2015 7/16/2015 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, 144.33 WATER DEPT
Cuellar, Angel 7/1/2015 7/2/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 78.98 WATER DEPT
Cuellar, Angel 7/1/2015 7/3/2015 Pittsburgh Paints 9613 Humble, TX 97.45 WATER DEPT
Cuellar, Angel 6/30/2015 7/1/2015 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, 38.59 WATER DEPT

482.55



Culp, Joseph 7/21/2015 7/22/2015 Wal-Mart #7309 Humble, TX 23.62 POLICE
Culp, Joseph 7/7/2015 7/8/2015 Samsclub #6367 Humble, TX 23.28 POLICE
Culp, Joseph 7/2/2015 7/3/2015 Family Dollar #3830 Humble, TX 8 POLICE
Culp, Joseph 7/2/2015 7/3/2015 B&H Photo, 800-606-69800-2215743, 6415.48 POLICE
Culp, Joseph 6/29/2015 7/1/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 63.97 POLICE

6534.35

Davis, Ray 7/27/2015 7/29/2015 Dirt Cheap Mulch CompHumble, TX 50 WATER DEPT
Davis, Ray 7/10/2015 7/13/2015 Leslies Pool Sply#1002 Humble, TX 64.59 WATER DEPT
Davis, Ray 7/7/2015 7/9/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 602.34 WATER DEPT

716.93

Diaz, Theresa 7/23/2015 7/27/2015 Texas Municipal Courts Austin, TX 100 COURT
Diaz, Theresa 7/23/2015 7/27/2015 Texas Municipal Courts Austin, TX 100 COURT
Diaz, Theresa 7/20/2015 7/21/2015 Officemax/Officedepot6 Humble, TX 26.88 COURT
Diaz, Theresa 7/20/2015 7/21/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 46.12 COURT
Diaz, Theresa 7/15/2015 7/16/2015 Paypal  Tccagulfcoa 4029357733, C 30 COURT

303

Elliott, Sandra 7/3/2015 7/6/2015 Lexisnexis Risk Dat 08883328244, 50 COURT

Emerson, Kevin 7/2/2015 7/6/2015 Sign Mart Of Humble Humble, TX 100 STREET

Ferguson, Cliffton 7/20/2015 7/21/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 29.98 EMS
Ferguson, Cliffton 7/8/2015 7/9/2015 Dshs Regulatory Pr Austin, TX 96 EMS

125.98

Fillmore, Steve 7/28/2015 7/30/2015 A-Line Auto Parts #25 Humble, TX 5.89 SEWER DEPT
Fillmore, Steve 7/28/2015 7/29/2015 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 246.1 SEWER DEPT
Fillmore, Steve 7/23/2015 7/27/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 215.96 SEWER DEPT
Fillmore, Steve 7/22/2015 7/24/2015 Iws Gas And Supply Of 281-540-5500, 69.69 SEWER DEPT
Fillmore, Steve 7/22/2015 7/24/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 29.94 SEWER DEPT
Fillmore, Steve 7/21/2015 7/22/2015 Besco Electric Supply Houston, TX 61.84 SEWER DEPT
Fillmore, Steve 7/21/2015 7/23/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 51.96 SEWER DEPT
Fillmore, Steve 7/20/2015 7/22/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 15.8 SEWER DEPT
Fillmore, Steve 7/20/2015 7/22/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 228.97 SEWER DEPT
Fillmore, Steve 7/20/2015 7/22/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 105.57 SEWER DEPT
Fillmore, Steve 7/17/2015 7/20/2015 Jim Henry Enterprises Houston, TX -264.9 SEWER DEPT
Fillmore, Steve 7/14/2015 7/15/2015 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 25.38 SEWER DEPT
Fillmore, Steve 7/10/2015 7/13/2015 Jim Henry Enterprises Houston, TX 584.82 SEWER DEPT
Fillmore, Steve 7/8/2015 7/9/2015 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 42.78 SEWER DEPT
Fillmore, Steve 7/6/2015 7/7/2015 Besco Electric Supply Houston, TX 284.6 SEWER DEPT
Fillmore, Steve 7/6/2015 7/7/2015 Elliott Electric Supp Nacogdoches, 23.94 SEWER DEPT
Fillmore, Steve 7/2/2015 7/6/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 105.77 SEWER DEPT

1834.11

Flores, Teodulo 7/22/2015 7/23/2015 Direct Grass Services Humble, TX -121 WATER DEPT
Flores, Teodulo 7/22/2015 7/23/2015 Direct Grass Services Humble, TX 73.9 WATER DEPT
Flores, Teodulo 7/22/2015 7/23/2015 Direct Grass Services Humble, TX 121 WATER DEPT
Flores, Teodulo 7/17/2015 7/20/2015 Moore Supply CompanyHumble, TX 12.74 WATER DEPT
Flores, Teodulo 7/10/2015 7/13/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 1576.9 WATER DEPT
Flores, Teodulo 7/9/2015 7/10/2015 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 28.01 WATER DEPT
Flores, Teodulo 7/8/2015 7/9/2015 Mateco Truck EquipmenHouston, TX 52.1 WATER DEPT
Flores, Teodulo 7/7/2015 7/9/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 65.85 WATER DEPT

1809.5

Flynt, Michael 7/30/2015 7/31/2015 Oakley, Inc. 08004037449, 142.64 POLICE
Flynt, Michael 7/21/2015 7/22/2015 Amazon.Com Amzn.Com/Bill 115.45 POLICE
Flynt, Michael 7/21/2015 7/23/2015 Covert Track Group Inc Scottsdale, AZ 75 POLICE

333.09

Folsom, Cindy 7/1/2015 7/2/2015 Events Plus Conroe, TX 1630 CIVIC CENTER
Folsom, Cindy 7/1/2015 7/2/2015 Events Plus Conroe, TX 450 CIVIC CENTER
Folsom, Cindy 7/1/2015 7/2/2015 Events Plus Conroe, TX 480 CIVIC CENTER

2560

Forbes, Steve 7/28/2015 7/29/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 48.99 FIRE MARSHAL
Forbes, Steve 7/28/2015 7/30/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 49.94 FIRE MARSHAL
Forbes, Steve 7/27/2015 7/28/2015 Autozone #1472 Humble, TX 7.78 FIRE MARSHAL
Forbes, Steve 7/16/2015 7/17/2015 Sq  Mark Reid Houston, TX 32 FIRE MARSHAL
Forbes, Steve 7/15/2015 7/16/2015 Hilton Houston Sw F&B Houston, TX 21.65 FIRE MARSHAL
Forbes, Steve 7/13/2015 7/14/2015 Saltgrass - Sw Fwy Houston, TX 40.6 FIRE MARSHAL
Forbes, Steve 7/1/2015 7/2/2015 Alert All Corp 02152537825, 810 FIRE MARSHAL



1010.96

Franks, Joe 7/28/2015 7/29/2015 Sprint Safety Inc La Porte, TX 535 FIRE
Franks, Joe 7/9/2015 7/13/2015 Dooley Tackaberry 02814799700, 439 FIRE
Franks, Joe 7/8/2015 7/9/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, 1280 FIRE
Franks, Joe 7/8/2015 7/9/2015 In  Quala-Tel Enterpr 800-4421504, 42.4 FIRE

2296.4

Ganyo, Mark 7/27/2015 7/29/2015 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel614760522 59.16 EMS
Ganyo, Mark 7/27/2015 7/29/2015 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel614760522 396.41 EMS
Ganyo, Mark 7/23/2015 7/27/2015 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel614760522 1267.92 EMS
Ganyo, Mark 7/21/2015 7/24/2015 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel614760522 4.76 EMS
Ganyo, Mark 7/16/2015 7/20/2015 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel614760522 11.58 EMS
Ganyo, Mark 7/13/2015 7/15/2015 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel614760522 74.9 EMS
Ganyo, Mark 7/13/2015 7/15/2015 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel614760522 74.9 EMS
Ganyo, Mark 7/13/2015 7/15/2015 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel614760522 1274.14 EMS
Ganyo, Mark 7/6/2015 7/8/2015 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel614760522 13.69 EMS
Ganyo, Mark 7/3/2015 7/6/2015 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel614760522 819.05 EMS
Ganyo, Mark 6/30/2015 7/3/2015 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel614760522 909 EMS
Ganyo, Mark 6/27/2015 7/1/2015 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel614760522 147.67 EMS

5053.18

Gauntt, Aaron 7/11/2015 7/13/2015 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 119.99 FIRE

Gill, Patricia 7/16/2015 7/17/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 55.96 CIVIC CENTER
Gill, Patricia 7/9/2015 7/10/2015 Great Southwest Paper 713-223-5050, 132.72 CIVIC CENTER

188.68

Green, Christine 7/23/2015 7/23/2015 Gaumard Scientific Co 305-971-3790, 507.07 POLICE
Green, Christine 7/21/2015 7/23/2015 Fairfield Inn-Humble Humble, TX 81.89 POLICE
Green, Christine 7/10/2015 7/13/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 66.99 POLICE

655.95

Grimes, Charlie 7/30/2015 7/31/2015 Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 224.94 CIVIC CENTER
Grimes, Charlie 7/24/2015 7/27/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 8.99 CIVIC CENTER
Grimes, Charlie 7/23/2015 7/27/2015 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 189.95 CIVIC CENTER

423.88

Hastings Jr, Tomm 7/10/2015 7/13/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 25.97 POLICE

Hawkins, Fred 7/10/2015 7/13/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 22.98 BUILDING MAINT.
Hawkins, Fred 7/9/2015 7/13/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 22.44 BUILDING MAINT.
Hawkins, Fred 7/9/2015 7/13/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 11.28 BUILDING MAINT.
Hawkins, Fred 7/8/2015 7/10/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 20.96 BUILDING MAINT.
Hawkins, Fred 7/8/2015 7/10/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 8.72 BUILDING MAINT.
Hawkins, Fred 7/8/2015 7/10/2015 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 85 BUILDING MAINT.
Hawkins, Fred 7/6/2015 7/7/2015 Century A/C Supply 02819333991, 30.55 BUILDING MAINT.
Hawkins, Fred 7/6/2015 7/8/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 35.65 BUILDING MAINT.
Hawkins, Fred 6/29/2015 7/1/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 3.97 BUILDING MAINT.

241.55

Hogan, Betty 7/30/2015 7/31/2015 Helens Humble Flower 281-446-3035, 75 POLICE

Hosler, Thomas 7/29/2015 7/30/2015 Sq  James@SipesinstruFort Worth, TX 2990 SEWER DEPT
Hosler, Thomas 7/28/2015 7/29/2015 Iws Gas And Supply Of 281-540-5500, 480 SEWER DEPT
Hosler, Thomas 7/23/2015 7/24/2015 In  Pump Solutions Inc 281-3999400, 630 SEWER DEPT
Hosler, Thomas 7/17/2015 7/20/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 117.45 SEWER DEPT
Hosler, Thomas 7/15/2015 7/17/2015 Lou'S Gloves Inc Bridgeview, IL 220 SEWER DEPT
Hosler, Thomas 7/10/2015 7/13/2015 Sq  James@SipesinstruFort Worth, TX 1060 SEWER DEPT
Hosler, Thomas 7/10/2015 7/13/2015 Sq  James@SipesinstruFort Worth, TX 1495 SEWER DEPT
Hosler, Thomas 7/10/2015 7/13/2015 Sq  James@SipesinstruFort Worth, TX 240 SEWER DEPT
Hosler, Thomas 7/10/2015 7/14/2015 Hach Company Loveland, CO -615.6 SEWER DEPT
Hosler, Thomas 7/8/2015 7/9/2015 Iws Gas And Supply Of 281-540-5500, 59.22 SEWER DEPT
Hosler, Thomas 7/8/2015 7/9/2015 Iws Gas And Supply Of 281-540-5500, 318.72 SEWER DEPT
Hosler, Thomas 7/8/2015 7/10/2015 Bio-Aquatic Testing, I Carrollton, TX 1700 SEWER DEPT
Hosler, Thomas 7/2/2015 7/6/2015 A-Line Auto Parts #25 Humble, TX 72.62 SEWER DEPT
Hosler, Thomas 6/30/2015 7/13/2015 Hach Company Loveland, CO 2881.97 SEWER DEPT

11649.38

Johnson Iii, Louis 7/16/2015 7/23/2015 Hach Company Loveland, CO 293.39 SEWER DEPT
Johnson Iii, Louis 7/14/2015 7/15/2015 Leslies Poolmart 301 Houston, TX 1110 SEWER DEPT
Johnson Iii, Louis 7/8/2015 7/9/2015 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX -44.85 SEWER DEPT
Johnson Iii, Louis 7/6/2015 7/7/2015 Fort Bend Services Inc 281-261-5199, 1473 SEWER DEPT
Johnson Iii, Louis 7/6/2015 7/7/2015 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 70.98 SEWER DEPT



2902.52

Johnson, Dolan 7/13/2015 7/15/2015 Autozone #1472 Humble, TX 27.96 FIRE

Kellar, Chancey 7/17/2015 7/20/2015 A J'S Small Engine RepHumble, TX 38 STREET
Kellar, Chancey 7/13/2015 7/15/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 39.94 STREET
Kellar, Chancey 7/8/2015 7/9/2015 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 133.93 STREET

211.87

Killian, Elanna 7/29/2015 7/30/2015 Ctyclk Humble Humble, TX 11 ADMINISTRATION
Killian, Elanna 7/25/2015 7/27/2015 James Coney Island - 3Humble, TX 91.1 ADMINISTRATION
Killian, Elanna 7/24/2015 7/27/2015 Kroger #190 Humble, TX 28.21 ADMINISTRATION
Killian, Elanna 7/23/2015 7/24/2015 Family Dollar #3830 Humble, TX 11.7 ADMINISTRATION
Killian, Elanna 7/10/2015 7/13/2015 Auto Renewal Stick Austin, TX 2 ADMINISTRATION
Killian, Elanna 7/10/2015 7/13/2015 Harris Cnty Vehreg Houston, TX 8.5 ADMINISTRATION
Killian, Elanna 7/9/2015 7/13/2015 Ampco Parking 1311 PrHouston, TX 8 ADMINISTRATION
Killian, Elanna 7/9/2015 7/10/2015 American Screen GraphKingwood, TX 7 ADMINISTRATION
Killian, Elanna 7/2/2015 7/3/2015 Auto Renewal Stick Austin, TX 2 ADMINISTRATION
Killian, Elanna 7/2/2015 7/3/2015 Harris Cnty Vehreg Houston, TX 15.25 ADMINISTRATION
Killian, Elanna 7/2/2015 7/3/2015 Ctyclk R Property Houston, TX 250 ADMINISTRATION
Killian, Elanna 7/2/2015 7/3/2015 American Screen GraphKingwood, TX 7 ADMINISTRATION
Killian, Elanna 6/29/2015 7/1/2015 Ampco Parking 1311 PrHouston, TX 8 ADMINISTRATION

449.76

Killion, Ryan 7/24/2015 7/27/2015 Clicks Tire Service In 281-354-5269, 70 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
Killion, Ryan 7/22/2015 7/23/2015 Texan Dodge Chrysler JHumble, TX 138.55 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
Killion, Ryan 7/17/2015 7/20/2015 A-Line Auto Parts #23 Houston, TX 2208 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
Killion, Ryan 7/16/2015 7/17/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 37.99 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
Killion, Ryan 7/7/2015 7/8/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 23.97 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2478.51

Lee, Daniel 7/28/2015 7/30/2015 Spring Valley Surpl Woodlands, TX 43.06 POLICE
Lee, Daniel 7/15/2015 7/16/2015 Amazon Mktplace PmtsAmzn.Com/Bill 32.95 POLICE
Lee, Daniel 7/14/2015 7/15/2015 Amazon Mktplace PmtsAmzn.Com/Bill 197.7 POLICE
Lee, Daniel 7/12/2015 7/13/2015 Amazon Mktplace PmtsAmzn.Com/Bill 49.95 POLICE
Lee, Daniel 7/12/2015 7/13/2015 Amazon Mktplace PmtsAmzn.Com/Bill 19.95 POLICE
Lee, Daniel 7/12/2015 7/13/2015 Amazon Mktplace PmtsAmzn.Com/Bill 32.95 POLICE
Lee, Daniel 7/9/2015 7/9/2015 Amazon Mktplace PmtsAmzn.Com/Bill 46.95 POLICE
Lee, Daniel 7/7/2015 7/7/2015 Amazon Mktplace PmtsAmzn.Com/Bill 9.32 POLICE

432.83

Legoudes, Melissa 7/30/2015 7/31/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, 7.81 POLICE
Legoudes, Melissa 7/30/2015 7/31/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, 66.29 POLICE
Legoudes, Melissa 7/29/2015 7/30/2015 Hallmark Office Pr Houston, TX 228.72 POLICE
Legoudes, Melissa 7/29/2015 7/30/2015 Wal-Mart #1837 Humble, TX 14.42 POLICE
Legoudes, Melissa 7/28/2015 7/29/2015 National Night Out 8006483688, P 2251.15 POLICE
Legoudes, Melissa 7/27/2015 7/28/2015 Sq  Key Maps, Inc/C Houston, TX 135.35 POLICE
Legoudes, Melissa 7/27/2015 7/28/2015 Lennys Sub Shop 281 Humble, TX 239.8 POLICE
Legoudes, Melissa 7/22/2015 7/23/2015 Hallmark Office Pr Houston, TX 304.96 POLICE
Legoudes, Melissa 7/21/2015 7/22/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, 61.81 POLICE
Legoudes, Melissa 7/20/2015 7/21/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, 363.95 POLICE
Legoudes, Melissa 7/20/2015 7/21/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, 825.44 POLICE
Legoudes, Melissa 7/20/2015 7/21/2015 Onlc Training Centers 08002888221, 590 POLICE
Legoudes, Melissa 7/18/2015 7/20/2015 Ups 1zvt758603929881800-811-1648, 13.45 POLICE
Legoudes, Melissa 7/17/2015 7/20/2015 Onlc Training Centers 08002888221, 295 POLICE
Legoudes, Melissa 7/15/2015 7/16/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, 57.4 POLICE
Legoudes, Melissa 7/12/2015 7/13/2015 Office Depot #2093 Spring, TX 215.87 POLICE
Legoudes, Melissa 7/9/2015 7/10/2015 Adt Security 202241909800-238-2455, 139.47 POLICE
Legoudes, Melissa 7/3/2015 7/6/2015 Lexisnexis Risk Dat 08883328244, 236.7 POLICE
Legoudes, Melissa 7/2/2015 7/3/2015 Thyssenkruppelevator W07707990400, 2278.14 POLICE
Legoudes, Melissa 7/2/2015 7/3/2015 Pospaper.Com 08774697655, 723.75 POLICE
Legoudes, Melissa 7/2/2015 7/3/2015 Ava S Flowers 201-3517997, 66.94 POLICE

9116.42

Legoudes, Michael 7/29/2015 7/29/2015 Galls 08592667227, 1278.8 EMS
Legoudes, Michael 7/10/2015 7/13/2015 Abc Home And Comme713-730-9500, 125 EMS
Legoudes, Michael 6/30/2015 7/2/2015 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel614760522 86.9 EMS

1490.7

Love, Kenneth 7/29/2015 7/31/2015 Central Police Supply Houston, TX 799.5 POLICE
Love, Kenneth 7/28/2015 7/29/2015 Mcc Elite Auto Paintin Humble, TX 1200 POLICE
Love, Kenneth 7/18/2015 7/20/2015 Galls Hq 08592667227, 110 POLICE
Love, Kenneth 7/18/2015 7/20/2015 Galls 08592667227, 131.88 POLICE
Love, Kenneth 7/18/2015 7/20/2015 Galls 08592667227, 128.7 POLICE



Love, Kenneth 7/18/2015 7/20/2015 Galls 08592667227, 158.85 POLICE
Love, Kenneth 7/18/2015 7/20/2015 Galls 08592667227, 209.85 POLICE
Love, Kenneth 7/14/2015 7/16/2015 Vievu Seattle, WA 329 POLICE
Love, Kenneth 7/11/2015 7/13/2015 Galls Hq 08592667227, 20 POLICE
Love, Kenneth 7/10/2015 7/13/2015 Family Dollar #3830 Humble, TX 4 POLICE
Love, Kenneth 7/7/2015 7/7/2015 Galls 08592667227, 474.75 POLICE
Love, Kenneth 7/6/2015 7/7/2015 Lonestarproducts 8666707951, T 1824.84 POLICE

5391.37

Martin, Mark 7/16/2015 7/16/2015 Uline   Ship Supplies 800-295-5510, 153.86 ADMINISTRATION
Martin, Mark 7/7/2015 7/9/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 22.79 ADMINISTRATION

176.65

Martinez, Fidel 7/27/2015 7/28/2015 Mister Car Wash #9 Qp Humble, TX 13 PERMITS
Martinez, Fidel 7/15/2015 7/17/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 105.72 PERMITS

118.72

May, Brian 7/3/2015 7/6/2015 Dshs Regulatory Pr Austin, TX 96 EMS
May, Brian 6/30/2015 7/1/2015 A Plus Trophy Humble, TX 15 EMS

111

Mccaa, George 7/29/2015 7/31/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 10.98 BUILDING MAINT.
Mccaa, George 7/29/2015 7/31/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 10.98 BUILDING MAINT.
Mccaa, George 7/23/2015 7/27/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 36.29 BUILDING MAINT.
Mccaa, George 7/23/2015 7/27/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 3.97 BUILDING MAINT.
Mccaa, George 7/22/2015 7/24/2015 Rugby Architectural Bu Concord, NH 86.4 BUILDING MAINT.
Mccaa, George 7/21/2015 7/23/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 32.32 BUILDING MAINT.
Mccaa, George 7/20/2015 7/22/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 20.57 BUILDING MAINT.
Mccaa, George 7/2/2015 7/6/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 11.71 BUILDING MAINT.
Mccaa, George 6/29/2015 7/1/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 147.49 BUILDING MAINT.

360.71

Meadows, Gordon 7/28/2015 7/29/2015 Ewing Irrigation Prd#1 Humble, TX 320.41 WATER DEPT
Meadows, Gordon 7/2/2015 7/6/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 496.22 WATER DEPT

816.63

Michaud, Paula 7/30/2015 7/30/2015 Comcast Houston Cs 1x800-266-2278, 197.74 ADMINISTRATION
Michaud, Paula 7/29/2015 7/31/2015 Vzwrlss My Vz Vb P Alpharetta, GA 7673.43 ADMINISTRATION
Michaud, Paula 7/21/2015 7/22/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, 1977.96 ADMINISTRATION
Michaud, Paula 7/21/2015 7/22/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, 516.45 ADMINISTRATION
Michaud, Paula 7/21/2015 7/22/2015 In  Metromedia 913-8008192, 1111.5 ADMINISTRATION
Michaud, Paula 7/21/2015 7/22/2015 In  Metromedia 913-8008192, 1111.5 ADMINISTRATION
Michaud, Paula 7/21/2015 7/23/2015 Wm Ezpay 866-834-2080, 6282.92 ADMINISTRATION
Michaud, Paula 7/17/2015 7/20/2015 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, 6590.03 ADMINISTRATION
Michaud, Paula 7/17/2015 7/20/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, 340.44 ADMINISTRATION
Michaud, Paula 7/17/2015 7/20/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, 74.74 ADMINISTRATION
Michaud, Paula 7/17/2015 7/20/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, 129.32 ADMINISTRATION
Michaud, Paula 7/17/2015 7/20/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, 650.37 ADMINISTRATION
Michaud, Paula 7/15/2015 7/16/2015 Fsi Centerpoint Energy 800-967-9649, 31.3 ADMINISTRATION
Michaud, Paula 7/15/2015 7/16/2015 Fsi Centerpoint Energy 800-967-9649, 32.72 ADMINISTRATION
Michaud, Paula 7/14/2015 7/14/2015 Comcast Houston Cs 1x800-266-2278, 147.12 ADMINISTRATION
Michaud, Paula 7/10/2015 7/13/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, 422.74 ADMINISTRATION
Michaud, Paula 7/10/2015 7/13/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, 51.75 ADMINISTRATION
Michaud, Paula 7/8/2015 7/8/2015 Comcast Houston Cs 1x800-266-2278, 123.67 ADMINISTRATION
Michaud, Paula 7/8/2015 7/8/2015 Comcast Houston Cs 1x800-266-2278, 148.83 ADMINISTRATION
Michaud, Paula 7/7/2015 7/9/2015 Wm Ezpay 866-834-2080, 4632.65 ADMINISTRATION
Michaud, Paula 7/2/2015 7/3/2015 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, 503.89 ADMINISTRATION
Michaud, Paula 7/2/2015 7/6/2015 Wm Ezpay 866-834-2080, 561.06 ADMINISTRATION
Michaud, Paula 7/1/2015 7/2/2015 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, 63.86 ADMINISTRATION
Michaud, Paula 7/1/2015 7/2/2015 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, 104.37 ADMINISTRATION
Michaud, Paula 7/1/2015 7/1/2015 Comcast Houston Cs 1x800-266-2278, 197.74 ADMINISTRATION

33678.1

Miller, Missy 7/16/2015 7/17/2015 Txdps Driver Recor Austin, TX 7.5 ADMINISTRATION

Mittag, Jeremy 7/29/2015 7/31/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 187.55 PARK
Mittag, Jeremy 7/28/2015 7/29/2015 Sq  Clean And Green Porter, TX 450 PARK
Mittag, Jeremy 7/28/2015 7/30/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 99.97 PARK
Mittag, Jeremy 7/27/2015 7/28/2015 Esp Farmtek 800-245-9881, 376.63 PARK
Mittag, Jeremy 7/24/2015 7/27/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 44.97 PARK
Mittag, Jeremy 7/23/2015 7/27/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 28.67 PARK
Mittag, Jeremy 7/21/2015 7/23/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 119.27 PARK
Mittag, Jeremy 7/19/2015 7/20/2015 Mister Car Wash #19qpHumble, TX 16 PARK
Mittag, Jeremy 7/2/2015 7/6/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 33.94 PARK



Mittag, Jeremy 6/29/2015 7/1/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 48.36 PARK
1405.36

Moore Iv, Ricard 7/26/2015 7/28/2015 Carters Country #1 Spring, TX 62.99 POLICE

Moore, Sharon 7/28/2015 7/29/2015 Ds Services Standard C800-4928377, 41.57 PERMITS
Moore, Sharon 7/10/2015 7/13/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, 27.59 PERMITS
Moore, Sharon 7/10/2015 7/13/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, 79.97 PERMITS
Moore, Sharon 6/30/2015 7/1/2015 Ds Services Standard C800-4928377, 12.13 PERMITS

161.26

Moreno, Edis 7/30/2015 7/31/2015 Moore Supply CompanyHumble, TX 4.88 PARK
Moreno, Edis 7/22/2015 7/24/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 208.6 PARK
Moreno, Edis 7/21/2015 7/23/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 61.8 PARK

275.28

Naquin, Leroy 7/27/2015 7/28/2015 Act Pipesupply45 Houston, TX 2030.56 SEWER DEPT
Naquin, Leroy 7/22/2015 7/24/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 21.6 SEWER DEPT
Naquin, Leroy 7/22/2015 7/24/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 21.6 SEWER DEPT
Naquin, Leroy 7/20/2015 7/21/2015 Ewing Irrigation Prd#1 Humble, TX 27.08 SEWER DEPT
Naquin, Leroy 7/17/2015 7/20/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 926.86 SEWER DEPT
Naquin, Leroy 7/15/2015 7/17/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 976.28 SEWER DEPT
Naquin, Leroy 7/15/2015 7/17/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 84 SEWER DEPT
Naquin, Leroy 7/6/2015 7/8/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 83.69 SEWER DEPT
Naquin, Leroy 6/30/2015 7/1/2015 Kroger #190 Humble, TX 4.38 SEWER DEPT

4176.05

Neeley, William 7/7/2015 7/8/2015 Radiotronics, Inc Stuart, FL 87.53 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
Neeley, William 7/7/2015 7/9/2015 Phil Baumanns Paint & Humble, TX 2454.12 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

2541.65

Niemeyer, Eugene 7/15/2015 7/16/2015 In  Metro Fire Apparat 713-6920911, 356 FIRE
Niemeyer, Eugene 7/8/2015 7/9/2015 Office Depot #1079 800-463-3768, 23.38 FIRE
Niemeyer, Eugene 7/7/2015 7/8/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, 87.67 FIRE
Niemeyer, Eugene 6/30/2015 7/2/2015 Mes Fire 2033044112, C 1087.76 FIRE

1554.81

Nykaza, James 7/29/2015 7/30/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 73.97 FIRE MARSHAL
Nykaza, James 7/23/2015 7/24/2015 Llbean-Direct 800-341-4341, 54.95 FIRE MARSHAL
Nykaza, James 7/10/2015 7/13/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 50.77 FIRE MARSHAL
Nykaza, James 7/9/2015 7/10/2015 Fry'S Electronics#23 Houston, TX 54.97 FIRE MARSHAL
Nykaza, James 7/9/2015 7/9/2015 Int'L Code Council Inc 888-422-7233, 125 FIRE MARSHAL

359.66

Ortiz, Raul 7/27/2015 7/29/2015 Lake Livingston Golf Onalaska, TX 10635 CIVIC CENTER
Ortiz, Raul 7/26/2015 7/27/2015 Ww Grainger 877-2022594, 316.62 CIVIC CENTER
Ortiz, Raul 7/22/2015 7/24/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 75.97 CIVIC CENTER
Ortiz, Raul 7/21/2015 7/22/2015 Ww Grainger 877-2022594, 517.66 CIVIC CENTER
Ortiz, Raul 7/21/2015 7/23/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 157.65 CIVIC CENTER
Ortiz, Raul 7/14/2015 7/16/2015 Bugtime Termite & PestHumble, TX 109.94 CIVIC CENTER
Ortiz, Raul 7/1/2015 7/3/2015 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 110.22 CIVIC CENTER

11923.06

Outlaw, Gary 7/13/2015 7/14/2015 Deerwood A/C & HeatinHumble, TX 217 FIRE
Outlaw, Gary 7/2/2015 7/3/2015 Elliott Electric 09365697941, 2093 FIRE
Outlaw, Gary 7/1/2015 7/2/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 70.94 FIRE
Outlaw, Gary 6/30/2015 7/2/2015 Agape Overhead DoorsHumble, TX 149 FIRE

2529.94

Outlaw, Martha 7/28/2015 7/28/2015 Qdi Quest Diagnostics 800-779-8857, 119.84 EMS

Pennington, Rober 7/24/2015 7/27/2015 Mister Car Wash #19qpHumble, TX 16 PERMITS
Pennington, Rober 7/13/2015 7/15/2015 Northwest General SurgHouston, TX 25 PERMITS

41

Peters, Richard 7/29/2015 7/30/2015 Sq  Westco Donuts Humble, TX 11.98 POLICE
Peters, Richard 7/28/2015 7/29/2015 Sq  Westco Donuts Kingwood, TX 11.98 POLICE
Peters, Richard 7/27/2015 7/29/2015 In  Humble Area Assist 281-4460993, 6.93 POLICE
Peters, Richard 7/26/2015 7/27/2015 Kroger #310 Kingwood, TX 6.28 POLICE
Peters, Richard 7/26/2015 7/27/2015 King 99 Cents Store Humble, TX 6.9 POLICE
Peters, Richard 7/22/2015 7/24/2015 Sportsmans Outlet Humble, TX 630 POLICE
Peters, Richard 7/21/2015 7/23/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 61.21 POLICE
Peters, Richard 7/16/2015 7/17/2015 Kroger #359 Kingwood, TX 4.58 POLICE
Peters, Richard 7/15/2015 7/16/2015 Shipley Donuts     Q48 Kingwood, TX 7.79 POLICE



Peters, Richard 7/14/2015 7/15/2015 Cvs/Pharmacy #06761 Humble, TX 7.98 POLICE
Peters, Richard 7/14/2015 7/15/2015 Shipley Donuts     Qps Humble, TX 7.79 POLICE
Peters, Richard 7/11/2015 7/13/2015 Shipley Donuts     Q48 Kingwood, TX 28.07 POLICE
Peters, Richard 7/11/2015 7/13/2015 Shipley Donuts     Q48 Kingwood, TX -10.14 POLICE
Peters, Richard 7/9/2015 7/10/2015 Thomson West Tcd 800-328-4880, 1001.4 POLICE
Peters, Richard 7/7/2015 7/8/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 46.47 POLICE
Peters, Richard 7/2/2015 7/3/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 39.98 POLICE
Peters, Richard 7/2/2015 7/3/2015 Shipley Donuts     Q48 Kingwood, TX 9.57 POLICE
Peters, Richard 7/2/2015 7/6/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 6.77 POLICE
Peters, Richard 7/1/2015 7/3/2015 Carters Country #1 Spring, TX 67.94 POLICE
Peters, Richard 7/1/2015 7/2/2015 Shipley Donuts     Q48 Kingwood, TX 9.57 POLICE
Peters, Richard 6/30/2015 7/1/2015 Kroger #190 Humble, TX 11.97 POLICE
Peters, Richard 6/30/2015 7/1/2015 Shipley Donuts     Qps Humble, TX 7.99 POLICE
Peters, Richard 6/30/2015 7/2/2015 Law Enforcement TargeLinda@Letarge 153.99 POLICE

2137

Phillips, Aimee 7/29/2015 7/30/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 104.25 ADMINISTRATION
Phillips, Aimee 7/27/2015 7/28/2015 Amazon Mktplace PmtsAmzn.Com/Bill 73.99 ADMINISTRATION
Phillips, Aimee 7/15/2015 7/16/2015 Amazon Mktplace PmtsAmzn.Com/Bill 14.99 ADMINISTRATION
Phillips, Aimee 7/10/2015 7/13/2015 Amazon Mktplace PmtsAmzn.Com/Bill 119.95 ADMINISTRATION
Phillips, Aimee 7/10/2015 7/13/2015 Harris Co Toll Rd-Rebi Houston, TX 120 ADMINISTRATION
Phillips, Aimee 7/1/2015 7/2/2015 Amazon Mktplace PmtsAmzn.Com/Bill 100 ADMINISTRATION
Phillips, Aimee 7/1/2015 7/2/2015 Amazon Mktplace PmtsAmzn.Com/Bill 100 ADMINISTRATION
Phillips, Aimee 7/1/2015 7/2/2015 Amazon Mktplace PmtsAmzn.Com/Bill 40 ADMINISTRATION
Phillips, Aimee 7/1/2015 7/2/2015 Amazon Mktplace PmtsAmzn.Com/Bill 33.78 ADMINISTRATION

706.96

Pitts, Joshua 7/27/2015 7/28/2015 Psi Services Llc Burbank, CA 52 STREET
Pitts, Joshua 7/23/2015 7/24/2015 Psi Services Llc Burbank, CA 52 STREET
Pitts, Joshua 6/30/2015 7/2/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 12.12 STREET

116.12

Price, Julia 7/29/2015 7/30/2015 Custom Built Awards 02818526652, 87.95 POLICE
Price, Julia 7/29/2015 7/31/2015 Dixon Jewelers Humble, TX 10 POLICE
Price, Julia 7/28/2015 7/29/2015 Kroger #190 Humble, TX 35.45 POLICE
Price, Julia 7/28/2015 7/29/2015 Kroger #190 Humble, TX 53.99 POLICE

187.39

Rhodes, Victoria 7/29/2015 7/30/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, 74.98 WATER DEPT
Rhodes, Victoria 7/27/2015 7/29/2015 Yummy Tummy Pastrie Humble, TX 42 WATER DEPT
Rhodes, Victoria 7/17/2015 7/20/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, 798.52 WATER DEPT
Rhodes, Victoria 7/16/2015 7/17/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, 46.39 WATER DEPT
Rhodes, Victoria 7/16/2015 7/17/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, 22.04 WATER DEPT
Rhodes, Victoria 7/16/2015 7/17/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, 248.99 WATER DEPT
Rhodes, Victoria 7/15/2015 7/16/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, 310.99 WATER DEPT
Rhodes, Victoria 7/14/2015 7/15/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, 119.99 WATER DEPT
Rhodes, Victoria 7/11/2015 7/13/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, 239.99 WATER DEPT
Rhodes, Victoria 7/8/2015 7/9/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, 116.82 WATER DEPT
Rhodes, Victoria 6/30/2015 7/1/2015 Lso 512-870-8067, 44.9 WATER DEPT

2065.61

Richard, Dale 7/23/2015 7/27/2015 Harbor Freight Tools 4 Humble, TX 7.98 WATER DEPT
Richard, Dale 7/20/2015 7/22/2015 Aqua-Metric Sales Inc. 9516371400, C 2582.44 WATER DEPT
Richard, Dale 7/14/2015 7/16/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 37.02 WATER DEPT
Richard, Dale 7/14/2015 7/16/2015 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 155.4 WATER DEPT
Richard, Dale 7/10/2015 7/13/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 14.67 WATER DEPT

2797.51

Rodriguez, Jose 7/30/2015 7/31/2015 Ewing Irrigation Prd#1 Humble, TX 39.14 PARK
Rodriguez, Jose 7/29/2015 7/30/2015 Sq  Rivera'S Auto Elec Humble, TX 130 PARK
Rodriguez, Jose 7/27/2015 7/28/2015 A J'S Small Engine RepHumble, TX 23.9 PARK
Rodriguez, Jose 7/27/2015 7/29/2015 Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 15.75 PARK
Rodriguez, Jose 7/27/2015 7/29/2015 Ray Despains Inc New Caney, TX 85.51 PARK
Rodriguez, Jose 7/24/2015 7/27/2015 Ewing Irrigation Prd#1 Humble, TX 52.89 PARK
Rodriguez, Jose 7/22/2015 7/23/2015 Ewing Irrigation Prd#1 Humble, TX 135.16 PARK
Rodriguez, Jose 7/21/2015 7/22/2015 Ewing Irrigation Prd#1 Humble, TX 220.47 PARK
Rodriguez, Jose 7/17/2015 7/20/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 42.99 PARK
Rodriguez, Jose 7/16/2015 7/20/2015 Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 18.89 PARK
Rodriguez, Jose 7/10/2015 7/13/2015 Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 19.41 PARK
Rodriguez, Jose 6/30/2015 7/2/2015 Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 15.75 PARK
Rodriguez, Jose 6/29/2015 7/1/2015 Northern Tool Equip Tx Houston, TX 417.22 PARK

1217.08

Schultz, Jacob 7/29/2015 7/30/2015 Camfil Usa Inc. 09736167300, 83.44 CIVIC CENTER



Schultz, Jacob 7/28/2015 7/30/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 17.99 CIVIC CENTER
Schultz, Jacob 7/27/2015 7/29/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX -497.7 CIVIC CENTER
Schultz, Jacob 7/23/2015 7/24/2015 Autozone #1472 Humble, TX -79.96 CIVIC CENTER
Schultz, Jacob 7/23/2015 7/24/2015 Autozone #1472 Humble, TX 19.96 CIVIC CENTER
Schultz, Jacob 7/23/2015 7/27/2015 Reagan Quality Lightin Magnolia, TX 9837 CIVIC CENTER
Schultz, Jacob 7/22/2015 7/23/2015 Autozone #1472 Humble, TX 79.96 CIVIC CENTER
Schultz, Jacob 7/16/2015 7/17/2015 Sq  Kathleen Weirich-K Humble, TX 866.88 CIVIC CENTER
Schultz, Jacob 7/9/2015 7/13/2015 Sign Mart Of Humble Humble, TX 700 CIVIC CENTER
Schultz, Jacob 7/6/2015 7/8/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 60.91 CIVIC CENTER
Schultz, Jacob 6/30/2015 7/1/2015 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 64.98 CIVIC CENTER
Schultz, Jacob 6/29/2015 7/2/2015 Humble Manufacturing Humble, TX 11.17 CIVIC CENTER
Schultz, Jacob 6/29/2015 7/1/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 148.27 CIVIC CENTER

11312.9

Scott, Randy 7/27/2015 7/28/2015 Tractor-Supply-Co #040Porter, TX 23.96 ANIMAL CONTROL
Scott, Randy 7/24/2015 7/27/2015 Petco 479     63504799 Humble, TX 99.17 ANIMAL CONTROL
Scott, Randy 7/22/2015 7/23/2015 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 99.6 ANIMAL CONTROL
Scott, Randy 7/17/2015 7/20/2015 Paypal  Bookoo Inc 4029357733, I 35 ANIMAL CONTROL
Scott, Randy 7/14/2015 7/15/2015 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 199 ANIMAL CONTROL
Scott, Randy 7/13/2015 7/14/2015 Petco 479     63504799 Humble, TX 79.18 ANIMAL CONTROL
Scott, Randy 7/13/2015 7/14/2015 Tractor-Supply-Co #040Porter, TX 35.92 ANIMAL CONTROL
Scott, Randy 7/13/2015 7/14/2015 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 59.98 ANIMAL CONTROL
Scott, Randy 7/8/2015 7/10/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 11.92 ANIMAL CONTROL
Scott, Randy 7/7/2015 7/9/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 12.94 ANIMAL CONTROL
Scott, Randy 7/2/2015 7/3/2015 Minuteman Press Humble, TX 270.52 ANIMAL CONTROL
Scott, Randy 7/1/2015 7/2/2015 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 60 ANIMAL CONTROL
Scott, Randy 6/30/2015 7/1/2015 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 14.73 ANIMAL CONTROL
Scott, Randy 6/30/2015 7/1/2015 Tractor-Supply-Co #040Porter, TX 46.71 ANIMAL CONTROL
Scott, Randy 6/29/2015 7/1/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 27.66 ANIMAL CONTROL

1076.29

Smith, Ray 7/27/2015 7/28/2015 Psi Services Llc Burbank, CA 52 STREET

Stanford, Paul 7/16/2015 7/20/2015 Chick-Fil-A #01895 Houston, TX 17.59 FIRE
Stanford, Paul 7/16/2015 7/17/2015 Hilton Houston Sw F&B Houston, TX 35.32 FIRE

52.91

Stephens, Philisa 7/28/2015 7/29/2015 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, 987.48 POLICE
Stephens, Philisa 7/27/2015 7/28/2015 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, 543.15 POLICE
Stephens, Philisa 7/22/2015 7/23/2015 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, 304.39 POLICE
Stephens, Philisa 7/22/2015 7/23/2015 Bearcom Sales 02147657166, -13.62 POLICE
Stephens, Philisa 7/21/2015 7/21/2015 Dmi  Dell K-12/Govt 800-981-3355, 876.56 POLICE
Stephens, Philisa 7/6/2015 7/8/2015 Bearcom Sales 02147657166, 178.62 POLICE

2876.58

Stuebe, Jason 7/24/2015 7/27/2015 Hgac Administration 07139934510, 105 ADMINISTRATION
Stuebe, Jason 7/24/2015 7/27/2015 Hgac Administration 07139934510, 310 ADMINISTRATION
Stuebe, Jason 7/23/2015 7/24/2015 Texas Municipal League512-231-7400, 4470 ADMINISTRATION
Stuebe, Jason 7/23/2015 7/24/2015 Hgac Administration 07139934510, 415 ADMINISTRATION
Stuebe, Jason 7/23/2015 7/24/2015 Hgac Administration 07139934510, 260 ADMINISTRATION
Stuebe, Jason 7/23/2015 7/24/2015 Hgac Administration 07139934510, 415 ADMINISTRATION
Stuebe, Jason 7/23/2015 7/24/2015 Hgac Administration 07139934510, 415 ADMINISTRATION

6390

Taska, Allison 7/27/2015 7/28/2015 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 219.98 FIRE
Taska, Allison 7/22/2015 7/22/2015 Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, 91.53 FIRE
Taska, Allison 7/8/2015 7/8/2015 Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, 111.57 FIRE
Taska, Allison 7/2/2015 7/3/2015 American Screen GraphKingwood, TX 462.5 FIRE

885.58

Taylor, Tony 7/26/2015 7/27/2015 Walter Curtis Co Llc 05176686038, 52 POLICE

Tullos, Bradley 7/25/2015 7/27/2015 Psi Services Llc Burbank, CA 52 STREET
Tullos, Bradley 7/2/2015 7/3/2015 Stripes And Stops Com Houston, TX 27 STREET
Tullos, Bradley 6/29/2015 7/1/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 1424 STREET

1503

Turner, Kathy 7/23/2015 7/24/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, 393.49 POLICE

Villa, Joel 7/28/2015 7/29/2015 Psi Services Llc Burbank, CA 52 STREET
Villa, Joel 7/23/2015 7/24/2015 Sherwin Williams #7319Humble, TX 141.55 STREET
Villa, Joel 7/23/2015 7/27/2015 Painter'S Repair Shop Houston, TX 25.54 STREET
Villa, Joel 7/22/2015 7/23/2015 Sherwin Williams #7319Humble, TX 301.26 STREET
Villa, Joel 7/21/2015 7/22/2015 Whataburger 472    Q26Houston, TX 37.15 STREET



Villa, Joel 7/20/2015 7/21/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 5.99 STREET
Villa, Joel 7/20/2015 7/21/2015 Sherwin Williams #7319Humble, TX 13.58 STREET
Villa, Joel 7/20/2015 7/21/2015 Sherwin Williams #7319Humble, TX 204.04 STREET
Villa, Joel 7/17/2015 7/20/2015 Samsclub #6367 Humble, TX 235.5 STREET
Villa, Joel 7/10/2015 7/13/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 129.8 STREET
Villa, Joel 7/9/2015 7/10/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 5.99 STREET
Villa, Joel 7/9/2015 7/13/2015 Stripes And Stops Com Houston, TX 48.2 STREET
Villa, Joel 7/9/2015 7/10/2015 Sherwin Williams #7319Humble, TX 57.54 STREET
Villa, Joel 7/8/2015 7/10/2015 Lansdowne-Moody Co (Houston, TX 32 STREET
Villa, Joel 7/8/2015 7/10/2015 Lansdowne-Moody Co (Houston, TX 181.6 STREET
Villa, Joel 7/8/2015 7/10/2015 Lansdowne-Moody Co (Houston, TX 283.94 STREET
Villa, Joel 7/1/2015 7/2/2015 Samsclub #6367 Humble, TX 166.5 STREET
Villa, Joel 6/29/2015 7/1/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 37.85 STREET
Villa, Joel 6/29/2015 7/1/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 27.5 STREET

1987.53

Wrobliske, Edward 7/1/2015 7/2/2015 Tlo Transunion 05619884200, 3 POLICE



 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

9-15-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #3D 

 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 























































































































































 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

9-15-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #3E 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1 
 
 
 

 
August 14, 2015 

Number 30 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals: 
Voter ID Law has a “Discriminatory Effect” 

 
Last week, a three-judge panel of the Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals unanimously held that the 
Texas voter ID law has a “discriminatory effect” and therefore violates the federal Voting Rights 
Act. The opinion in Veasey v. Abbott is the latest in the long-running legal battle over Texas’ 
voter ID legislation, which was signed into law in 2011.   
 
The Fifth Circuit’s decision comes after the state appealed a federal district court judge’s 2014 
ruling that the voter ID law was enacted with a racially discriminatory purpose, has a racially 
discriminatory effect, is an unconstitutional “poll tax,” and unconstitutionally burdens the right 
to vote.  
 
The Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals partially agreed, holding that the law has a discriminatory 
impact on minority voters because minority voters are more likely to lack the identification 
necessary to vote. As a result, the court held that the voter ID law violates Section 2 of the 
Voting Rights Act, which prohibits a state from imposing a “voting qualification or prerequisite 
to voting or standard, practice, or procedure . . . which results in a denial or abridgement of the 
right of any citizen . . . to vote on account of race or color.”  

http://s3.amazonaws.com/static.texastribune.org/media/documents/Veasey_v_Abbott_5th_Circuit_opinion.pdf


2 
 
 
 

 
Although the appeals court upheld the district court’s conclusion that the voter ID law has a 
discriminatory effect, the court overturned the district court’s determinations that the law was 
enacted with a racially discriminatory purpose and constitutes an impermissible poll tax. The 
court of appeals remanded the case back to the district court to evaluate the “discriminatory 
purpose” claim in light of different legal standards laid out in the opinion, as well as to determine 
the proper remedy associated with the “discriminatory effect” determination under Section 2 of 
the Voting Rights Act.  
 
Following the decision, Governor Abbott issued a press release promising that “Texas will 
continue to fight for its voter ID requirement to ensure the integrity of elections in the Lone Star 
State.” Given this statement, it is likely that the state will fight the ruling of the Fifth Circuit, 
although the details of a possible appeal are unclear at this time. League staff will monitor and 
report on the case as it develops.  Texas cities preparing for November elections should consult 
with their city attorney about the decision immediately.   
 
 

Prop 7 Would Provide Additional Transportation Funding 
 
Proposition 7 is a proposed constitutional amendment authorized by S.J.R. 5 (Nichols, R – 
Jacksonville).  It would authorize a new source of transportation funding for the State of Texas 
by dedicating a portion of the general sales and use tax and the motor vehicle sales tax to the 
state highway fund.  (A more detailed summary of the proposition is available here.) 
 
While city officials may believe that this, or any, constitutional amendment is important, state 
law prohibits a city from spending public funds to support or oppose any election measure, 
including a statewide constitutional amendment election.  (For detailed information on the 
prohibition, visit the Texas Ethics Commission’s website.) 
   
Please note that nothing prohibits an individual, on his or her own time and not using city 
resources, from advocating for a measure.  To that end, Move Texas Forward is an organization 
of businesses and others that is committed to educating and informing Texas motorists, 
taxpayers, employers, and voters about the importance of investing in transportation 
infrastructure.  The group has a website that allows individuals to pledge their support for Prop 7. 
 
 

Utility Relocation:   
Court Strikes a Blow Against Cities 

 
Earlier this week, the Dallas Court of Appeals struck a blow to the City of Richardson in Oncor 
Electric Delivery Company v. City of Richardson.  The court overturned a trial court ruling that 
had affirmed municipal authority to require private utilities to relocate their facilities for public 
projects.  
 

http://www.tml.org/legis_updates/transportation-84th
http://www.ethics.state.tx.us/pamphlet/B09pad_pol.html
http://movetexasforward.com/proposition-7/pledge-your-support/
http://www.search.txcourts.gov/SearchMedia.aspx?MediaVersionID=b7d66127-bad6-4cdf-89c2-4518a205b142&coa=coa05&DT=Opinion&MediaID=232378e0-0b37-4d15-bdbc-39f26acb752f
http://www.search.txcourts.gov/SearchMedia.aspx?MediaVersionID=b7d66127-bad6-4cdf-89c2-4518a205b142&coa=coa05&DT=Opinion&MediaID=232378e0-0b37-4d15-bdbc-39f26acb752f


3 
 
 
 

The dispute began in 2010 when, pursuant to franchise terms, the city requested that Oncor 
relocate its utility poles in 32 alleys for reconstruction and widening.   Even though the franchise 
required the relocation of Oncor’s facilities – at Oncor’s cost – when required for city 
construction projects, Oncor refused to do so. 
 
In 2012, the city filed suit in state district court in Dallas to enforce the franchise provisions and 
– alternatively – to enforce the common law rule on relocation.  The common law rule has come 
from court opinions over the years that have concluded that the public’s right to use streets is 
paramount to a private company’s.    
 
In 2014, the trial court ordered summary judgment in favor of the city on all issues.  This week, 
the appeals court reversed and rendered judgment in favor of Oncor.  Why the reversal?  It 
appears that procedural issues kept the trial court from considering certain documents offered by 
Oncor after the hearing, but the appellate court stated it could review the documents under a 
doctrine called “judicial notice.”   
 
During the period in which the dispute occurred, Oncor had filed a rate  case  with  the  Public 
Utility Commission (PUC) seeking  changes  in  its  rates, operations, and services as set forth 
in its “tariff.”  The PUC defines “tariff” as “the schedule of a utility…containing all the rates and 
charges stated separately by type of service, the rules and regulations of the utility, and any 
contracts that affect rates, charges, terms or conditions of service.” 
 
In 2011, Oncor and the city reached a settlement on the rate changes, and the city enacted an 
ordinance accepting a proposed settlement with new tariff rates.  There was a dispute at the trial 
court about whether the tariff documents were properly in evidence.  The appeals court 
concluded that they were, and that the city had agreed to the tariff in the 2011 settlement 
ordinance.  Those issues were the deciding factors in the case because the tariff had a standard 
term providing that “the entity requesting such removal or relocation, shall pay to Company the 
total cost of removing or relocating such Delivery System facilities.”  
 
The case presents a bad result, not only for the City of Richardson but for all cities that are 
served by investor owned electric utilities.  That’s because the case seems to do away with the 
common law rule and replace it with a new interpretation of the language in a utility’s 
tariff.  (All investor owned electric utility tariffs have the offending language.)  Of course, a state 
statute still mandates that an electric utility to pay for relocations for the widening or 
straightening of a street.  But, according to the court, an alley isn’t a street. 
 
The ultimate result is that, for projects that don’t involve the widening or straightening of a 
street, cities may have to pay for electric utilities to relocate their facilities.   
 
The League, along with the Steering Committee of Cities Served by Oncor coalition, filed an 
amicus brief in support of the City of Richardson.  League staff will continue to monitor the case 
for additional developments.  
 
 



4 
 
 
 

Payday Lending Clearinghouse Updates 
 
The League’s “Payday Lending Clearinghouse” webpage, available at www.tml.org/payday-
updates, includes information related to the regulation of payday and auto title lenders.  It is 
updated from time-to-time to reflect recent developments. Interested city officials should note 
that, this week, Corpus Christi became the 26th Texas city to adopt business regulations 
governing payday and auto title lenders.  During the weeks preceding the city’s adoption of the 
ordinance, the Consumer Service Alliance of Texas (CSAT), the statewide trade association for 
credit access businesses in Texas, made numerous comments on the city’s actions.  Visit the web 
page for additional details. 
 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any purpose. No other 
person or entity may reproduce, duplicate, or distribute any part of this 
document without the written authorization of the Texas Municipal League. 

http://www.tml.org/payday-updates
http://www.tml.org/payday-updates


1 
 
 
 

 
August 28, 2015 

Number 31 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Important Ethics Law Changes 
 
A number of new state laws take effect on September 1, 2015.  (A complete summary of each 
city-related bill and its effective date is available in the June 5, 2015, edition of the Legislative 
Update.)  Most of those bills don’t require any immediate action, but city officials should be 
aware of changes to two ethics statutes: 
 

 Local Government Code Chapter 176 – Vendor Relationships:  The Texas Ethics 
Commission recently adopted new forms (Form CIS and Form CIQ) to implement 
changes made to Local Government Code Chapter 176 by H.B. 23.  Chapter 176 is an 
ethics law that requires some city officers to disclose certain relationships with vendors 
who conduct business with the city.  The newly-adopted forms are available at  
https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/filinginfo/conflict_forms.htm.    
 
Please note that Form CIS does not take into account the new requirement that a local 
government officer disclose any “family relationship” with a vendor.  The League has 
been in contact with the Commission about amending the form, and will continue to 
monitor this issue.  In the meantime, officers who have a family relationship with a 
vendor should work closely with their local legal counsel in deciding how to disclose that 
information.  

 

http://www.tml.org/legis_updates
http://www.tml.org/legis_updates
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/tlodocs/84R/billtext/pdf/HB00023F.pdf#navpanes=0
https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/filinginfo/conflict_forms.htm


2 
 
 
 

 Local Government Code Chapter 145 – Financial Disclosure in Cities over 100,000 
Population:  Certain city officials and candidates in cities with a population of 100,000 
or more must complete and file personal financial statements under Chapter 145 of the 
Local Government Code.  H.B. 1246 permits the city clerk or secretary in such a city to 
deliver a personal financial statement form by mail, personal delivery, electronic mail, or 
any other means of electronic transfer to an officer or candidate who is required to file the 
form.   

 
In addition, at its August 7, 2015, meeting the Texas Ethics Commission indicated that it 
will soon implement a web-based program to file personal financial statements.  The 
statements are filed with the city, not the Commission.  Thus, city officials and 
candidates will be able to complete the form on the Commission’s website, but will have 
to print a hard copy to be filed with the city.  Please note that the Commission has 
indicated a potential willingness to share (via interlocal agreement) its software source 
code with cities that have created their own electronic filing systems. 

 
The TML Legal Department has prepared an updated  “Understanding Your Personal Liability as 
a City Official: A Primer” paper online.  The paper includes information on the laws above, as 
well as many others.  In addition, memos on individual ethics issues, including those above, are 
available on the Ethics page of the Legal section of the League’s website. 
 
 

TML Webinar:  
Handgun Carry Laws Effective January 1, 2016 

 
During the 2015 Legislative Session, the Texas Legislature passed House Bill 910 and Senate 
Bill 11.  House Bill 910 allows a license holder to “open carry” a handgun in a holster beginning 
on January 1, 2016, and S.B. 11 allows a license holder to, with exceptions, carry a concealed 
handgun on a college campus beginning on August 1, 2016.   
 
A city has very limited authority to prohibit a license holder from carrying in city facilities to 
which the general public has access.  State law prohibits a license holder from carrying a 
handgun on the premises of: (1) a polling place on the day of an election or while early voting is 
in progress; and (2) any government court or offices utilized by the court, unless pursuant to 
written regulations or written authorization of the court. (Note:  Attorney general opinion request 
RQ-0040-KP (July 24, 2015) asks numerous questions about the “court or offices utilized by the 
court” provision.) 
 
In addition, a city has the option of posting a specific notice to prohibit a license holder from 
carrying in the room or rooms where a meeting of a governmental entity is held if the meeting is 
by a body that is subject to the Open Meetings Act.  (The Texas Penal Code requires that the 
signs giving the notice contain certain language that is printed in a certain size.) 
 

http://www.tml.org/p/Personal%20Liability%20Primer_Aug%202015.pdf
http://www.tml.org/p/Personal%20Liability%20Primer_Aug%202015.pdf
http://www.tml.org/legal_topics-legal_ethics
https://www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/opinions/opinions/51paxton/rq/2015/pdf/RQ0040KP.pdf


3 
 
 
 

The League has prepared a detailed Q&A titled Cities and Firearms, which explains the laws 
governing cities and their residents.  In addition, the League will conduct a webinar on the 
subject on September 10, 2015.   
 
 

City of Austin Challenges Property Tax Appraisal System 
 

Last Monday, the City of Austin sued the State of Texas, the Travis County Appraisal District, 
and certain property owners within Travis County.  The lawsuit seeks to have the current tax 
appraisal system declared unconstitutional and to request permanent injunctions to ensure 
compliance. The basis of the lawsuit is to challenge a perceived tax loophole known as “equity 
appeals,” which has facilitated commercial property owners’ ability to appeal – and ultimately 
lower – their property valuations.  This, argues the city, shifts a disproportionate share of the 
property tax burden to residential homeowners. The city’s estimation is that commercial and 
vacant property values in Austin have been historically undervalued by 47 percent due to equity 
appeals.     
 
The city’s position is that Article VIII, Section 1, of the Texas Constitution requires all property 
to be taxed “in proportion to its value” and that taxation must be “equal and uniform.”  It argues 
that certain state statutes open the door for the unequal (and therefore unconstitutional) appraisal 
of commercial property. More specifically, Tax Code Sections 41.43(b)(3) and 42.26(a)(3) 
require an appraisal district to set the value of a property to the median level of appraisal based 
on comparable properties, often with no regard for the market value of the subject property or the 
comparable properties. When homeowners appeal their appraisals, they often cite market value 
and argue that they cannot sell their house for the appraised amount. Commercial property 
owners, on the other hand, generally use the Tax Code provisions above to argue that they are 
not being taxed “equally and uniformly” based upon the valuation of other comparable properties 
(some of which may not be located in the same city or regions of the state).  
 
When commercial property owners challenge appraised values using these statutes, appraisal 
districts generally settle the cases due to a lack of resources and the threat of having to pay the 
legal fees incurred by the challenging property owner. The result is that the commercial property 
value is lowered, and then later the property is used as a comparable property to drive down the 
value of another commercial property. As commercial property owners continue to challenge 
appraised values using this method, their values spiral downward, and the proportion of the 
property tax burden borne by commercial properties shifts to homeowners.  
 
The City of Austin is seeking to have a district court declare that: (1) the current tax appraisal 
system violates the Constitution because it fails to provide appraisal districts with the tools to 
assess properties at market value and provide for equal and uniform taxation; (2) mandatory sales 
price disclosure is necessary for appraisal districts to comply with the statutory and constitutional 
requirements; and (3) that Sections 41.43(b)(3) and 42.26(a)(3) of the Tax Code are 
unconstitutional because they lead to property valuations that are not “equal and uniform.”  The 
city further seeks a permanent injunction prohibiting appraisal districts from giving any force 
and effect to the two contested provisions of the Tax Code.  

http://www.tml.org/p/Aug%202015%20QA%20MunicipalGunRegulationFINAL.pdf
http://www.tml.org/events/stay-on-target-cities-and-firearms
http://www.quorumreport.com/downloadit.cfm?DocID=10315


4 
 
 
 

 
Given the remedies sought by the city in this case, the outcome could have very significant 
ramifications for all Texas cities. League staff will monitor and report on the case as it develops.  
 
 

U.S. Department of Labor Proposes Increased Salary Rule for 
Exempt Employees 

 
The United States Department of Labor has proposed rule changes to the Fair Labor Standards 
Act (FLSA) that would raise the salary requirement for employees to be exempt from 
overtime.  Currently, an employee must meet certain “duties” tests and receive a salary of at least 
$23,660 to be exempt from overtime.  The proposed regulations would increase the minimum 
salary from $23,660 to $47,892.  This could mandate overtime pay to many city workers who are 
currently making less than $47,892 but otherwise meet the exempt duties tests requirements.  
 
The proposed change would require cities with such employees to either: (1) raise the salaries of 
employees who the city wishes to remain exempt from overtime; or (2) pay those employees 
overtime pay or compensatory time off for any hours worked over 40 in a seven day period.  The 
National League of Cities plans to file comments to the proposed changes.   
  
In Texas, the number of workers who would be affected by the proposal would be 400,000 
according to a White House Fact Sheet.   For additional information about the proposed rule 
from the Department of Labor, click here.  The Department of Labor will be accepting comments 
on this rulemaking until September 4, 2015.   
 
Please contact the TML Legal Department if you have questions or concerns about these 
proposed rules at 512-231-7400 or laura@tml.org.   
 
 

TCEQ Stakeholder Meeting: Sanitary Sewer Overflows 
 
Senate Bill 912, effective September 1, 2015, exempts a city from notifying the Texas 
Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) of certain accidental discharges of treated or 
untreated domestic wastewater.  However, the bill requires a city to submit to the TCEQ at least 
once a month a summary of discharges that occurred during the previous month.  
 
The TCEQ is responsible for: (1) developing rules and establishing standard methods for 
calculating the volume of an accidental discharge; and (2) establishing procedures for submitting 
a summary of accidental discharges that includes the location, volume, and content of each 
accidental discharge or spill.  
 
The TCEQ will hold a stakeholder meeting for anyone interested in participating in the 
development of the rules. The meeting will be held September 15, 2015, from 10:00 a.m. – Noon 
at 12100 Park 35 Circle, Bldg. E, Room 201S, in Austin.  

https://www.whitehouse.gov/sites/default/files/docs/ot_state_by_state_fact_sheet.pdf
http://www.dol.gov/whd/overtime/NPRM2015/
http://www.regulations.gov/#!submitComment;D=WHD-2015-0001-0001
mailto:laura@tml.org


5 
 
 
 

 
For additional information, contact Macy Beauchamp at 512-239-0437 or Small Business and 
Local Government Assistance at 800-447-2827. 
 
 

TCEQ Proposes New Contested Case Hearing Rules 
 
On August 5, 2015, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) proposed rules 
implementing Senate Bills 709 and 1267.  The bills change the process for contested case 
hearings and motions for rehearing at the State Office of Administrative Hearings (SOAH). The 
changes will apply to applications filed with TCEQ on or after Sept. 1, 2015, and that later 
proceed to a contested case hearing. Some of the proposed rule changes include the following:  
 

 The applicant must submit a copy of the permit application to the SOAH Chief Clerk’s 
Office before the hearing.  

 The administrative law judge must wait until the TCEQ executive director responds to 
public comments about the application before scheduling a preliminary hearing. 

 An application will now automatically be considered to meet state and federal 
requirements until proven otherwise by the protesting parties. 

 After the preliminary hearing, the administrative law judge has 180 days (or more, in 
certain situations) to submit a decision to the TCEQ. 

 
The proposed rules also provide that persons submitting hearing requests must base their request 
only on their own comments, instead of adopting comments made by others.  Groups or 
associations contesting a permit must timely provide the name and physical address of their 
members who would be affected persons in their own right. 
 
The TCEQ will hold a public hearing on this proposal on September 15, 2015, at 2:00 p.m. at 
12100 Park 35 Circle, Bldg. E, Room 201S, in Austin. To obtain a copy of the proposed rule, 
visit the TCEQ website at https://www.tceq.texas.gov/rules/prop.html. The comment period ends 
on September 21, 2015, and information on submitting comments is available at 
https://www.tceq.texas.gov/rules/howtocomment.html.  
 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any purpose. No 

other person or entity may reproduce, duplicate, or distribute any part of 

this document without the written authorization of the Texas Municipal 

League. 

https://www.tceq.texas.gov/rules/prop.html
https://www.tceq.texas.gov/rules/howtocomment.html


 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

9-15-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #4 

 

RESOLUTION 15-754 

 

HCAD BOARD OF DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CITY OF HUMBLE 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-754 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS NOMINATING A CANDIDATE 
FOR A POSITION ON THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HARRIS COUNTY 

APPRAISAL DISTRICT 
 

WHEREAS, those cities and towns other than the City of Houston within the Harris County Appraisal 
District have the right and responsibility to elect one person to the board of directors of 
the Harris County Appraisal District for a term of office commencing on January 1, 2016, 
and extending through December 31, 2017; and 

 
WHEREAS, this governing body desires to exercise its right to nominate a candidate for such position 

on said board of directors; now, therefore 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE TEXAS: 
 
Section 1:  That the facts and recitations set forth in the preamble of this resolution be, and 

they are hereby, adopted, ratified, and confirmed.  
 
Section 2: That Ed Heathcott, be, and he is hereby, nominated as a candidate for that position 

on the board of directors of the Harris County Appraisal District to be filled by 
those cities and towns other than the City of Houston within the Harris County 
Appraisal District for a two-year term of office commencing on January 1, 2016. 

 
Section 3: That the presiding officer of the governing body of this taxing unit be, and he is 

authorized and directed to deliver or cause to be delivered a certified copy of this 
resolution to the chief appraiser of the Harris County Appraisal District no later 
than October 15, 2015.   

 
PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this the 15th day of September 2015. 
 
      APPROVED: 
 
            
      Merle Aaron 
      Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Jason Stuebe 
City Secretary 



 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

9-15-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #5 

 

RESOLUTION 15-755 

WATER/SEWER TAP FEES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CITY OF HUMBLE 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-755 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS ADJUSTING THE CITY OF 
HUMBLE WATER AND SEWER RATES AND TAP FEES FOR RESIDENTIAL AND 

COMMERCIAL CUSTOMERS AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
 

WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Humble, Texas deems it a necessity to increase the 
current water and sewer rates and tap fees for residential and commercial customers; 
now, therefore 

 
BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE TEXAS: 
 
Section 1:  That the Residential Water Rates shall be:  
 

0 to 3,000 Gallons Per 1,000 Gallons over 
3,000 Gallons 

$13.05 $2.14 
 
 
 That the Residential Senior Citizens Water Rates shall be: 
 

0 to 5,000 Gallons Per 1,000 Gallons 
between 5,000 and 10,000 

Gallons 

Per 1,000 Gallons       
Over 10,000 Gallons 

$4.96 $1.77 $2.14 
 
 
 That the Commercial Water Rates shall be: 
  

Size of Tap 0 to 3,000 Gallons Per 1,000 Gallons       
Over 3,000 Gallons 

5/8” x ¾” $21.92 $3.81 
1” $31.92 $3.81 

1 ½” $57.42 $3.81 
2” $88.74 $3.81 
3” $130.50 $3.81 
4” $156.60 $3.81 
6” $208.80 $3.81 
8” $261.00 $3.81 

Over 8” $313.20 $3.81 
Bulk Water $78.30 $5.48 

 
 That the Residential Sewer Rates shall be: 
 

0 to 3,000 Gallons Per 1,000 Gallons over 
3,000 Gallons 

$27.14 $1.31 
 



 That the Residential Senior Sewer Rate shall be $4.26. 
 
 That the Commercial Sewer Rates shall be 
 

Size of Tap 0 to 3,000 Gallons Per 1,000 Gallons       
Over 3,000 Gallons 

5/8” x ¾” $36.54 $4.07 
1” $41.76 $4.07 

1 ½” $57.42 $4.07 
2” $73.08 $4.07 
3” $88.74 $4.07 
4” $114.84 $4.07 
6” $146.16 $4.07 
8” $208.80 $4.07 

Over 8” $261.00 $4.07 
   

 That the Residential Water Tap Fees shall be: 
  

Size of Tap Type of Tap Fee 
¾” Short $1,050.00 
¾” Long $1,750.00 
¾” Street Cut $3,675.00 
¾” Set Meter & Radio Unit $400.00 
1” Short $850.00 
1” Long $1,375.00 
1” Street Cut $1,875.00 
1” Set Meter & Radio Unit $450.00 

  
 That the Commercial Water Tap Fees shall be: 
 

Size of  Tap Type of Tap Fee 
¾” Short $1,150.00 
¾” Long $1,850.00 
¾” Street Cut $3,850.00 
¾” Set Meter & Radio Unit $450.00 
1” Short $1,375.00 
1” Long $1,900.00 
1” Street Cut $3,975.00 
1” Set Meter & Radio Unit $500.00 

1 ½” Short $2,600.00 
1 ½” Long $3,325.00 
1 ½” Street Cut $5,350.00 
1 ½” Set Meter & Radio Unit $1,475.00 

2” Short $3,000.00 
2” Long $3,775.00 
2” Street Cut $5,800.00 
2” Set Meter & Radio Unit $1,600.00 

Over 2” Short Cost + 15% 
Over 2” Long Cost + 15% 
Over 2” Street Cut Cost + 15% 
Over 2” Set Meter & Radio Unit Cost + 15% 



 
 That the Residential Sewer Tap Fees shall be: 
 

Size of Tap Type of Tap Fee 
4” Short $1,000.00 
4” Long $3,200.00 
4” Street Cut $5,150.00 
6” Short $1,100.00 
6” Long $4,000.00 
6” Street Cut $5,800.00 

 
 That the Commercial Sewer Tap Fees shall be: 
 

Size of Tap Type of Tap Fee 
4” Short $1,050.00 
4” Long $3,300.00 
4” Street Cut $5,500.00 

6” or over Short $1,150.00 
6” or over Long $4,350.00 
6” or over Street Cut $6,000.00 

 
 
Section 2: That the aforementioned adjusted residential and commercial water and sewer tap 

fees shall be charged and shall be effective as of October 1, 2015 
 
PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this the 15th day of September 2015. 
 
      APPROVED: 
 
            
      Merle Aaron 
      Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Jason Stuebe 
City Secretary 













































































 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

9-15-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #6 

 

CHANGE ORDER #2 – FINAL 

 

FIRST STREET WATER LINE REPLACEMENT 

PROJECT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

















 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

9-15-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #7 

 

CHANGE ORDER #1 

2013 ASPHALT PAVEMENT IMPROVEMENT 

PROJECT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 















 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

9-15-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #8 

 

 

GIS MAPPING SERVICES 

CONTRACT RENEWAL 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



















 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

9-15-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #9 

 

ROAD CLOSURE REQUEST 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

9-15-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #10 

 

ENGINEERING SERVICES CONTRACT 

KLOTZ AND ASSOCIATES  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
August 31, 2015 
 
 
Barry K. Brock 
Public Work Director 
City of Humble 
102 Granberry Street 
Humble, Texas 77338 
 
Re: Proposal for Townsen Road Extension and New Elevated Storage Tank 
 
Dear Mr. Brock: 
 
We are pleased to submit this proposal to perform professional engineering services for projects 
in the City of Humble, and have included the following detailed scopes of work: 
 
Exhibit A – Townsen Boulevard Extension and TxDOT Coordination          
Exhibit B – New Elevated Storage Tank and Water System Improvements 
  
The Engineering fee for these services is: 
 
Townsen Boulevard Extension  $520,000 
New Elevated Storage Tank   $461,805 
 
A detailed breakdown of these fees is found in the Terms and Conditions section of each 
respective Proposal. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal and we look forward to a successful 
project. Should you have any questions, please call me at 281-589-7257. 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Bart C. Standley, P.E. 
Public Works Practice Manager 
 
Attachments:  Exhibit A – SOW Townsen Boulevard Extension and TxDOT Coordination 
                        Exhibit B – SOW New Elevated Storage Tank and Water System Improvements 
 
Cc: Mr. Darrell Boeske – City of Humble City Manager 



EXHIBIT A 
SCOPE OF WORK 

TOWNSEN BOULEVARD EXTENSION  
And TXDOT COORDINATION 

 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER 

(RPS Klotz Associates, Inc.) 
 
 

PROJECT UNDERSTANDING 
 
On the west side of IH-69, Townsen Boulevard is currently a two-lane half constructed 
boulevard street running north-south from 1,700’ north of FM 1960 to an intersection 
approximately 5,000’ north. Traffic congestion and planned development warrant the completion 
of the road to a full four-lane boulevard. The City desires to maintain the center median ditch in 
place. Additionally, the north intersection is controlled by a stop sign in both directions. This 
causes undue delay to all motorists. The City desires to investigate alternatives at the intersection 
to improve traffic flow.  
 
The City also desires to investigate the potential improvements to Texas Department of 
Transportation (TxDOT) roads within the City. These include: Townsen Left Turn Lane to IH-
69, and IH-69 U-turn Lane at FM-1960 Business.   
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
During each phase of the project, the Engineer’s Project Manager (PM) will oversee all work and 
will be responsible for directing and coordinating activities and assigned personnel. The PM will 
manage the project scope, schedule, budget, and quality to ensure that the project progresses as 
agreed. The PM will also provide monthly progress reports and invoicing.  

The Engineer will attend a project kickoff and progress meetings with City of Humble to discuss 
the project scope and expectations upon completion. The Engineer will prepare minutes for the 
meeting and distribute to attendees. 

Direct expenses include large document plotting and color exhibits, delivery charges, compact 
discs, mileage, parking, tolls, printing, and reproduction of plans or plots and are included in the 
lump sum fees proposed below. Review, permit, and advertising fees or other expenses not listed 
as direct expenses associated with the project shall be paid by the Client, or if paid by the 
Engineer, will be considered as a reimbursable expense not included in any lump sum or not-to-
exceed fees proposed.   

 

Task 1 - TxDOT Roadway Improvements Conceptual Layout 
The Engineer will provide conceptual level design exhibits and cost estimates at the 
specified two locations as detailed below:  

a. The Engineer will prepare an aerial conceptual exhibit for up to two alternatives for 
each location, showing plan view of the proposed improvements.  The exhibits will 



Mr. Brock 
August 31, 2015 
Page 2 of 7 
    
  

    

be prepared using available Geographic Information System (GIS) data, including an 
aerial image and parcel information showing the right-of-way, but will not be tied 
geometrically to existing control monuments or benchmarks. 

b. The Engineer will meet with the City to review concepts for City concurrence. Upon 
concurrence of concepts, the Engineer will schedule a meeting with appropriate 
TxDOT personnel and the City of Humble to present concept to achieve TxDOT 
concurrence. 

c. The Engineer will use the conceptual exhibits to prepare preliminary construction 
cost estimates. The estimate will specify major work items and will include a 
contingency for unidentified work items. 

 

Task 2 - Townsen Road Conceptual Layout  
The Engineer will provide conceptual level engineering design for Townsen Road as 
detailed below. The deliverable for this phase is a roll plot layout and construction cost 
estimate to be used in subsequent stakeholder meetings and for concurrence of design by 
the City.  

a. The Engineer will prepare existing and proposed typical sections of the subject 
roadway to be included on a roll plot exhibit as described below. 

b. The Engineer will prepare an aerial conceptual exhibit showing plan view of the 
proposed improvements. Two alternatives will be presented for the north intersection 
by-pass along with geometrically constrained locations for median openings, turn 
lanes, and driveways.  The exhibit will be prepared using available Geographic 
Information System (GIS) data, including an aerial image and parcel information 
showing the right-of-way, but will not be tied geometrically to existing control 
monuments or benchmarks.   

c. The Engineer will use the conceptual exhibit to prepare a preliminary construction 
cost estimate. The estimate will specify major work items and will include a 
contingency for unidentified work items. 

Task 3 - Preliminary Engineering   
The Engineer will provide preliminary engineering design, coordination, survey services, 
geotechnical investigation, environmental report, and drainage analysis for the Townsen 
Road improvements as detailed below: 

a. Roadway Design 

Using the data obtained during the Conceptual Layout phase and subsequent survey 
information, the Engineer will prepare a refined schematic roll plot on an aerial 
background and an updated cost estimate. The aerial schematic roll plot will be 
prepared at a 1”=100’ scale showing the plan view of the proposed improvements and 
profile of existing facilities. In connection with the preferred alignment, the Engineer 
will determine additional right-of-way requirements.  



Mr. Brock 
August 31, 2015 
Page 3 of 7 
    
  

    

b. Agency Coordination 

The Engineer will meet and coordinate with project related agencies in order to 
acquire record drawings, locate facilities, and produce a design satisfying identified 
stakeholders. Besides the Client, these stakeholders include the adjacent Developer, 
Harris County Public Infrastructure Department, Harris County Flood Control 
District, public and private utility companies, and adjacent private land owners and 
developers.    

c. Survey Services  

The Engineer will provide surveying services by a subconsultant. These services 
include topographic survey, and control and monumentation recovery. A right-of-way 
(ROW) taking is anticipated at the southeast corner of the Townsen north intersection 
and the Surveyor will survey the boundary of that parcel and provide one right-of-
way taking exhibit and legal description.  

d. Geotechnical Investigation  

The Engineer will provide a geotechnical investigation for the Townsen Road 
proposed boulevard alignment through a subconsultant. The geotechnical 
investigation will include borings and soils analysis for the proposed bridge, paving, 
and drainage facilities, including slope stability of the existing median ditch. A draft 
and final geotechnical report will be prepared.  

e. Environmental Report 

The Engineer will prepare an environmental report for the Townsen Road proposed 
boulevard alignment covering a wetlands determination, cultural resources 
background report, and a threatened and endangered species report.  

f. Drainage Analysis 

The Engineer will study the overall drainage patterns for the Townsen Road proposed 
boulevard alignment, delineate the contributing drainage areas, and analyze the 
existing and proposed median ditch capacities. The drainage analysis will also include 
sizing of inlets and cross drainage structures for the new pavement section to collect 
and convey flows into the ditch. It is assumed that the increased runoff from the 
additional impervious cover will not require detention due to the location of the 
project in the lower Cypress Creek Watershed.    

g. Additional Services 

In consultation with the Client the Engineer will identify apparent modifications of 
the proposed services identified in this scope document. Through coordination with 
various stakeholders the scope may be reduced or expanded to provide an appropriate 
level of design. Possible additional services may include additional environmental 
investigations and additional right-of-way takings. However, no additional services 
will be provided until authorized by the Client.  

 



Mr. Brock 
August 31, 2015 
Page 4 of 7 
    
  

    

Task 4 - Final Design  
The Engineer will prepare plans, specifications, and construction cost estimates (PS&E) 
for a Pre-final (95% review submittal) and a Final (Sealed) completion stages of the 
design for the Townsen Road improvements. The PS&E submittals will include all items 
detailed below: 

a. General Plan Sheets 

The Engineer will prepare general plan sheets including the Title Sheet, Index, 
General Notes, and Summary of Quantities. These sheets will be updated as needed at 
each submittal.  

b. Roadway Design 

The Engineer will prepare the Project Layout at an appropriate scale as to show the 
overall plan concepts and to specify the locations of design information by sheet 
number. The Engineer will prepare roadway plan and profile sheets (P&P) on 20-
scale full-size drawings. The P&P will include proposed roadway, drainage, and 
public utility design elements overlaid on topographic survey data. The Engineer will 
prepare intersection layouts detailing the cross-street plan and profile details as 
needed. The Engineer will also include additional detail sheets to more clearly show 
specific design details not clearly shown on the P&P. The Engineer will include 
applicable Harris County Standard Details or standard details from an appropriate 
agency as needed.  

c. Drainage 

The Engineer will prepare drainage area maps and drainage calculations to the inlet 
level of analysis to be included in the plans. It is assumed that the existing drainage 
ditches and trunk lines were designed to accommodate the full boulevard width and 
design for additional ditches, trunk lines, or detention ponds is not included in this 
proposal.  

The Engineer will provide additional design and details for the re-shaping of existing 
median ditches to mitigate ditch erosion.   

d. Bridge Design 

The Engineer will prepare a bridge layout based on the proposed horizontal and 
vertical roadway alignments and the right-of-way limits. Perform structural analysis 
for the superstructure and substructure to confirm the selection of the superstructure 
and substructure elements. Prepare tables of estimated quantities for all pay items.  
Bearing seat elevations tables of the bridges will be provided. Prepare a foundation 
plan, detailing the type and location of the foundation elements. Analyze geotechnical 
data to design each bridge foundation. Perform analysis calculations to determine the 
appropriate foundation. Prepare Abutments and Bents plan and detail sheets. 
Compute and prepare tables for slab, dead load deflections, etc. and prepare slab span 
details sheets for continuous units. Prepare Framing plans sheets. Prepare a bridge 
hydraulic data sheet based on hydraulic analysis report. The Engineer will also 



Mr. Brock 
August 31, 2015 
Page 5 of 7 
    
  

    

assemble and produce bridge standard sheets and prepare a design calculation note 
book. 

e. Traffic Control Plan 

The Engineer will prepare a traffic control plan (TCP) of sufficient detail to describe 
the proposed construction sequencing and traffic handling during construction. The 
plan will include advanced warning sign layouts, a detailed TCP narrative, detour 
plans, and TCP layouts. No temporary traffic signals are anticipated for this project.   

f. Traffic Items 

The Engineer will provide signing and pavement marking layouts showing existing 
and proposed elements. The Engineer will use standard signs and Harris County 
standard details whenever possible, but any non-standard signs will be detailed in a 
separate detail sheet.  

g. Environmental Issues 

The Engineer will provide Storm Water Pollution Prevention plans (SWPPP) for 
temporary erosion control measures. The plan will detail appropriate SWPPP 
measures to be installed by the contractor. The contractor will be responsible for all 
stormwater permit submittals to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality.    

h. Miscellaneous PS&E 

The Engineer will prepare an estimate of probable construction costs and a list of 
technical specifications using Harris County specifications and bid items at each 
phased submittal.  

The Engineer will continue to coordinate with public and private utility agencies in 
order to show utility and pipeline facilities on the plans and to obtain required 
approval signatures on the plans. 

i. Earthwork Calculations 

The Engineer will prepare cross sections for the entire length of the project at 100-
foot intervals. The cross sections will not be included as part of the printed PS&E 
submittals, but will be prepared to facilitate the calculation of earthwork quantities. 
The earthwork quantities will be summarized in the plans. Final cross sections will be 
made available to the contractor electronically in Microstation format.   

j. Bid Phase Services 

The Engineer will assist the City during the bidding phase by answering questions 
posed by bidders, attending the pre-bid conference, issuing addendum, attending the 
bid-opening, tabulating bids and providing a recommendation of award.  

Task 5 - Construction Phase Services  
The Engineer will provide timely answers to Requests for Information, review submittals, 
attend monthly construction progress meetings, perform monthly site visits, prepare 
monthly site visit reports, and prepare record drawings.  



Mr. Brock 
August 31, 2015 
Page 6 of 7 
    
  

    

The Construction Manager (CM) shall provide overall management and inspection of the 
construction for the project.  The CM shall coordinate with the City, Contractor, and 
other stakeholders in carrying out their services and shall be responsible for observation 
and verification that work complies with the contract, drawings and specifications; 
checking compliance with approved submittals; inspecting and counting materials as 
required; verifying that changes are properly incorporated; providing daily reports on 
progress; providing notification to the City of any major construction issues and 
facilitating resolutions; evaluating the merits of claims for project and approving change 
orders; and reviewing and approving pay requests.  

The Engineer will provide daily on-site observation services by subconsultant during the 
construction phase. This will be conducted to check the progress and quality of the 
executed work of the Construction Contractor and to determine, in general, if such work 
is in accordance with the Construction Contract. Specifically, the inspector will inspect 
all pavement reinforcement bars prior to concrete placement and will be present during 
concrete pours.  

Task 6 - Laboratory Testing   
The Engineer will provide by subconsultant, survey, geotechnical and material testing 
services. These services will comply with City requirements. In the event, the City does 
not have an appropriate requirement, Harris County procedures will apply. 

 

 PROJECT TEAM 
 
RPS Klotz Associates will perform all process, civil, structural, and environmental services 
required for the project.  RPS Klotz Associates will coordinate with the City for all subconsultant 
services.  All subconsultants will work under a subcontract to RPS Klotz Associates, Inc. 

 
 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
We proposed to perform the Engineering Services work for the following fee:  
 
TxDOT Roadway Improvements Conceptual Layouts (Time & Materials)   $    20,000.00 
Townsen Road Conceptual Layouts (Time & Materials)     $    15,000.00 
Preliminary Engineering (Lump Sum)       $    95,000.00 
Final Design (Lump Sum)         $  175,000.00 
Construction Phase Services (Time & Materials)      $    55,000.00 
Survey Services (Cost Plus 10%)        $    40,000.00 
Geotechnical Investigation (Cost Plus 10%)       $    10,000.00 
Laboratory Testing (Cost Plus 10%)        $  110,000.00 
Total Engineering Services Fee        $  520,000.00 
 



Mr. Brock 
August 31, 2015 
Page 7 of 7 
    
  

    

These services include both Time & Material and Lump Sum Tasks.  The time and materials 
tasks will be billed at actual employee rate times a multiplier of 3.2.  
  
Subconsultant tasks include Survey, Geotechnical and Laboratory Testing and will be billed at 
actual cost plus 10%. 

 
 

ADDITIONAL SERVICES 
 
In consultation with the City,  RPS Klotz Associates will identify apparent modifications of the 
proposed services identified in this scope document. Through coordination with various 
stakeholders the scope may be reduced or expanded to provide an appropriate level of design. 
However, no additional services will be provided until authorized by the City. 
 
 

SCHEDULE 
 
RPS Klotz Associates will complete Tasks 1 and 2 within 2 months and Tasks 3 and 4 will be 
completed in 10 months after receiving authorization from the City.  We expect approximately 2 
months for bidding and review, and 12-months construction. Hence, the estimated total duration 
of the project from the date of authorization to completed construction is approximately 24 
months. 

 
CLOSING 

 
We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the City of Humble, and look forward to 
working on this project. Please feel free to call me if you have any questions or require any 
additional information. 
 

Sincerely,       
 
 
 
Bart Standley, P.E.      
Public Works Practice Manager       
BS:ng  



 
 

EXHIBIT B 
SCOPE OF WORK 

NEW ELEVATED STORAGE TANK  
and WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 

 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER 

(RPS Klotz Associates, Inc.) 
 

 
 

PROJECT BACKGROUND 
 

RPS Klotz Associates (formerly Klotz Associates, Inc) created the City of Humble (the City) 
Water Distribution System model in 2006. Upon completion of the model, RPS Klotz Associates 
submitted a letter report to the City with recommended improvements. To improve reliability of 
the water distribution system, the City of Humble desires to proceed with design and 
construction of a new elevated storage tank, and other miscellaneous water distribution system 
improvements.   
 
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
Task 1 – Project Management 
 
Subtask 1.1 - Project Management and Coordination  

RPS Klotz Associates will provide overall project coordination and management services 
for each phase of the work. RPS Klotz Associates will coordinate and conduct project 
progress meetings with the City and meetings with regulatory agency when required, 
coordinate schedule and deliverables with other team members, including sub consultants 
to RPS Klotz Associates.  

 
Task 2 – Preliminary Engineering  
 

Subtask 2.1 – Update Hydraulic Model  
RPS Klotz Associates will update the City’s Water Distribution System model created in 
2006. The update will include collecting and inserting into the model any water 
distribution system additions and modification completed since 2006, proposed 
additions/modifications including the proposed elevated storage tank, with associated 
pipes and valves, proposed altitude valves at the existing elevated storage tanks, and 
other planned improvements. RPS Klotz Associates will convert the 2006 model to the 
2012 version of the KY Pipe software, and run modeling scenarios to determine the 
volume and elevation of the proposed elevated tank, and diameter of the connecting 
pipe(s). The modelling will also include the potential of eliminating the existing 125,000 
gallon elevated storage tank at the Staitti St. facility.  RPS Klotz Associates will prepare a 
Model Analysis narrative to be included in the Preliminary Engineering Report with 



Mr. Brock 
August 31, 2015 
Page 2 of 8 
 
 

recommendations for size and elevation of the proposed tank, and diameter of the 
connecting pipes.   

 
Subtask 2.2 – Proposed Elevated Storage Tank and connecting pipe(s) siting and routing 
evaluation.    
Upon completion of Hydraulic Model Update, RPS Klotz Associates will investigate tank 
siting, tank construction and configuration, and connecting water pipe(s) routing, 
including alternatives evaluation for up to three tank types, and three water line routes.   

 
Subtask 2.3 – Addition of altitude valve to the existing elevated storage tanks.  
RPS Klotz Associates will evaluate feasibility of adding altitude valve to two existing 
elevated storage tanks.  

 
 

Subtask 2.4 – Preliminary Opinion of Probable Construction Costs 
RPS Klotz Associates will prepare a preliminary opinion of probable construction cost 
for the proposed elevated storage tanks and other miscellaneous improvements.    
 
Subtask 2.5 – Preliminary Engineering Report  
 
RPS Klotz Associates will prepare and submit Preliminary Engineering Report 
summarizing results of evaluation, and recommendations for review and approval by the 
City. 
 
Subtask 2.6 – Environmental Report   
RPS Klotz Associates will prepare an environmental report for the proposed elevated 
storage tanks and water line route covering a wetlands determination, cultural resources 
background report, and a threatened and endangered species report. 
 
Subtask 2.7 – Electrical, Control, and SCADA preliminary engineering -  
Electrical subconsultant under a subcontract with RPS Klotz Associates will prepare 
preliminary electrical one line diagram, identify SCADA/ HMI improvements, identify 
Electrical Service Requirements, and prepare a preliminary opinion of probable 
construction cost of Electrical, Control, and SCADA components.  
 
Subtask 2.8 – Evaluation of the existing 125,000 gallons elevated storage tank  
RPS Klotz Associates will engage services of a consultant specializing in water storage 
tanks evaluation to complete inspection and access conditions of the existing 125,000 
gallons storage tank including opinion of probable cost for construction of required 
repairs. Inspection will be performed in accordance with the latest edition of AWWA 
M42, and TCEQ Chapter 290 regulations.   
 
Subtask 2.9 – Corrosion Control Evaluation-    



Mr. Brock 
August 31, 2015 
Page 3 of 8 
 
 

RPS Klotz Associates will engage services of a consultant specializing in Corrosion 
Control Systems to evaluate the potential mechanisms of corrosion on the tank interior, 
and provide a recommended corrosion control approach to achieve the desired service 
line.  

 
Task 3 – Final Design and Bidding  
 

Subtask 3.1 – Contract Documents  
3.1.1 – Drawings 
RPS Klotz Associates will prepare civil, mechanical, structural, survey, drawings. 
Drawings will be submitted to the City for review at the 60% and 90% completion stages. 
Applicable review comments received from the City will be incorporated into the final 
drawings. Final drawings will be sealed by a registered professional engineer, or 
surveyor, as appropriate. All drawings will be prepared in electronic format using latest 
version of AutoCAD.  

 
3.1.2 - Bid Documents and Specifications 
RPS Klotz Associates will prepare project specifications for the recommended project 
using the sixteen-division, three-part format of the Construction Specifications Institute. 
The “front-end” specifications and technical specifications will be prepared by RPS Klotz 
Associates using RPS Klotz Associate’s standard specifications, as applicable. 
Specifications will be submitted to the City for review at the 60% and 90% completion 
stages. Applicable review comments received from the City will be incorporated into the 
final specifications. Final Specifications will be sealed by a registered professional 
engineer. 

 
Subtask 3.1.3 - Submit construction contract documents to TCEQ for review 
RPS Klotz Associates will compile and submit construction contract documents to TCEQ 
for review, address TCEQ review comments, and obtain TCEQ approval prior to bidding.  
 
Subtask 3.1.4 - Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) coordination and permitting.    
RPS Klotz Associates will prepare and submit to FAA for their review and determination 
the FAA Form 7460-1 for construction of the proposed elevated storage tank with 
required exhibits. RPS Klotz Associates will coordinate with FAA as required to insure 
the form and accompanied exhibits are submitted in a manner acceptable to the FAA for 
timely approval.   
 
Subtask 3.1.5 – Opinion of Probable Construction Costs 
RPS Klotz Associates will prepare an opinion of probable construction cost which 
includes summaries of bid items and quantities as appropriate. Copies of the opinion of 
probable construction costs will be submitted to the City for review at the 60% and 90% 
design completion stage. A “bid-ready” cost opinion will be provided at bid time. 

 
 



Mr. Brock 
August 31, 2015 
Page 4 of 8 
 
 

 
 
 
Subtask 3.2 – Bid Phase Services  
RPS Klotz Associates, Inc. will perform the following Bidding and Construction contract 
award phase services: 
 Provide a notice to bidders for use by the City in advertising the project in the 

newspaper and on the www.civcastusa.com; 
 Send copies of bid documents to local bid information services (up to 4 copies); 
 Answer questions of bidders and suppliers during the bid preparation period; 
 Issue addenda, as required; 
 Assist the City with conducting up to two pre-bid conferences;  
 Attend Bid Opening. 
 Check bids for errors and responsiveness and tabulate results. 

Review information on the qualifications of the apparent low bidder;  
 Issue a recommendation for award; 
 Prepare conformed drawings and specifications.  

 
Subtask 3.3 Electrical, Control, and SCADA final design and bidding -  
Electrical subconsultant under a subcontract with RPS Klotz Associates will prepare 
electrical, control and instrumentation drawings and specifications, and opinion of 
probable construction cost of the Electrical, Control, and SCADA components.  

 
 Subtask 3.4 – Corrosion Control System of the Ground Storage Tank   

RPS Klotz Associates will engage services of a consultant specializing in Corrosion 
Control Systems to develop drawings, technical specifications , and opinion of a probable 
construction cost  of  Corrosion Control System of the elevated storage tank.   

 
 Subtask 3.5 – Geotechnical Investigation  

RPS Klotz associates will engage services a Geotechnical Consultant to conduct a 
geotechnical evaluation required for design and construction of the elevated storage tank.  
The purpose of the geotechnical investigation is to obtain geotechnical data and analysis 
and to make recommendations relative to structures, foundations, and pavement design.  
The results of the field investigations, laboratory testing and recommendations will be 
summarized in a geotechnical report. 

 
 Subtask 3.6 – Survey  

RPS Klotz associates will engage services a Registered Land Surveyor. The survey of the 
proposed elevated storage tank site, proposed connecting water line route, and will 
include all features and structures at the sites and along the route, necessary horizontal 
and vertical control, and geotechnical boring locations at the proposed elevated storage 
tank site.  

 
 

http://www.civcastusa.com/


Mr. Brock 
August 31, 2015 
Page 5 of 8 
 
 
 
 
 
Task 4 – Construction Phase 
 

Subtask 4.1 -Preconstruction Conference 
RPS Klotz Associates will conduct the preconstruction conference to discuss general and 
specific requirements for fulfilling the Construction Contract. Klotz Associates will 
prepare a meeting agenda, and assist the City with conducting the meeting and prepare a 
meeting summary.  

 
Subtask - 4.2 - Review Submittals, Shop Drawings, and O & M Manuals 
Submittals will be received, logged, and reviewed by RPS Klotz Associates. These 
submittals will include shop drawings, product data, operations and maintenance 
manuals, and material equipment samples. RPS Klotz Associates will maintain a 
submittal log describing the current status of all the Construction Contractor’s submittals.  
RPS Klotz Associates will maintain a submittal file that will contain a copy of all interim 
and final submittals received by RPS Klotz Associates.   

 
Subtask 4.3 - Interpretations and Clarifications  
Requests for information (RFI) will be received, logged and reviewed. RPS Klotz 
Associates will respond either directly to the contractor or to the City as appropriate.   

 
Subtask 4.4 – Change Orders 
RPS Klotz Associates will develop, and provide to the City, all the change orders 
required for the Project. RPS Klotz Associates will develop the necessary Construction 
Contract Documents required to support the Change Orders including construction 
drawings and specifications for facilities designed by RPS Klotz Associates and their sub 
consultants.  

 
Subtask 4.5 - Review Contractor’s Progress Payment Submittals 
RPS Klotz Associates will receive and review progress pay estimates for the contractor.  
Upon satisfactory review, RPS Klotz Associates will forward the pay estimates to the 
City for payment.  

 
Subtask 4.6 – On-Site Project Observation On-Site Project Observation and Construction 
Progress Meetings 
RPS Klotz Associates and/or its sub consultants will provide on-site project observation 
during construction phase. RPS Klotz Associates’ site visits will be conducted to check 
the progress and quality of the executed work of the Construction Contractor and to 
determine, in general, if such work is in accordance with the Construction Contract. RPS 
Klotz Associates will inspect all rebar prior concrete placement, and witness concrete 
placement for elevated storage tank foundation and side walls.  
 



Mr. Brock 
August 31, 2015 
Page 6 of 8 
 
 

Subtask 4.7 - Substantial and Final Walk Through Inspections 
RPS Klotz Associates and/or its sub consultants will participate in an inspection with the 
City and other appropriate parties to determine if the project is substantially complete and 
if the completed work is in accordance with the Construction Contract Documents. RPS 
Klotz Associates will prepare a draft and final Certificate of Substantial Completion.  
RPS Klotz Associates will develop a formal punch list developed from observations 
made at the Substantial Completion Inspection. RPS Klotz Associates will participate in a 
final inspection with the contractor and the City to determine completeness of the Project.   

 
 
 

Subtask 4.8 – Record Drawings  
The RPS Klotz Associates team will prepare record drawings to conform with 
construction records, as–built construction plans, data, or other information provided by 
the Contractor and the City.   
 
Subtask 4.9 – Electrical, Control, and SCADA during Construction Phase 
Electrical subconsultant under a subcontract with RPS Klotz Associates will review 
submittals, respond to RFI’s, conduct site visits, as necessary, participate in the 
substantial and final completion walk-thru inspections, and prepare record drawings 
pertinent to electrical/control scope of work.   
 
Subtask 4.10-Materials Testing 
RPS Klotz Associates will engage services of the company specializing in materials 
testing during construction to perform testing of concrete for the elevated tank 
foundation, bottom concrete slab, ring beam, top slab, and vertical walls.  Also, they will 
perform soil compacting testing for water line backfill.  
 
Subtask 4.11 Corrosion Protection System – Construction Phase Services 
Corrosion Protection System will review submittals and shop drawings, answer (RFIs), 
review start-up data report and perform final energization and adjustment of the 
Corrosion Protection System after construction is complete.   

 
PROJECT TEAM  

 
RPS Klotz Associates will perform all process, civil, mechanical, and environmental services 
required for the project.  Electrical, Instrumentation and Control, and SCADA engineering 
services will be performed by Kalluri Group. Survey will be performed by Town & Country 
Surveyors. Geotechnical Investigation will be performed by Terracon. Corrosion  Protection 
Design and Construction  phase services will be performed by V & A Engineering. Evaluation of 
the existing 125,000 gallons elevated storage tank will be performed by Dunham Engineering.  
Materials testing during construction phase will be performed by GeotestEngineering. All 
subconsultants will work under a subcontract to RPS Klotz Associates, Inc. 
 



Mr. Brock 
August 31, 2015 
Page 7 of 8 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
We propose to perform the proposed Engineering Services work for the following fee:  
 
Project Management (Lump Sum) $   22,260.00   
Preliminary Engineering (Lump Sum) $   87,035.00 
Final Design and Bidding (Lump Sum) $ 127,030.00 
Construction Phase (Time and Materials not to exceed) $ 137,510.00 
Electrical, Control, Scada (Cost Plus 10%) $   37,670.00 
Corrosion Protection (Cost Plus 10%) $     8,800.00 
Geotechnical (Cost Plus 10%) $   16,500.00 
Survey (Cost Plus 10%) $   25,000.00 
Total Engineering Services $ 461,805.00 
 
These services include both Time & Material and Lump Sum Tasks.  The time and materials 
tasks will be billed at actual employee rate times a multiplier of 3.2. 
 
Subconsultant tasks include Survey; Geotechnical; Corrosion Protection; and Electrical, Control, 
Scada and will be billed at actual cost plus 10%. 
 

ADDITONAL SERVICES  
 
In consultation with the City RPS Klotz Associates will identify apparent modifications of the 
proposed services identified in this scope document. Through coordination with various 
stakeholders the scope may be reduced or expanded to provide an appropriate level of design. 
Possible additional services may include additional environmental investigations e.g. hazardous 
materials investigation of the proposed elevated storage tank and water main route, and a limited 
survey of existing elevated tank sites for altitude valve addition, if needed. However, no 
additional services will be provided until authorized by the City.  
 

SCHEDULE  
 
RPS Klotz Associates will complete Tasks 2 and 3 within 4 and 10 months respectively after 
receiving authorization from the City. We expect approximately 2 months for bidding and 
review, and 12-months construction. Hence, the estimated total duration of the project from the 
date of authorization to completed construction is approximately 24 months.  
 



Mr. Brock 
August 31, 2015 
Page 8 of 8 
 
 

CLOSING 
 
We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the City of Humble, and look forward to 
working on this project. Please feel free to call me if you have any questions or require any 
additional information. 
 
 
 
Sincerely,       
 
 
Bart Standley, P.E.      
Public Works Practice Manager       
BS:ng          



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

9-15-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #11 

 

ORDINANCE 15-760 

 

FY2015 BUDGET AMENDMENT #1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 1 

CITY OF HUMBLE 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 15-760 
 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CITY OF HUMBLE ORDINANCE 14-742, 
PASSED AND APPROVED THE 25TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2014 AND BEING 
AN ORIDNANCE ADOPTING THE CITY OF HUMBLE BUDGET FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2014-2015, BY ADDING TO THE BUDGET ADOPTED HEREBY AN 
ADDENDUM NO. 1; PROVIDING FOR A CERTAIN AMENDMENT TO SUCH 
BUDGET; MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS; AND PROVIDING OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO THE SUBJECT.  
 

WHEREAS, following proper notice and public hearing, the City Council adopted the City of Humble 
Budget for Fiscal Year 2014-2015 on September 25, 2014; and 

 
WHEREAS, to improve the ongoing operations of the City, a reallocation of monies between line 

items for capital expenditures to said budget is necessary; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Humble, Texas hereby find and determines that public 

necessities require the adoption of such amendment; now therefore, 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
Section 1.  The facts and matters set forth in the preamble of this Ordinance are found to be true and 

correct. 
 
Section 2. City of Humble  Ordinance No. 14-742 passed and approved the 25th day of September, 

2014 is hereby amended by adding to the City of Humble Budget for Fiscal Year 2014-
2015 adopted thereby, Addendum No. 1, a copy of which is attached hereto and made a 
part hereof for all purposes. 

 
Section 3. That the City Secretary be authorized and directed to cause a true and correct copy of 

Addendum No. 1 to be attached to the City of Humble Budget for Fiscal Year 2014-2015 
on file in the Office of the City Secretary. 

 
Section 4. That this ordinance shall be effective immediately, upon passage.  
 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this _______ day of ________________ 2015. 

              
       Merle Aaron  
       Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
       
Jason Stuebe 
City Secretary 
 
 
 
 



GENERAL FUND

Civic Center
Maint & Repair - Building (01-6400-15-00) (8,365.00)           

Property Improvements (01-6926-15-00) 8,365.00             

Maint & Repair - Building (01-6400-15-00) (11,000.00)         

Purchase - Machinery & Equipment (01-6900-15-00) 11,000.00           

Maint & Repair - Building (01-6400-15-01) (5,000.00)           

Purchase - Furniture & Fixtures (01-6910-15-01) 5,000.00             

-                       

TOTAL GENERAL FUND AMENDMENTS -$                    

ADDENDUM NO. 1

ADDENDUM TO THE CITY OF HUMBLE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR

2014-2015



 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

9-15-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #12 

 

ORDINANCE 15-761 

 

ADOPTION OF FY2016 BUDGET 

 

 

 

 

 



  

CITY OF HUMBLE 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 15-761 
 

 
AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE 2015-2016 BUDGET FOR THE CITY 
OF HUMBLE, TEXAS; APPROPRIATING THE SEVERAL SUMS 
ALLOCATED FOR THE PURPOSE THEREIN NAMED; PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  
 

WHEREAS, the budget for the City of Humble for the Fiscal Year beginning October 1, 2015 
and ending September 30, 2016 was presented for consideration; and 

 
WHEREAS, notice of a Public Hearing on said budget was duly given as prescribed by law 

and the Charter of the City of Humble, Texas and that such hearing was duly held 
prior to the time the City Council levied taxes for the Fiscal Year; now therefore, 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
Section 1.  That the proposed budget for the Fiscal Year beginning on October 1, 2015 and 

ending September 30, 2016, which is made a part hereof to the same extent as if 
set forth at length herein, is hereby adopted and approved, a copy of which is on 
file in the Office of the City Secretary in Humble, Texas. 

 
Section 2. That the several amounts allocated for the purposes named in said budget be, and 

are hereby appropriated for such purposes. 
 
Section 3. That this Ordinance shall take effect immediately and be in full force upon and 

after its adoption.  
 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 15th day of September 2015. 

        
 
              
       Merle Aaron  
       Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
       
Jason Stuebe 
City Secretary 



 
 

 
C I T Y 	O F 	HUMB L E 	

	

B UD G E T 	

	

F I S C A L 	 Y E A R 	 2 0 1 5 	 ‐ 	 2 0 1 6 	
	

  
 



PRESENTATION 1

ADOPTING ORDINANCE 2

TAX LEVY ORDINANCE 3

COMBINED STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REVENUE &
EXPENDITURES 5

ESTIMATED GENERAL REVENUE, GENERAL FUND 7

ESTIMATED REVENUE, WATER & SEWER OPERATING FUND 9

ESTIMATED REVENUE, I & S FUND, G.O. BONDS,
SERIES 1993 10

ESTIMATED REVENUE, OTHER FUNDS 11

APPROVED EXPENDITURES, ADMINISTRATION DEPT. 12

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY, ADMINISTRATION DEPT. 14

APPROVED EXPENDITURES, STREET DEPT. 15

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY, STREET DEPT. 16

APPROVED EXPENDITURES, FIRE DEPT. 17

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY, FIRE DEPT. 18

APPROVED EXPENDITURES, FIRE DEPT. -
EMS DIVISION 19

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY, FIRE DEPT. -
EMS DIVISION 20

APPROVED EXPENDITURES, POLICE DEPT. 21

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY, POLICE DEPT. 22

APPROVED EXPENDITURE, PARK DEPT. 23

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY, PARK DEPT. 24

CITY OF HUMBLE

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

TABLE OF CONTENTS



APPROVED EXPENDITURES, ANIMAL CONTROL DEPT. 25

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY, ANIMAL CONTROL DEPT. 26

APPROVED EXPENDITURES, MUNICIPAL COURT DEPT. 27

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY, MUNICIPAL COURT DEPT. 28

APPROVED EXPENDITURES, INSPECTION DEPT. 29

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY, INSPECTION DEPT. 30

APPROVED EXPENDITURES, VEHICLE MAINTENANCE DEPT. 31

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY, VEHICLE MAINTENANCE DEPT. 32

APPROVED EXPENDITURES, FIRE MARSHAL DEPT. 33

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY, FIRE MARSHAL DEPT. 34

APPROVED EXPENDITURES, BUILDING MAINTENANCE DEPT. 35

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY, BUILDING MAINTENANCE DEPT. 36

APPROVED EXPENDITURES, CIVIC CENTER DEPT. 37

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY, CIVIC CENTER DEPT. 38

APPROVED EXPENDITURES, CIVIC CENTER ARENA 39

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY, CIVIC CENTER ARENA 40

APPROVED EXPENDITURES, CIVIC CENTER ACTIVITY CENTER 41

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY, CIVIC CENTER ACTIVITY CENTER 42

APPROVED EXPENDITURES, BENDER PERFORMING ARTS CENTER 43

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY, BENDER PERFORMING ARTS CENTER 44

APPROVED EXPENDITURES, WATER DEPT. 45

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY, WATER DEPT. 47

APPROVED EXPENDITURES, SEWER DEPT. 48

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY, SEWER DEPT. 50

APPROVED EXPENDITURES, SPECIAL REVENUE - HOTEL/MOTEL 51

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY, SPECIAL REVENUE - HOTEL/MOTEL 52



APPROVED EXPENDITURES, SPECIAL REVENUE - TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT 53

APPROVED EXPENDITURES, SPECIAL REVENUE - TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT 54

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY, SPECIAL REVENUE - TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT 55

APPROVED EXPENDITURES, CAPITAL PROJECTS 56

CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION, SERIES 2006 57

SCHEDULE OF CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION,
SERIES 2006 58

SCHEDULE OF PERSONNEL DATA, INFORMATION ONLY 59



REVENUE:

General Fund Receipts 63,053,105.84$      
Water & Sewer Operating Fund Receipts 16,290,000.00        
I & S Fund, G.O. Bonds, Series 1993 3,250.00                 
Special Revenue Fund Receipts (HOT) 814,000.00             
Special Revenue Fund Receipts (Traffic Enforcement) 3,000,000.00          
Capital Projects Fund Receipts 11,842,000.00        

95,002,355.84$      

OPERATING EXPENSE - GENERAL FUND:

Administration Department 12,109,800.00$      
Street Department 1,891,050.00          
Fire Department 3,200,904.29          
EMS Division 2,528,970.22          
Police Department 10,962,788.60        
Park Department 967,212.00             
Animal Control 230,000.00             
Municipal Court Department 1,035,154.18          
Inspection Department 573,700.00             
Vehicle/Equipment Maint. Department 348,375.00             
Fire Marshal Department 680,951.83             
Building Maintenance Department 192,825.00             
Civic Center Department 1,267,000.00          
Civic Arena Division 130,000.00             
Civic Center Activity Division 195,000.00             
Bender Performing Arts Center 289,800.00             

TOTAL GENERAL FUND: 36,603,531.12$      

(CAPITAL OUTLAY INCLUDED IN OPERATING EXPENSES)

General Fund 1,325,494.36$   
Water & Sewer Operating Fund 445,000.00        
Total Capital Outlay: 1,770,494.36$   

OPERATING EXPENSE-WATER AND SEWER FUND:

Water Department 3,115,280.00$        
Sewer Department 3,435,592.00          

TOTAL WATER & SEWER FUND: 6,550,872.00$        

CITY OF HUMBLE

COMBINED STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

5



GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS

INTEREST AND SINKING FUND REQUIREMENTS:
G. O. Bonds, Series 1993 -$                        

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - HOTEL/MOTEL:
Operating Expenses 460,800.00$           

(CAPITAL OUTLAY INCLUDED IN OPERATING EXPENSES)

Hotel/Motel -$                   

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT:

Operating Expenses 2,051,590.00$        

(CAPITAL OUTLAY INCLUDED IN OPERATING EXPENSES)
Traffic Enforcement 266,891.00$      

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND:
Capital Outlay 11,036,843.00        

TOTAL EXPENDITURES: 56,703,636.12$      

ESTIMATED SURPLUS:

General Fund 26,449,574.72$      
Water & Sewer Operating Fund 9,739,128.00          
Interest & Sinking Fund 3,250.00                 
Special Revenue Fund (Hotel/Motel) 353,200.00             
Special Revenue Fund (Traffic Enforcement) 948,410.00             
Capital Projects Fund 805,157.00             

TOTAL ESTIMATED SURPLUS: 38,298,719.72$      

TOTAL ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES & SURPLUS: 95,002,355.84$      

6



ACTUAL APPROVED APPROVED
GENERAL FUND: 2013 - 2014 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016

Beginning Cash Balance 24,526,376.18$  25,741,443.00$  35,225,000.00$  
Ad Valorem Taxes, M & O 2,707,520.87      2,550,000.00      2,900,000.00      
Ad Valorem Taxes,Delinguent 47,156.50           30,000.00           20,000.00           
Vehicle Inventory Tax (Over/short 69,248.35           55,000.00           55,000.00           
Tax Interest 23,334.12           22,000.00           20,000.00           
Tax Rendition Penalties 4,736.53             5,000.00             500.00                
R-O-W Use Fee 62,515.75           70,000.00           60,000.00           
Service Conn. Fee-Embarq 49,607.01           50,000.00           44,000.00           
Franchise Tax 1,343,949.38      1,338,300.00      1,339,405.84      
Mix Drink Tax 273,233.83         265,000.00         270,000.00         
Local Sales Tax 13,027,778.07    12,900,000.00    13,250,000.00    
Bingo Tax 51,076.97           50,000.00           50,000.00           
Child Safety Fee 17,961.68           17,000.00           17,000.00           
Court Fines 719,646.32         750,000.00         625,000.00         
Probation Fees 139,822.67         145,000.00         115,000.00         
Defensive Driving Fees 13,441.16           13,500.00           10,000.00           
Arrest Fees 32,808.65           34,000.00           25,000.00           
Dismissal Fees 44,250.00           44,000.00           30,000.00           
Uniform Traffic Act 13,286.73           14,000.00           10,000.00           
Warrant Fees 101,061.21         110,000.00         80,000.00           
Fines-Child Safety 600.15                500.00                1,000.00             
Time Payment Fee 24,267.46           25,000.00           18,000.00           
Time Payment -Judicial Eff. 4,091.46             4,000.00             3,000.00             
Juvenile Justice Fees 1,050.00             1,000.00             500.00                
Court Technology Fee 15,604.97           13,000.00           17,000.00           
Court Building Security Fee 11,712.00           9,500.00             13,000.00           
Building Permits 89,385.00           60,000.00           55,000.00           
Plan Review Fee 25,383.50           20,000.00           20,000.00           
Sign Permit 7,100.00             6,500.00             7,000.00             
Electrical Permits 45,351.00           30,000.00           30,000.00           
Plumbing Permits 45,679.00           30,000.00           25,000.00           
Irrigation Permits 60.00                  300.00                150.00                
HVAC Permits 8,927.50             6,500.00             6,500.00             
Refrigeration Permits 2,862.00             1,000.00             500.00                
Beer & Liquor Permits 20,900.00           15,000.00           17,500.00           
Misc. License & Permits 20,103.24           20,000.00           20,000.00           

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

ESTIMATED REVENUE

7



License Registration Fee 15,000.00$         13,000.00$         13,000.00$         
Fire Prevention Permits 730.00                750.00                600.00                
Rentals-Chamber of Commerce 43,980.00           46,200.00           46,200.00           
Rentals-Recreation Hall 70,027.50           60,000.00           60,000.00           
Rentals-Pavilion 3,600.00             -                      2,000.00             
Rentals-Swimming Pool 34,371.00           -                      30,000.00           
Rentals-Civic Center 589,987.09         610,000.00         480,000.00         
Rental/Event Prod - Pass Thru -                      -                      30,000.00           
Rentals-Equipment 113,650.62         100,000.00         60,000.00           
Rentals-Elect. 13,725.00           30,000.00           15,000.00           
Fees-Food/Beverage 4,304.00             -                      3,500.00             
Fees-Beverage Service 1,500.00             -                      -                      
Fees-Security 2,025.00             -                      -                      
Fees-Set up 1,950.00             -                      23,000.00           
Fees-Clean up -                      -                      13,000.00           
Fees-Business/Telephone 855.90                -                      500.00                
Rental-Arena 107,050.00         100,000.00         80,000.00           
Interest Earned-Operations 84,026.56           75,000.00           55,000.00           
Interest Earned-Texstar 184.43                1,000.00             -                      
Interest Earned-Metro Mitigation 17,082.10           10,000.00           15,000.00           
Interest Earned-Sweep Acct. 903.04                2,000.00             250.00                
Metro - Unrealized Gain/Loss (1,044.44)            -                      -                      
Unrealized Gain/Loss 5,152.77             -                      -                      
EMS Receipts 521,630.14         475,000.00         500,000.00         
False Alarm Fees 6,450.00             2,100.00             5,000.00             
Intergovt. Police Reimbursement 171,191.17         125,000.00         140,000.00         
Miscellaneous Income 110,375.96         75,000.00           80,000.00           
Over/Short (121.33)               -                      -                      
Contributions-Public 2,187.50             -                      1,000.00             
Contributions-Federal 12,810.00           -                      10,000.00           
Contributions-Metro 6,513,889.04      6,450,000.00      6,625,000.00      
Forfeiture/Seizure Income 72,895.54           15,000.00           30,000.00           
Sale of Fixed Assets 16,753.50           15,000.00           15,000.00           
Transfer In-Special Revenue (HOT) 340,000.00         340,000.00         340,000.00         

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUE: 52,469,011.35$ 52,991,593.00$ 63,053,105.84$  

8



WATER & SEWER OPERATING ACTUAL APPROVED APPROVED
FUND: 2013 - 2014 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016

Beginning Cash Balance 5,185,404.31$    6,739,827.00$    8,746,000.00$    
Current Penalty 84,423.62           100,000.00         100,000.00         
Interest Earned 21,847.81           6,000.00             6,500.00             
Interest Earned - Texstar 52.68                  100.00                -                      
Unrealized Gain/Loss (6,478.01)            -                      -                      
Miscellaneous Income 60,330.61           15,000.00           20,000.00           
Cash-Over/Short 5.93                    -                      -                      
Water Revenue 3,357,041.74      3,400,000.00      3,400,000.00      
Sewer Revenue 3,749,912.10      3,725,000.00      3,725,000.00      
Connection Fee-Water 22,929.73           25,000.00           32,500.00           
Connection Fee-Sewer 5,850.00             7,500.00             12,000.00           
Reconnect Fees 27,971.25           25,000.00           26,000.00           
Bulk Water Revenue 263,039.26         165,000.00         165,000.00         
New Account Connection Fees 6,705.00             7,000.00             7,000.00             
Sewer Assessments -                      50,000.00           50,000.00           
Transfer In - Capital Proj 172,969.02         -                      -                      

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUE: 12,952,005.05$ 14,265,427.00$ 16,290,000.00$  

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

ESTIMATED REVENUE

9



INTEREST & SINKING FUND, G.O. BONDS SERIES 1993:

Beginning Balance 2,500.00$           
Ad Valorem Tax, 2015 Levy -                      
Tax Collections, Delinquent 750.00                
Interest Earned -                      

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUE: 3,250.00$           

CITY OF HUMBLE

ESTIMATED REVENUE

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

BUDGET

10



SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - HOTEL TAXES:

Beginning Balance 214,000.00$       
Estimated Revenue 2015 - 2016 600,000.00         

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUE: 814,000.00$      

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - RED LIGHT CAMERAS:

Beginning Balance 1,250,000.00$    
Estimated Revenue 2015 - 2016 1,750,000.00      

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUE: 3,000,000.00$   

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND:

Beginning Balance 1,592,000.00$    
Estimated Transfers from General Fund 2015 - 2016 9,850,000.00      
Estimated Transfers from Enterprise Fund 2015 - 2016 400,000.00         

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUE: 11,842,000.00$ 

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

ESTIMATED REVENUE

11



ACTUAL APPROVED APPROVED
ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT: 2013 - 2014 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016

Salary - City Manager 109,006.32$       113,000.00$       126,000.00$       
Salary-City Council 18,900.00           21,600.00           21,600.00           
Salaries 528,059.49         477,500.00         627,200.00         
Part-Time Salaries 77,451.35           101,500.00         95,000.00           
Social Security Expense 52,188.89           54,500.00           67,000.00           
Unemployment Insurance 2,877.75             1,000.00             1,000.00             
Workmen's Compensation 893.71                2,750.00             1,000.00             
Retirement Expense 94,327.10           84,500.00           105,000.00         
Insurance-Group 238,672.11         95,000.00           130,000.00         
Employee Incentive Expense 2,000.00             1,800.00             2,200.00             
Pre-Employ/Emplyee Screening 672.53                1,750.00             1,000.00             
Office Supplies & Postage 20,825.67           22,250.00           25,000.00           
Dues & Subsrciptions 21,598.75           23,000.00           23,000.00           
Computer/Equipment 6,598.86             15,229.00           18,300.00           
Publication-Legal 21,188.61           25,000.00           25,000.00           
Printing & Stationery 1,241.36             2,500.00             2,500.00             
Harris County Collection Fee 9,254.93             10,000.00           10,000.00           
Delinquent Tax Collection Fee -                      1,000.00             500.00                
Harris County Appraisal District 21,269.00           25,000.00           25,000.00           
Legal & Audit Expense 113,164.96         130,000.00         130,000.00         
Professional Services 10,248.92           15,000.00           15,000.00           
Consulting Fees 4,035.00             15,000.00           75,000.00           
Janitorial Service & Supplies 19,987.30           25,000.00           45,000.00           
Janitorial Service & Supplies (Chamber) 380.00                500.00                500.00                
Election Expense -                      7,500.00             10,000.00           
Contract Service 74,628.66           93,000.00           93,000.00           
Utilities - City Hall 30,657.53           30,000.00           30,000.00           
Utilities-Chamber of Commerce 6,209.22             10,000.00           7,500.00             
Utilities - 611 Higgins 2,197.36             -                      -                      
Telephone 26,796.46           42,000.00           25,000.00           
Gas, Oil & Grease 5,241.72             7,000.00             7,000.00             
Tires & Other Expenses 638.84                1,000.00             1,000.00             
Training 12,199.30           15,000.00           15,000.00           
Flags & Other Decorations 3,808.74             10,000.00           10,000.00           
Miscellaneous Expense 28,491.58           47,000.00           47,000.00           
Maintenance Agreements 58,828.83           72,394.00           73,000.00           
Council/Prof. Organizations 20,596.55           20,000.00           20,000.00           
Insurance-Buildings 13,109.55           15,000.00           15,000.00           
Insurance-Employee Bond 2,909.00             5,000.00             5,000.00             
Insurance-Self Liability 144,658.64         165,000.00         165,000.00         
Insurance-Other 1,038.03             5,000.00             5,000.00             

 

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED EXPENDITURES

12



Maint & Repair-Building-City Hall 27,877.01$         50,000.00$         50,000.00$         
Maint & Repair-Building-Chamber 8,147.95             7,500.00             10,000.00           
Maint & Repair-611 Higgins 300.68                -                      -                      
Maint & Repair-Mach & Equip. 5,082.17             5,000.00             5,000.00             
Maint & Repair-Furn & Fixture 1,504.96             1,500.00             5,000.00             
Maint & Repair-Motor Vehicle 817.31                2,500.00             2,500.00             
Maint & Repair-Radios -                      1,000.00             1,000.00             
Purchase-Mach & Equipment 331,617.53         13,000.00           -                      
Purchase-Motor Vehicle -                      -                      35,000.00           
Purchase-Real Estate 87.75                  500.00                500.00                
Property Improvements 1,896,248.24      1,277,864.00      23,000.00           
Lease/Purchase Equip. 16,098.28           15,000.00           15,000.00           
Transer Out-Capital Projects Fund -                      -                      9,850,000.00      
Grant Expenditures -                      -                      12,500.00           

TOTAL APPROVED EXPENDITURES: 4,094,634.50$    3,183,137.00$    12,109,800.00$  

13



ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

Replace/Repair City Hall Parameter Fence 8,000.00$           

2015 Ford Expedition EL 35,000.00           
(Replacement for City Manager)

Convert Pneumatic Thermostats to Electronic 15,000.00          

TOTAL APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY 58,000.00$         

TOTAL APPROVED ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT
EXPENDITURES 12,109,800.00$ 

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

14



ACTUAL APPROVED APPROVED
STREET DEPARTMENT: 2013 - 2014 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016

Salaries 604,042.42$       668,705.00$       712,000.00$       
Part-Time Salaries 5,050.36             24,000.00           24,000.00           
Social Security Expense 45,477.85           51,000.00           57,000.00           
Unemployment Insurance 2,448.41             600.00                250.00                
Workmen's Compensation 13,226.49           16,000.00           16,000.00           
Retirement Expense 89,669.88           100,000.00         101,000.00         
Insurance-Group 68,308.97           125,000.00         138,000.00         
Uniform Service 4,349.31             4,500.00             4,500.00             
Employee Incentive Expense 1,800.00             2,000.00             2,000.00             
Pre-Employ/Employee Screen 1,505.73             1,000.00             1,000.00             
Office Supplies & Postage 1,230.39             1,500.00             1,500.00             
Computers 4,426.67             4,000.00             30,550.00           
GIS 7,931.64             10,000.00           10,000.00           
Material & Supplies 44,731.20           50,000.00           50,000.00           
Mosquito Fogging Supplies 16,529.91           25,000.00           25,000.00           
Janitorial Service 1,673.58             2,750.00             2,750.00             
Engineering Fees 6,100.88             10,000.00           10,000.00           
Storm Water Permit 300.00                500.00                500.00                
Utilities 9,995.25             12,000.00           10,000.00           
Telephone 3,006.24             3,500.00             3,500.00             
Gas, Oil & Grease 41,501.79           40,000.00           40,000.00           
Tires & Other Expenses 3,442.88             5,000.00             4,000.00             
Training School 475.52                2,000.00             2,000.00             
Maintenance Agreements 25,047.18           24,000.00           20,000.00           
Insurance-Other 1,310.95             1,500.00             1,500.00             
Maint & Repair-Bldg. 38,346.69           10,000.00           15,000.00           
Street Lights 151,149.97         150,000.00         160,000.00         
Traffic Lights 19,507.19           10,000.00           12,000.00           
Maint & Repair-Mach & Equip. 15,532.00           7,000.00             8,000.00             
Maint & Repair-Motor Vehicle 20,464.88           17,000.00           18,000.00           
Maint & Repair-Radios -                      9,450.00             1,000.00             
Maint & Repair-Streets 60,298.16           100,000.00         80,000.00           
Maint Road R.O.W 76,314.25           70,000.00           70,000.00           
Maint & Repair-Drainage 3,504.70             20,000.00           20,000.00           
Purch-Mach & Equip 40,166.95           11,450.00           140,000.00         
Purchase-Motor Vehicle -                      70,000.00           50,000.00           
Property Improvements 570,408.74         11,000.00           -                      
Purchase-Street Signs -                      10,000.00           10,000.00           
Lease/Purch-Equipment 2,003.36             2,000.00             40,000.00           

TOTAL APPROVED EXPENDITURES: 2,001,280.39$   1,682,455.00$   1,891,050.00$    

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED EXPENDITURES

15



STREET DEPARTMENT

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

Scanner and Printer 25,000.00$         
(To help store files/plans electronically
for contruction job)

Misc Hand Held Machinery - Blowers, 5,000.00             
Chainsaws, Weed Eaters, etc.

Backhoe 110,000.00         
(Replaces existing 1985 case backhoe)

One 2 Ton F550 Pickup with Dump Bed 50,000.00           
(Replaces existing 1999 1 1/2 ton F450 with
over 100,000 miles)

Street Sweeper 38,000.00           
(Replaces existing 2009 sweeper with over
4500 hours on back motor. Lease on a 5 year

lease or purchase price $202,935)

TOTAL APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY 228,000.00$       

TOTAL APPROVED STREET DEPARTMENT
EXPENDITURES 1,891,050.00$   

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

16



ACTUAL APPROVED APPROVED
FIRE DEPARTMENT: 2013 - 2014 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016

Salaries 1,133,332.81$    1,265,601.76$    1,630,281.92$    
Auxiliary Employees 71,034.00           86,400.00           86,400.00           
Social Security Expense 89,066.73           101,979.61         121,568.64         
Unemployment Insurance 4,590.94             6,786.00             6,786.00             
Workmen's Compensation 9,499.67             21,730.00           25,902.86           
Retirement Expense 168,372.28         188,314.10         210,781.59         
Insurance-Group 190,556.28         231,346.67         324,290.28         
Employee Incentive Expense 3,627.50             3,400.00             4,200.00             
Firemans Pensions Fund 200.04                -                      -                      
Pre-Employ/Employee Screen 5,266.46             6,000.00             16,000.00           
Computers 7,420.72             48,000.00           67,300.00           
Material & Supplies 13,978.40           23,000.00           23,000.00           
Utilities 25,555.10           36,000.00           46,000.00           
Telephone & Pagers 18,924.89           33,900.00           33,900.00           
Gas, Oil & Grease 15,757.90           26,000.00           26,000.00           
Training School 18,336.20           20,000.00           43,400.00           
Fire Prevention Program 2,068.76             3,500.00             3,500.00             
Uniforms, Badges, Etc. 10,914.66           16,000.00           16,000.00           
Maintenance Agreement 34,102.59           41,804.00           41,804.00           
Insurance-Other 21,849.24           25,000.00           25,000.00           
Maint & Repair-Building 48,936.79           45,000.00           45,000.00           
Maint & Repair-Mach & Equip 27,187.66           23,000.00           23,000.00           
Fire Truck/Vehicle Expense 73,663.89           71,550.00           71,850.00           
Maint & Repair-Radio 25,799.52           25,100.00           25,100.00           
Purchase-Mach & Equip. 108,493.05         38,922.00           141,339.00         
Purchase-Furniture & Fix. -                      -                      5,000.00             
Purchase-Motor Vehicles 670,539.57         -                      100,000.00         
Property Improvements 35,486.40           50,000.00           34,500.00           
Lease/Purchase Equipment 1,782.42             3,000.00             3,000.00             

TOTAL APPROVED EXPENDITURES: 2,836,344.47$   2,441,334.14$   3,200,904.29$    

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED EXPENDITURES

17



FIRE DEPARTMENT

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

Firefighter Bunker Gear 37,422.00$         
(Replacement) - 10 Sets

Firefighter Bunker Gear 11,226.00           
(For new hires) - 3 Sets

(10) SCBA 45 Minute Cylinders 10,000.00           

(1) Bunker Gear Ready Rack Storage System 5,800.00             

Apparatus Replacement Fund 100,000.00         

Equipment - Paint Shift Commander Vehicle 20,000.00           
(Mobile Radio, Handheld Radio, MDT &
Emerg. Equip)

(1) Scott 4.5 SCBA & 30 Minute Cylinder 6,000.00             

(2) Akron Scene Star LED Lights/Mounts 2,000.00             

(2) Bullard Eclipse Thermal Imagers 11,000.00           

Grace Accountibility Equipment:
(6) T-Pass @ $995.00 each 5,970.00             
(1) Watchdog 7,219.00             
(2) Upgrade existing Watchdog 2,994.00             

(2) Ludlum M14C Radiological Monitoring Kit 4,108.00             

(14) Mini Rad-V Vehicle Mounted Radiation 
Detectors 16,100.00           

Physical Fitness Equipment 1,500.00             

Partial Remodel & Furniture - EMS & Fire Offices 20,000.00           

TOTAL APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY 261,339.00$       

TOTAL APPROVED FIRE DEPARTMENT
EXPENDITURES 3,200,904.29$    

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

18



EMERGENCY MEDICAL ACTUAL APPROVED APPROVED
SERVICE: 2013 - 2014 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016

Salaries 1,373,001.33$    1,445,038.62$    1,509,015.48$    
EMD Coordinator 8,101.20             9,600.00             9,600.00             
EMS Medical Director 19,500.00           18,000.00           19,000.00           
Social Security Expense 100,907.15         111,279.85         116,174.08         
Unemployment Insurance 4,307.42             4,140.00             4,140.00             
Workmen's Compensation 19,351.47           18,182.98           18,982.69           
Retirement Expense 203,381.56         206,873.58         209,028.20         
Insurance-Group 253,348.12         274,038.00         374,672.52         
Employee Incentive Expense 3,600.00             4,000.00             4,000.00             
Office Supplies and Postage 3,322.06             4,000.00             5,000.00             
Materials and Supplies 72,159.54           75,000.00           75,000.00           
Professional Services 12,639.61           29,000.00           29,000.00           
Janitorial Service & Sup. 4,319.98             5,000.00             5,000.00             
Oxygen 2,950.34             3,500.00             3,500.00             
Medical Waste Disposal 844.07                1,750.00             1,750.00             
Contract Service 1,235.83             -                      2,000.00             
Telephone & Pagers 4,618.84             5,000.00             5,000.00             
Gas, Oil & Grease 24,353.24           26,000.00           26,000.00           
Training School 13,473.46           14,500.00           14,500.00           
Uniforms, Badges & Etc. 11,008.67           12,000.00           14,000.00           
Maintenance Agreements 21,403.70           21,406.00           40,000.00           
Insurance-Other 6,991.76             8,000.00             8,000.00             
Maint & Repair-Mach & Equip. 84.62                  7,000.00             7,000.00             
Maint & Repair-Motor Vehicles 10,538.18           10,000.00           10,000.00           
Maint & Repair-Radio 210.97                2,000.00             2,000.00             
Purchase-Mach. & Equipment -                      -                      16,607.25           
Purchase-Vehicles 130,929.00         -                      -                      

TOTAL APPROVED EXPENDITURES: 2,306,582.12$   2,315,309.03$   2,528,970.22$    

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED EXPENDITURES

19



FIRE DEPARTMENT-EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES DIVISION

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

Replace (3) Laerdal Portable Suction Units 2,850.00$           

Upgrade (3) Stryker Stretchers 7,157.25             

(1) Zoll AED Plus 1,700.00             

(4) Back-Up Camera System for Ambulances 4,000.00             

(8) Streamlight SL90 Flashlights 900.00                

TOTAL APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY 16,607.25$         

TOTAL APPROVED  EMS DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES 2,528,970.22$   

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

20



ACTUAL APPROVED APPROVED
POLICE DEPARTMENT: 2013 - 2014 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016

Salaries 4,636,427.96$    5,435,972.00$    5,757,945.00$    
Part Time Employees 37,231.25           109,000.00         131,500.00         
Social Security Expense 344,635.48         424,190.00         450,543.00         
Unemployment Insurance 17,911.42           18,216.00           828.00                
Workmen's Compensation 42,939.70           47,602.00           31,707.80           
Retirement Expense 691,405.82         804,278.00         850,541.80         
Insurance-Group 870,893.73         1,030,050.00      1,112,454.00      
Employee Incentive Expense 14,800.00           17,200.00           18,400.00           
Pre-Employ/Employee Screen 15,937.20           14,000.00           14,000.00           
Office Supplies & Postage 23,174.60           36,000.00           36,000.00           
Computers 323,988.97         877,744.00         1,024,596.00      
Materials & Supplies 34,234.23           29,660.00           29,710.00           
Equipment & Supplies 11,583.36           13,455.00           26,205.00           
SWAT Supplies -                      -                      19,150.00           
SETCIC 5,310.20             8,000.00             6,500.00             
K-9 2,024.78             8,400.00             8,400.00             
Office Furniture 7,226.84             16,000.00           16,000.00           
Printing & Stationery 3,039.40             8,000.00             8,000.00             
Legal 16,556.35           12,000.00           29,000.00           
Professional Services 5,926.70             17,000.00           23,500.00           
Jail Expense 29,317.79           50,000.00           50,000.00           
Janitorial Service & Supplies 41,238.05           57,150.00           62,350.00           
Utilities 46,196.40           92,000.00           92,000.00           
Telephone 62,340.12           60,000.00           60,000.00           
Gas, Oil & Grease 210,649.64         220,000.00         220,000.00         
Tires & Other Expenses 15,288.20           15,000.00           17,000.00           
Training School 42,140.81           57,800.00           58,800.00           
Crime Victim Liaison 5,394.77             6,500.00             6,500.00             
Community Services 13,933.75           24,500.00           28,400.00           
Crime Lab 6,628.36             8,500.00             10,800.00           
Uniforms, Badges & Etc. 40,364.30           66,621.00           66,846.00           
Maintenance Agreements 46,202.32           28,325.00           18,325.00           
Insurance-Other 25,886.11           29,619.00           29,619.00           
Insurance-Liability 37,426.00           69,998.00           69,998.00           
Maint & Repair-Building 50,701.30           65,000.00           65,000.00           
Maint & Repair-Mach. & Equip. 8,165.16             25,000.00           25,000.00           
Maint & Repair-Motor Vehicles 33,497.04           75,000.00           80,000.00           
Maint & Repair-Radios 60,837.52           65,800.00           52,250.00           
Purchase-Mach & Equip. 115,858.07         5,000.00             153,800.00         
Purchase-Motor Vehicles -                      293,200.00         74,488.00           
Property Improvements 1,022,011.47      31,000.00           35,000.00           
Lease/Purchase Equipment 11,587.55           12,000.00           12,000.00           
Radio Tower Lease Agreement 29,130.24           54,241.00           79,632.00           

TOTAL APPROVED EXPENDITURES: 9,060,042.96$    10,339,021.00$  10,962,788.60$  

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED EXPENDITURES

21



POLICE DEPARTMENT

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

One Shredder, Telephone & Fax Machine 5,000.00$           

City-Wide Security Camera System 75,000.00           

Dispatch Radio - Third Position 30,000.00           

Two Mobile Radios 7,000.00             

Handheld Radios 6,000.00             

VieVu Cameras 16,800.00           

Coban M7 10,000.00           

Coban Mics 4,000.00             

Two 2016 Chevrolet Detective Tahoes 74,488.00           

Street Lights for Seized Vehicles Lot 5,000.00             

Misc Property Improvements 30,000.00           

TOTAL APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY 263,288.00$       

TOTAL APPROVED POLICE DEPARTMENT 
EXPENDITURES 10,962,788.60$ 

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

22



ACTUAL APPROVED APPROVED
PARK DEPARTMENT: 2013 - 2014 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016

Salaries 394,393.17$       410,000.00$       422,300.00$       
Part-Time Salaries 46,143.56           58,000.00           61,000.00           
Social Security Expense 32,544.25           34,000.00           35,000.00           
Unemployment Insurance 2,719.71             1,000.00             3,000.00             
Workmen's Compensation 4,938.55             1,500.00             4,000.00             
Retirement Expense 58,401.76           67,000.00           76,212.00           
Insurance-Group 235,032.36         125,000.00         135,000.00         
Uniform Service 6,950.68             6,500.00             7,000.00             
Employee Incentive Expense 1,400.00             1,400.00             1,400.00             
Pre-Employ/Employee Screen 1,441.51             1,000.00             1,000.00             
Office Supplies & Postage 284.25                500.00                600.00                
Material & Supplies 20,759.53           22,000.00           23,000.00           
Swimming Pool Expense 17,184.23           20,000.00           20,000.00           
Utilities 6,373.36             10,000.00           10,000.00           
Telephone 2,374.07             2,500.00             2,500.00             
Gas, Oil & Grease 16,288.70           15,000.00           15,000.00           
Tires & Other Expenses 1,218.91             1,500.00             3,500.00             
Training School -                      1,000.00             1,500.00             
Insurance-Other 1,747.94             2,000.00             2,000.00             
Maint & Repair-Building 2,058.38             2,500.00             3,000.00             
Greenhouse/Garden Expense 23,608.16           25,000.00           30,000.00           
Maint & Repair-Mach & Equip. 9,864.16           10,000.00         10,000.00          
Maint & Repair-Motor Vehicles 11,008.48           7,000.00             8,000.00             
Maint & Repair-Radios -                      200.00                200.00                
Maint & Repair-Parks 15,940.12           25,000.00           27,000.00           
Purchase Mach & Equip -                      3,000.00             25,000.00           
Property Improvements -                      -                      40,000.00           

TOTAL APPROVED EXPENDITURES: 912,675.84$      852,600.00$      967,212.00$      

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED EXPENDITURES

23



PARK DEPARTMENT

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY:

Uptown Park Playground Replacement 20,000.00$         

Vegetable Storage Room @ Garden 20,000.00           

Two 61" Ferris Mowers 20,000.00           

Misc Mach & Equip 5,000.00             

TOTAL APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY 65,000.00$         

TOTAL APPROVED PARK DEPARTMENT
EXPENDITURES 967,212.00$       

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

24



ACTUAL APPROVED APPROVED
ANIMAL CONTROL DEPARTMENT: 2013 - 2014 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016

Salaries 73,195.42$         72,000.00$         114,200.00$       
Part-Time Salaries 11,686.00           30,000.00           12,000.00           
Social Security Expense 6,250.86             7,500.00             10,000.00           
Unemployment Insurance 416.02                144.00                50.00                  
Workmen's Compensation 875.37                1,200.00             2,000.00             
Retirement Expense 10,841.55           10,500.00           17,900.00           
Insurance-Group 53,405.29           15,500.00           25,000.00           
Uniform Service -                      400.00                400.00                
Employee Incentive Expense 200.00                200.00                200.00                
Pre-Employ/Employee Screen 160.00                200.00                250.00                
Office Supplies 46.13                  500.00                500.00                
Computers 1,241.98             5,175.00             4,000.00             
Material & Supplies 9,720.67             6,000.00             10,000.00           
Animal Shelter Expense 2,503.92             6,500.00             6,000.00             
Utilities 2,558.89             6,500.00             7,000.00             
Telephone 2,408.62             2,500.00             2,250.00             
Gas, Oil & Grease 3,764.73             3,500.00             3,500.00             
Tires & Other Expenses 440.44                500.00                500.00                
Training School 453.05                1,500.00             1,500.00             
Maintenance Agreements 15,670.40           5,000.00             5,000.00             
Insurance-Other 218.49                250.00                250.00                
Maint & Repair-Building 5,927.91             -                      2,000.00             
Maint & Repair-Mach & Equip. 180.38                500.00                500.00                
Maint & Repair-Motor Vehicles 150.74                750.00                -                      
Maint & Repair-Pound -                      2,000.00             -                      
Maint & Repair-Furn & Fixt 2,000.00             -                      -                      
Purchase Mach & Equip -                      -                      5,000.00             
Property Improvements 547,765.46         5,000.00             -                      

TOTAL APPROVED EXPENDITURES: 752,082.32$      183,819.00$      230,000.00$      

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED EXPENDITURES

25



ANIMAL CONTROL DEPARTMENT

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

Animal Display Enclosure 5,000.00$           

TOTAL APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY 5,000.00$           

TOTAL APPROVED ANIMAL CONTROL DEPARTMENT 
EXPENDITURES 230,000.00$       

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

26



ACTUAL APPROVED APPROVED
MUNICIPAL COURT DEPARTMENT: 2013 - 2014 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016

Salaries 360,848.11$       403,948.00$       416,315.72$       
Part Time Salary 14,205.52           30,750.00           28,250.00           
Prosecuting Attorney Salary 53,200.00           51,400.00           45,400.00           
Municipal Judge Salary 67,250.00           70,500.00           62,500.00           
Warrant Officer Part-Time Salary 33,502.50           75,000.00           60,000.00           
Bailiff Salary 20,880.00           31,765.00           27,240.00           
Social Security Expense 30,742.69           41,862.00           31,848.15           
Unemployment Insurance 2,270.98             2,710.00             1,000.00             
Workmen's Compensation 475.78                1,055.00             1,000.00             
Retirement Expense 53,457.17           62,830.00           58,950.31           
Insurance-Group 56,837.71           100,000.00         100,000.00         
Employee Incentive Expense 1,600.00             1,600.00             1,600.00             
Pre-Employ/Employee Screen -                      450.00                450.00                
Office Supplies & Postage 8,099.48             10,000.00           10,000.00           
Computers 5,988.46             7,500.00             16,200.00           
Printing & Stationery 5,334.74             10,000.00           10,000.00           
Trial Expense 324.00                1,200.00             1,200.00             
Janitorial Service & Supplies 21,658.77           23,000.00           23,000.00           
Contract Services 31,477.61           37,000.00           37,000.00           
Utilities 8,790.13             13,700.00           13,700.00           
Telephone 8,000.37             3,000.00             5,000.00             
Training School 3,873.95             6,000.00             6,000.00             
Maintenance Agreement 39,901.76           41,000.00           41,000.00           
Insurance-Other 5,680.81             6,500.00             6,500.00             
Maint & Repair - Building 11,265.07           15,000.00           15,000.00           
Maint & Repair - Mach & Equip -                      350.00                -                      
Maint & Repair - Prop Improvement -                      3,000.00             3,000.00             
Purchase-Furniture & Fix. -                      -                      3,000.00             
Property Improvements 40.00                  21,000.00           -                      
Lease/Purchase Equipment 9,707.15             10,000.00           10,000.00           

TOTAL APPROVED EXPENDITURES: 855,412.76$      1,082,120.00$   1,035,154.18$    

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED EXPENDITURES

27



MUNICIPAL COURT DEPARTMENT

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

Misc Furniture & Fixtures 3,000.00$           

TOTAL APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY 3,000.00$           

TOTAL APPROVED MUNICIPAL COURT DEPARTMENT 
EXPENDITURES 1,035,154.18$   

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

28



ACTUAL APPROVED APPROVED
INSPECTION DEPARTMENT: 2013 - 2014 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016

Salaries 269,291.98$       280,750.00$       298,700.00$       
Part Time Salary -                      10,000.00           10,000.00           
Social Security Expense 19,858.96           22,500.00           24,000.00           
Unemployment Insurance 1,034.88             1,250.00             300.00                
Workmen's Compensation 608.46                700.00                700.00                
Retirement Expense 39,888.79           41,000.00           42,000.00           
Insurance-Group 32,393.16           55,000.00           68,000.00           
Employee Incentive Expense 1,000.00             1,000.00             1,000.00             
Pre-Employ/Employee Screen 252.94                400.00                400.00                
Office Supplies & Postage 3,670.86             3,500.00             4,000.00             
Computers 42,098.83           17,500.00           8,000.00             
Material & Supplies 3,676.65             3,500.00             3,500.00             
Code Enforcement 3,094.91             12,000.00           12,000.00           
Printing & Stationery 1,040.96             2,500.00             2,500.00             
Contract Service 3,155.08             4,500.00             3,500.00             
Telephone 3,580.54             6,000.00             6,000.00             
Gas, Oil & Grease 9,217.28             11,000.00           6,000.00             
Tires & Other Expenses 770.76                1,200.00             1,200.00             
Property Liens 32.00                  200.00                200.00                
Unsafe Building Abatement -                      5,000.00             5,000.00             
Training School 952.77                3,000.00             4,500.00             
Maintenance Agreement 16,155.74           20,068.00           20,000.00           
Insurance-Other 1,048.77             1,200.00             1,400.00             
Maint & Repair-Building 581.07                1,800.00             1,800.00             
Maint & Repair-Mach & Equip. 2,175.77             500.00                500.00                
Maint & Repair-Motor Vehicle 5,424.42             1,500.00             3,500.00             
Purchase-Mach & Equip -                      -                      13,500.00           
Purchase-Motor Vehicles 32,416.00           -                      25,500.00           
Lease/Purchase Equipment 3,773.80             5,000.00             6,000.00             

TOTAL APPROVED EXPENDITURES: 497,195.38$      512,568.00$      573,700.00$      

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED EXPENDITURES

29



INSPECTION DEPARTMENT

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

Blue Print Scanner and Tower 13,500.00$         

Replacement Vehicle for Building Official 25,500.00           

TOTAL APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY 39,000.00$         

TOTAL APPROVED INSPECTION DEPARTMENT 
EXPENDITURES 573,700.00$       

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

30



VEHICLE MAINTENANCE ACTUAL APPROVED APPROVED
DEPARTMENT: 2013 - 2014 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016

Salaries 167,846.95$       176,500.00$       189,000.00$       
Social Security Expense 12,423.17           13,500.00           14,500.00           
Unemployment Insurance 621.02                250.00                250.00                
Workmen's Compensation 2,328.43             2,500.00             2,500.00             
Retirement Expense 24,862.40           26,000.00           27,000.00           
Insurance-Group 16,946.51           45,000.00           54,250.00           
Uniform Service 277.50                200.00                350.00                
Employee Incentive Expense 600.00                600.00                600.00                
Office Supplies & Postage 84.34                  750.00                500.00                
Computers -                      2,500.00             2,500.00             
Material & Supplies 2,027.67           6,000.00           3,000.00            
Telephone 1,262.40             1,500.00             1,500.00             
Gas, Oil & Grease 368.84                500.00                500.00                
Environmental Disposal -                      200.00                200.00                
Tires & Other Expenses -                      300.00                500.00                
Training School 295.00                200.00                500.00                
Maintenance Agreements -                      1,000.00             1,000.00             
Insurance-Other 196.64                225.00                225.00                
Maint & Repair-Building 2,616.43             4,000.00             4,000.00             
Maint & Repair-Mach & Equip. 4,962.38             5,000.00             5,000.00             
Maint & Repair-Motor Vehicle 366.41                500.00                500.00                
Purchase-Mach & Equipment -                      -                      5,000.00             
Purchase-Motor Vehicles -                      -                      35,000.00           
Property Improvements -                      11,000.00           -                      

TOTAL APPROVED EXPENDITURES: 238,086.09$      298,225.00$      348,375.00$      

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED EXPENDITURES

31



VEHICLES MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

Misc Hand Tools 5,000.00$           

One 3/4 Ton Truck with Utility Bed 
(Replaces existing 2002 3/4 ton truck) 35,000.00           

TOTAL APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY 40,000.00$         

TOTAL APPROVED VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 
DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES 348,375.00$       

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

32



ACTUAL APPROVED APPROVED
FIRE MARSHAL DEPARTMENT: 2013 - 2014 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016

Salaries 118,517.54$       152,249.75$       161,596.98$       
Part-time Salary 10,756.25           25,000.00           25,000.00           
Salaries - Emergency Management 61,816.60           97,500.00           102,642.59         
Social Security Expense 11,645.03           11,650.00           12,362.17           
Social Security Expense - Emerg Mgt 2,229.92             7,700.00             7,852.16             
Unemployment Insurance 802.44                1,000.00             1,000.00             
Unemployment Insurance - Emer Mgt 7.39                    600.00                600.00                
Workmen's Compensation 1,191.01             2,321.00             3,461.00             
Workmen's Compensation-Emerg Mgt 138.27                1,160.00             1,624.35             
Retirement Expense 22,189.11           21,354.29           23,230.63           
Retirement Expense-Emerg Mgt 3,318.40             13,897.92           14,534.20           
Insurance-Group 36,881.56           31,000.56           75,515.73           
Insurance-Group-Emerg Mgt 621.54                18,294.60           25,171.91           
Employee Incentive Expense 647.00                800.00                600.00                
Pre-Employ/Employee Screen 269.00                2,000.00             2,000.00             
Computers/Equipment -                      -                      5,000.00             
Material & Supplies 6,949.40             7,500.00             8,000.00             
Janitorial Ser. & Supplies 1,616.90             3,000.00             3,000.00             
Emergency Management Program 6,908.22             15,000.00           15,000.00           
Utilities 1,899.52             3,000.00             3,000.00             
Telephone 5,919.00             7,500.00             7,500.00             
Gas, Oil & Grease 6,480.77             7,000.00             8,000.00             
Tires & Other Expenses 429.93                -                      -                      
Training School -                      5,000.00             7,000.00             
Public Education Programs -                      2,500.00             2,500.00             
Uniforms, Badges & Etc. 2,216.72             5,000.00             6,500.00             
Maintenance Agreements 4,986.05             7,000.00             13,000.00           
Insurance-Other 4,894.23             7,000.00             7,000.00             
Maint & Repair-Buildings 1,387.21             10,000.00           15,000.00           
Maint & Repair-Mach & Equip 3,497.36             3,500.00             5,000.00             
Maint & Repair-Motor Vehicles 2,769.95             5,000.00             6,000.00             
Maint & Repair-Radios 2,628.00             6,450.00             6,000.00             
Maint & Repair-Property Imp 45,046.85           -                      -                      
Purchase-Mach & Equip 34,266.25           -                      28,648.75           
Purchase-Motor Vehicle -                      -                      52,611.36           
Property Improvements -                      12,000.00           25,000.00           
Lease/Purchase Equipment -                      1,000.00             -                      

TOTAL APPROVED EXPENDITURES: 402,927.42$      493,978.12$      680,951.83$      

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED EXPENDITURES

33



FIRE MARSHAL DEPARTMENT

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

(1) Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Crew Cab 38,611.36$         
(Includes lighting & equipment)

(1) APX7500 Mobile Radio 7,353.75             

(2) Command Unit Boxes Existing Vehicles 7,000.00             

Repair/Replace Parking Lot 110 West Main 25,000.00           

(2) Que Rae Air Monitoring Equipment 3,000.00             

(1) UTV Vehicle 14,000.00           

(1) 6' x 16' Trailer 1,795.00             

Equipment (Stokes Basket, Winch, etc.) 3,000.00             

Rescue/Pump Skid CAFS Unit 6,500.00             

TOTAL APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY 106,260.11$       

TOTAL APPROVED FIRE MARSHAL DEPARTMENT 
EXPENDITURES 680,951.83$       

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

34



BUILDING MAINTENANCE ACTUAL APPROVED APPROVED
DEPARTMENT: 2013 - 2014 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016

Salaries 108,603.41$       113,500.00$       118,000.00$       
Social Security Expense 8,096.52             8,600.00             9,000.00             
Unemployment Insurance 413.82                200.00                200.00                
Workmen's Compensation 1,435.78             1,300.00             1,300.00             
Retirement Expense 16,086.80           16,750.00           17,000.00           
Insurance-Group 19,628.89           23,000.00           31,000.00           
Uniform Service -                      200.00                300.00                
Employee Incentive Expense 400.00                400.00                400.00                
Pre-Employ/Employee Screen -                      -                      -                      
Office Supplies & Postage 14.81                  100.00                100.00                
Material & Supplies 1,872.31             2,500.00             2,500.00             
Utilities 2,808.33             2,500.00             2,500.00             
Telephone 1,926.28             1,675.00             1,675.00             
Gas, Oil & Grease 2,282.54             2,100.00             2,000.00             
Tires & Other Expenses -                      400.00                450.00                
Training School -                      200.00                200.00                
Insurance-Other 218.49                250.00                250.00                
Maint & Repair-Building 5,894.20             5,000.00             5,000.00             
Maint & Repair-Mach & Equip. 180.22                200.00                200.00                
Maint & Repair-Motor Vehicle 412.29                750.00                750.00                

Property Improvements -                      11,000.00           -       

TOTAL APPROVED EXPENDITURES: 170,274.69$      190,625.00$      192,825.00$      

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED EXPENDITURES

35



BUILDING MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

None -$                    

TOTAL APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY -$                    

TOTAL APPROVED BUIDLING MAINTENANCE 
EXPENDITURES 192,825.00$       

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

36



ACTUAL APPROVED APPROVED
CIVIC CENTER DEPARTMENT: 2013 - 2014 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016

Salaries 445,296.24$       465,000.00$       505,000.00$       
Part-Time Salaries 66,885.46           65,000.00           50,000.00           
Social Security Expense 39,046.82           31,500.00           35,000.00           
Unemployment Insurance 2,716.49             1,000.00             3,000.00             
Workmen's Compensation 4,512.91             1,500.00             5,000.00             
Retirement Expense 64,169.50           76,000.00           70,000.00           
Insurance-Group 49,907.71           70,000.00           60,000.00           
Employee Incentive Expense 1,400.00             1,400.00             1,400.00             
Pre-Employ/Employee Screen 1,115.34             1,500.00             1,200.00             
Office Supplies & Postage 4,502.41             5,000.00             5,000.00             
Computers/Equipment 4,592.44             5,500.00             5,000.00             
Material & Supplies 57,188.54           45,000.00           35,000.00           
Rental/Event Production - Pass 14,984.42           -                      28,000.00           
Rental/Event Production 39,859.38           25,000.00           25,000.00           
Janitorial Service & Supplies 127,696.63         115,000.00         95,000.00           
Landscape Services 18,259.99           12,500.00           10,000.00           
Contract Services 64,240.21           45,000.00           60,000.00           
Utilities 110,455.11         90,000.00           70,000.00           
Telephone 8,098.60             7,500.00             7,000.00             
Gas, Oil & Grease 7,395.67             10,400.00           7,900.00             
Tires & Other Expenses 1,544.40             2,000.00             2,000.00             
Maintenance Agreements 19,515.94           18,000.00           12,000.00           
Professional Organization 687.84                1,000.00             2,000.00             
Maint/Operation Recreation Bldg 26,937.23           25,000.00           25,000.00           
Publications/Marketing 19,246.21           20,000.00           16,000.00           
Insurance-Buildings 7,428.74             8,000.00             10,000.00           
Maint & Repair-Building 80,976.63           65,000.00           60,000.00           
Maint & Repair-Mach & Equip 23.37                  690.00                1,000.00             
Maint & Repair-Motor Vehicles 4,404.61             4,000.00             5,500.00             
Purchase-Mach & Equipment 47,448.00           35,000.00           25,000.00           
Purchase-Motor Vehicle -                      -                      30,000.00           
Property Improvements 544,798.59         49,000.00           -                      

TOTAL APPROVED EXPENDITURES: 1,885,335.43$   1,301,490.00$   1,267,000.00$    

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED EXPENDITURES

37



CIVIC CENTER DEPARTMENT

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

Six Golf Carts 25,000.00$         

One Chevrolet Tahoe 30,000.00           

TOTAL APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY 55,000.00$         

TOTAL APPROVED CIVIC CENTER
DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES 1,267,000.00$   

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

38



CIVIC CENTER DEPT. ACTUAL APPROVED APPROVED
ARENA DIVISION: 2013 - 2014 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016

Material & Supplies 13,712.08$         13,500.00$         14,000.00$         
Equipment Rentals 688.42                2,000.00             -                      
Contract Services 1,981.17             -                      5,500.00             
Utilities 34,735.21           40,000.00           35,000.00           
Telephone 3,274.54             4,500.00             2,500.00             
Insurance-Buildings -                      5,000.00             -                      
Insurace-Other 8,739.70             -                      12,000.00           
Maint & Repair-Building 35,250.49           30,000.00           26,000.00           
Property Improvements 123,367.72         24,000.00           35,000.00           

TOTAL APPROVED EXPENDITURES: 221,749.33$      119,000.00$      130,000.00$      

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED EXPENDITURES

39



CIVIC CENTER-ARENA DIVISION

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

Extention Canopy 35,000.00$         
Expo Area

-                      

TOTAL APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY 35,000.00$         

TOTAL APPROVED ARENA DIVISION EXPENDITURES 130,000.00$       

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

40



CIVIC CENTER DEPT. ACTUAL APPROVED APPROVED
ACTIVITY CENTER DIV.: 2013 - 2014 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016

Salaries 50,695.89$         53,000.00$         55,000.00$         
Part Time Salaries-Sr. Cit Bus 34,500.00           37,000.00           35,000.00           
Social Security Expense 6,546.63             7,000.00             7,000.00             
Unemployment Insurance 795.69                500.00                1,000.00             
Workers Compensation 680.06                700.00                1,000.00             
Retirement Expense 7,509.18             9,000.00             8,000.00             
Insurance-Group 29,157.02           8,500.00             6,000.00             
Employee Incentive Expense 200.00                200.00                -                      
Pre-Employ/Employee Screen -                      200.00                100.00                
Office Supplies & Postage 570.40                1,000.00             2,000.00             
Computers/Equipment 247.24                3,000.00             3,000.00             
Material & Supplies 1,512.88             1,500.00             3,000.00             
Printing & Stationery -                      1,000.00             1,300.00             
Contract Services 12,433.71           16,000.00           15,000.00           
Utilities 18,643.50           12,000.00           10,000.00           
Telephone 4,904.78             4,000.00             3,000.00             
Gas, Oil, Grease-Sr Cit Bus 7,026.26             9,000.00             7,000.00             
Tires & Other Exp-Sr Cit Bus 100.00                1,000.00             1,000.00             
Senior Citizens Expense 23,220.89           27,000.00           24,000.00           
Maint & Repair-Building 20,752.95           15,000.00           12,600.00           
Maint & Repair-Motor Vehicle 50.00                  -                      -                      
Property Improvements -                      16,000.00           -                      

TOTAL APPROVED EXPENDITURES: 219,547.08$      222,600.00$      195,000.00$      

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED EXPENDITURES

41



CIVIC CENTER-ACTIVITY CENTER

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

None -$                    

TOTAL APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY -$                    

TOTAL APPROVED ACTIVITY CENTER DIVISION
EXPENDITURES 195,000.00$       

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

42



BENDER PERFORMING ARTS CENTER ACTUAL APPROVED APPROVED
2013 - 2014 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016

Computers/Equipment -$                    -$                    7,500.00$           
Material & Supplies -                      1,500.00             2,000.00             
Janitorial Services & Supplies -                      6,000.00             7,500.00             
Landscape Service -                      2,000.00             4,800.00             
Contract Services -                      -                      3,000.00             
Utilities -                      35,000.00           70,000.00           
Miscellaneous Expense -                      10,000.00           15,000.00           
Insurance-Buildings -                      -                      10,000.00           
Maint. & Repairs - Bldg -                      15,000.00           15,000.00           
Maint & Repair-Mach & Equip -                      -                      5,000.00             
Purchase-Mach & Equipment -                      -                      25,000.00           
Purchase-Furniture & Fix. -                      -                      45,000.00           
Property Improvements -                      -                      80,000.00           

TOTAL APPROVED EXPENDITURES: -$                   69,500.00$        289,800.00$      

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED EXPENDITURES

43



BENDER PERFORMING ARTS CENTER

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

Misc Machinery and Equipment 25,000.00$         

Misc Furniture and Fixtures 45,000.00           

Misc Property Improvements 80,000.00           

TOTAL APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY 150,000.00$       

TOTAL APPROVED BENDER PERFORMING ARTS CENTER
EXPENDITURES 289,800.00$       

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

44



ACTUAL APPROVED APPROVED
WATER DEPARTMENT: 2013 - 2014 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016

Salary - City Manager 14,339.95$         15,000.00$         17,000.00$         
Salaries 533,807.25         568,000.00         658,000.00         
Part-Time Salaries 11,583.33           12,000.00           12,000.00           
Salaries-Office 80,639.67           88,000.00           91,500.00           
Social Security Expense 46,514.61           52,000.00           59,700.00           
Unemployment Insurance 2,364.37             1,050.00             330.00                
Workmen's Compensation 7,129.38             8,000.00             8,500.00             
Retirement Expense 92,504.84           99,000.00           111,800.00         
Insurance-Group 133,757.02         138,000.00         172,000.00         
Uniform Service 4,709.39             5,000.00             5,000.00             
Employee Incentive Expense 2,200.00             2,400.00             2,400.00             
Pre-Employ/Employee Screen 310.00                800.00                800.00                
Office Supplies & Postage 4,957.23             6,000.00             5,000.00             
Computers 4,519.95             15,000.00           18,000.00           
GIS System 7,931.72             10,000.00           10,000.00           
Material & Supplies 45,221.02           75,000.00           60,000.00           
Vulnerbility/Asses/Res.Plan 16,548.96           20,000.00           10,000.00           
Billing Expense & Postage 18,061.20           16,000.00           16,000.00           
Bad Debt Expense 21,254.32           -                      -                      
Janitorial Service & Supplies 1,695.66             2,750.00             2,750.00             
Water Well Permits 25,441.75           25,000.00           25,500.00           
Subsidence Education 10,298.77           10,000.00           10,000.00           
Consumer Confidence Report 6,717.59             4,500.00             5,000.00             
Chemicals 18,714.55           35,000.00           30,000.00           
Contract Services 22,504.68           4,500.00             23,500.00           
Laboratory Analysis 24,057.94           7,000.00             7,500.00             
Engineering Fees -                      7,000.00             7,000.00             
Utilities 185,437.78         225,000.00         195,000.00         
Telephone 10,915.71           7,500.00             10,000.00           
Gas, Oil & Grease 22,744.72           30,000.00           30,000.00           
Tires & Other Expenses 1,828.34             2,000.00             2,000.00             
Training School 6,429.51             5,000.00             6,000.00             
Maintenance Agreement 16,406.53           21,250.00           25,000.00           
Insurance-Other 2,184.92             2,500.00             2,500.00             
Maint & Repair-Building 22,771.47           17,500.00           17,500.00           
Maint & Repair-Mach & Equip. 74,743.37           50,000.00           75,000.00           
Maint & Repair-Watermeters -                      10,000.00           15,000.00           
Maint & Repair-Motor Vehicles 5,234.33             8,000.00             8,000.00             
Maint & Repair-Lines 81,534.29           65,000.00           75,000.00           
Maint & Repair-El. Storage 7,680.00             140,000.00         15,000.00           
Maint & Repair-Gr. Storage 1,600.00             65,000.00           75,000.00           

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED EXPENDITURES

45



Maint & Repair-Water Wells 96,825.86$         70,000.00$         70,000.00$         
Maint & Repair-Radios -                      500.00                500.00                
(Gain) Loss - Sale of Assets -                      -                      -                      
Purchase-Mach & Equipment -                      47,500.00           30,000.00           
Purchase - Motor Vehicle -                      56,000.00           30,000.00           
Property Improvements -                      66,000.00           65,000.00           
Lease/Purchase Equipment 2,975.08             4,000.00             4,500.00             
Purchase Water-Houston 872,853.38         960,000.00         960,000.00         
Purchase-Water Meters -                      25,000.00           35,000.00           
Transfer out-Cap Proj 29,699.84           -                      -                      

TOTAL APPROVED EXPENDITURES: 2,599,650.28$    3,104,750.00$    3,115,280.00$    

46



WATER DEPARTMENT

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

Automatic Flushing Valves 30,000.00$         
(Spread out over 3 years)

One 1/2 Ton Pickup 30,000.00           
(Replaces existing 2005 pickup)

Replace Water Booster Pump #3 at Well Site #7 30,000.00           
(This pump is loosing production and it is

 beyond the repair cost vs replacement cost)

Concrete Driveway to Water Well #9 35,000.00           

TOTAL APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY 125,000.00$       

TOTAL APPROVED WATER DEPARTMENT 
EXPENDITURES 3,115,280.00$   

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

47



ACTUAL APPROVED APPROVED
SEWER DEPARTMENT: 2013 - 2014 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016

Salary - City Manager 14,339.95$         15,000.00$         17,000.00$         
Salaries 520,648.32         575,000.00         582,000.00         
Part-Time Salaries -                      12,000.00           12,000.00           
Social Security Expense 38,708.88           47,000.00           47,000.00           
Unemployment Insurance 1,916.20             1,000.00             250.00                
Workmen's Compensation 4,986.88             6,000.00             6,000.00             
Retirement Expense 78,197.82           90,000.00           85,000.00           
Insurance-Group 134,640.65         120,000.00         129,000.00         
Uniform Service 4,228.02             4,500.00             4,500.00             
Employee Incentive Expense 1,600.00             1,800.00             1,800.00             
Pre-Employ/Employee Screen 1,212.94             600.00                800.00                
Office Supplies & Postage 1,759.81             2,500.00             2,500.00             
Computers 8,213.40             15,000.00           33,000.00           
GIS System 7,931.85             10,000.00           10,000.00           
Material & Supplies 57,238.94           75,000.00           75,000.00           
Vulnerability Asses/Res.Plan 24,714.96           20,000.00           20,000.00           
Billing Expense & Postage 18,061.28           15,000.00           16,000.00           
Janitorial Service & Supplies 1,695.76             2,750.00             2,750.00             
Sewer Plant Permit Fees 28,008.00           30,000.00           30,000.00           
Sludge Removal 100,082.06         90,000.00           100,000.00         
Chemicals 69,942.85           65,000.00           70,000.00           
Contract Services 19,178.08           4,500.00             23,500.00           
Laboratory Analysis 30,307.84           35,000.00           37,000.00           
Grease Trap Lab Anaysis -                      1,000.00             1,000.00             
Engineering Fees -                      7,000.00             7,000.00             
Utilities 263,818.24         300,000.00         280,000.00         
Telephone 30,129.89           25,000.00           25,000.00           
Gas, Oil & Grease 39,699.81           35,000.00           30,000.00           
Tires & Other Expenses 1,958.02             2,000.00             2,000.00             
Training School 4,705.57             3,000.00             4,000.00             
Maintenance Agreement 2,534.35             8,500.00             10,000.00           
Insurance-Other 2,184.92             2,500.00             2,500.00             
Maint & Repair-Building 16,808.50           30,000.00           15,000.00           
Maint & Repair-Mach & Equip 80,108.66           55,000.00           60,000.00           
Maint & Repair-Motor Vehicle 9,436.31             7,000.00             7,000.00             
Maint & Repair-Lines 41,925.95           75,000.00           75,000.00           
Maint & Repair-Liftstations 89,215.32           80,000.00           80,000.00           
Maint & Repair-Radios -                      500.00                500.00                
Maint & Repair-Sewer Plant 186,777.67         210,000.00         115,000.00         
Laboratory Analysis 30,307.84           35,000.00           37,000.00           
Grease Trap Lab Anaysis -                      1,000.00             1,000.00             
Engineering Fees -                      7,000.00             7,000.00             

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED EXPENDITURES

48



Property Improvements -$                    34,500.00$         175,000.00$       
Lease\Purchase Equip. 2,975.49             4,000.00             4,500.00             
Transfer Out-Sewer Plant 688,969.00         688,408.00         691,992.00         
Transfer Out-Sewer Rehab 300,000.00         300,000.00         400,000.00         

TOTAL APPROVED EXPENDITURES: 4,199,044.22$   3,251,058.00$   3,435,592.00$    

49



SEWER DEPARTMENT

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

Automatic Valves for Each of the Three 40,000.00$         
Clarifier Inlets

Alternative Pump @  N. Houston Liftstation 75,000.00           
 (a natural gas pump to operate the lift-

station due to interrupted electrical service)

One 1/2 Ton Pickup 30,000.00           
(Replace existing 2007 pickup truck)

Install Cover Over Both Sand Filters 175,000.00         
(Covers needed to improve the efficiency 
of the filters & quality of the water 
leaving the plant)

TOTAL APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY 320,000.00$       

TOTAL APPROVED SEWER DEPARTMENT
EXPENDITURES 3,435,592.00$   

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

50



ACTUAL APPROVED APPROVED
SPECIAL REVENUE - HOTEL/MOTEL: 2013 - 2014 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016

Part-Time Salaries (Museum) 39,146.03$         41,200.00$         41,200.00$         
Social Security Expense 2,994.66             3,300.00             3,300.00             
Unemployment Insurance 138.24                1,000.00             500.00                
Computers 276.92                3,350.00             6,000.00             
Janitorial Services - 110 Ave C 450.00                2,000.00             1,800.00             
Janitorial Services - 219 Main 4,430.42             5,000.00             5,000.00             
Janitorial Supplies -                      500.00                500.00                
Utilities - 110 Ave C 6,560.01             7,500.00             5,000.00             
Utilities - 219 Main 5,238.95             7,500.00             7,500.00             
Beautification Expense 25,730.15           26,000.00           20,000.00           
Miscellaneous Expense -                      5,000.00             5,000.00             
Publications/Marketing 9,471.72             12,500.00           12,500.00           
Maint & Repair-Bldg - 110 Ave C 998.00                7,500.00             7,500.00             
Maint & Repairs-Bldg - 219 Main 2,890.84             5,000.00             5,000.00             
Property Improvements -                      22,500.00           -                      
Transfer Out - General Fund 340,000.00         340,000.00         340,000.00         

TOTAL APPROVED EXPENDITURES: 438,325.94$      489,850.00$      460,800.00$      

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED EXPENDITURES

51



SPECIAL REVENUE - HOTEL/MOTEL

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

None -$                   

TOTAL APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY -$                   

TOTAL APPROVED SPECIAL REVENUE - HOTEL/MOTEL
EXPENDITURES 460,800.00$     

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

52



SPECIAL REVENUE - TRAFFIC ACTUAL APPROVED APPROVED
ENFORCEMENT (PRE): 2013 - 2014 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016

Salaries 198,650.27$       298,365.00$       292,191.00$       
Part-Time Employees 84,550.00           156,000.00         156,000.00         
Social Security Expense 21,422.36           33,519.50           42,208.00           
Unemployment Insurance -                      828.00                54.00                  
Workers Compensation -                      2,884.10             4,540.00             
Retirement Expense 29,425.55           44,127.77           43,326.00           
Insurance-Group 22,547.82           26,190.00           56,006.00           
Employee Incentive Expense -                      600.00                600.00                
Pre-Employ/Employee Screen -                      2,600.00             2,600.00             
Office Supplies & Postage 2,854.46             6,000.00             6,000.00             
Red Light Camera Lease Expense 599,747.26         613,920.00         609,139.00         
Red Light Camera Collections 116,660.84         104,250.00         106,335.00         
Computers 4,853.07             13,800.00           12,000.00           
Material & Supplies 2,462.47             -                      -                      
Office Furniture -                      8,000.00             8,000.00             
Operating Enforcement Expenses -                      1,000.00             1,000.00             
Legal -                      3,000.00             3,000.00             
Janitorial Service & Supplies 2,291.63             3,700.00             3,700.00             
Utilities 4,056.36             36,000.00           36,000.00           
Telephone 2,040.94             20,000.00           20,000.00           
Maint & Repairs -Building 4,357.41             -                      -                      
Purchase-Mach & Equip 2,727.75             2,800.00             2,800.00             
Property Improvements -                      10,000.00           28,000.00           

TOTAL APPROVED EXPENDITURES: 1,098,648.19$   1,387,584.37$   1,433,499.00$    

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED EXPENDITURES

53



SPECIAL REVENUE - TRAFFIC ACTUAL APPROVED APPROVED
ENFORCEMENT (POST): 2013 - 2014 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016

Salaries 131,440.85$       156,817.00$       182,000.00$       
Social Security Expense 9,439.63             11,996.50           13,923.00           
Unemployment Insurance -                      414.00                18.00                  
Workers Compensation -                      1,630.90             1,200.00             
Retirement Expense 19,468.66           23,193.23           25,770.00           
Insurance-Group 29,061.60           59,427.00           36,460.00           
Employee Incentive Expense -                      600.00                600.00                
Computers -                      5,495.00             34,295.00           
Material & Supplies 3,519.56             7,900.00             7,900.00             
Equipment 26,583.22           34,460.00           22,984.00           
Printing & Stationery -                      2,000.00             2,000.00             
Telephone 1,046.35             -                      -                      
Gas, Oil & Grease -                      15,000.00           17,000.00           
Tires & Other Expenses -                      4,500.00             4,500.00             
Training School 1,928.63             9,200.00             9,200.00             
Traffic Safety Programs 111,313.50         8,000.00             8,000.00             
Uniforms, Badges & Etc. 674.67                6,100.00             6,150.00             
Maint & Repairs - Motor Vehicles -                      10,000.00           10,000.00           
Purchase-Mach & Equip 12,169.50           68,416.00           12,371.00           
Purchase-Motor Vehicles -                      -                      223,720.00         

TOTAL APPROVED EXPENDITURES: 346,646.17$      425,149.63$      618,091.00$      

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED EXPENDITURES

54



SPECIAL REVENUE - TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

One Shredder, Telephone & Fax Machine 2,800.00$           

One Intersection OptiCom 12,371.00           

Install Fire/Burglar System 20,000.00           

Misc Property Improvements 8,000.00             

Five 2016 Chevrolet Patrol Tahoes 223,720.00         

TOTAL APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY 266,891.00$       

TOTAL APPROVED SPECIAL REVENUE - TRAFFIC
ENFORCEMENT EXPENDITURES 2,051,590.00$   

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED CAPITAL OUTLAY

55



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND ACTUAL APPROVED APPROVED
2013 - 2014 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016

1st St. Utility Extension 168,579.21$       -$                    -$                    
City-Wide Drainage Improvement 1,431,668.61      -                      -                      
Townsen Blvd/Wilson Rd Utility 651,175.48         -                      -                      
Concrete & Asphalt Pavement Project 691,268.32         -                      9,500,000.00      
Sewer Rehab - Phase V 4,389.81             -                      1,036,843.00      
TXDOT - 1st St. Utility Relocation 70,781.95           -                      -                      
Townsen Blvd North/South Improvement -                      -                      350,000.00         
1 Million Gallon Elevated Storage -                      -                      150,000.00         

TOTAL APPROVED EXPENDITURES: 3,017,863.38$   -$                    11,036,843.00$  

CITY OF HUMBLE

BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

APPROVED EXPENDITURES

56



Bonds Payable 8-15-16 495,000.00$       
Interest Payable 2-15-16 98,581.50           
Interest Payable 8-15-16 98,581.50           

TOTAL FUND REQUIREMENTS: 692,163.00$       

CITY OF HUMBLE

CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION FUND REQUIREMENTS

CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION, SERIES 2006

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION, SERIES 2006:

57



CITY OF HUMBLE

CERTIFICATE OF OBLIGATION, SERIES 2006
****************************************

DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE
****************************************

DATE PRINCIPAL COUPON INTEREST PERIOD TOTAL FISCAL TOTAL

2/15/2016 98,496.00         98,496.00            
8/15/2016 495,000.00       3.420% 98,496.00         593,496.00          691,992.00$        
2/15/2017 90,031.50         90,031.50            
8/15/2017 510,000.00       3.420% 90,031.50         600,031.50          690,063.00$        

2/15/2018 81,310.50         81,310.50            
8/15/2018 525,000.00       3.420% 81,310.50         606,310.50          687,621.00$        
2/15/2019 72,333.00         72,333.00            
8/15/2019 545,000.00       3.420% 72,333.00         617,333.00          689,666.00$        

2/15/2020 63,013.50         63,013.50            
8/15/2020 565,000.00       3.420% 63,013.50         628,013.50          691,027.00$        
2/15/2021 53,352.00         53,352.00            
8/15/2021 585,000.00       3.420% 53,352.00         638,352.00          691,704.00$        

2/15/2022 43,348.50         43,348.50            
8/15/2022 600,000.00       3.420% 43,348.50         643,348.50          686,697.00$        
2/15/2023 33,088.50         33,088.50            
8/15/2023 625,000.00       3.420% 33,088.50         658,088.50          691,177.00$        

2/15/2024 22,401.00         22,401.00            
8/15/2024 645,000.00       3.420% 22,401.00         667,401.00          689,802.00$        
2/15/2025 11,371.50         11,371.50            
8/15/2025 665,000.00       3.420% 11,371.50         676,371.50          687,743.00$        

TOTAL 5,760,000.00$  1,137,492.00$ 6,897,492.00$    

58



ADMINISTRATIVE DEPARTMENT PARK DEPARTMENT
1-City Manager 1-Parks Director
1-Asst. City Manager 1-Parks Foreman
1-City Secretary 5-Maintenance
1-Finance Director 7-Total Positions
1-Accountant I
1-Benefit Generalist ANIMAL CONTROL
2-Accountant 1-Animal Control Officer

a. Accounts Payable 1-Animal Control Assistant
b. Employee Payroll\Benefits 2-Total Positions (1 Vacant Position)

1-Human Resources Manager
1-Receptionist MUNICIPAL COURT DEPARTMENT
1-Administrative Clerk 1-Court Administrator
11-Total Positions (2 Vacant Positions) 1-Deputy Court Administrator

1-Chief Court Clerk
STREET DEPARTMENT 1-Warrant Clerk

1-Supervisor/Inspector 4-Deputy Clerks
1-Foreman 8-Total Positions (2 Vacant Position)
8-Maintenance
10-Total Positions (1 Vacant Position) INSPECTION DEPARTMENT

1-Bldg. Official/Insp
FIRE DEPARTMENT 1-Deputy Building Official

1-Chief 1-Code Enforcement Officer
2-Assistant Chief 2-Clerks               
3-Shift Commander 5-Total Positions
3-Fire Captain
24-Firefighter/EMT-P VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINT.
3-New Hire Firefighter/Paramedic 1-Vehicle Maint. Supervisor
1-Billing Clerk/Secretary 2-Mechanics
2-Dispatcher              3-Total Positions
39-Total Positions (4 Vacant Position)

POLICE DEPARTMENT FIRE MARSHAL DEPARTMENT
1-Chief 1-Fire Marshal
1-Captain 1-Deputy Fire Marshal
3-Lieutenant 1-Secretary
6-Sergeant 3-Total Positions
6-Detectives
45-Police Officers BUILDING MAINTENANCE DEPT.
1-Dispatch Supervisor 1-Building Maint. Supervisor
11-Dispatchers 1-Maintenance
1-Executive Secretary 2-Total Positions
1-Record Clerk
1-Police Records Manager CIVIC CENTER DEPARTMENT
2-Police Detective Secretary 1-Director
1-Police Office Manager 1-Operations Manager
1-Network System Administrator 3-Operations
1-Network System Assistant 1-Sales Manager
1-Red Light Camera Clerk 1-Account Executive
1-Victim Asst. Coordinator 1-Administrative Asst.
1-Community Services Officer 1-Senior Activity Coordinator
1-Property Room Officer 9-Total Positions 
86-Total Positions (12 Vacant Positions)

CITY OF HUMBLE

PERSONNEL DATA

FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2015, SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

59



WATER DEPARTMENT
1-Director                     
2-Secretary
2-Billing Clerk
1-Supervisor (Distribution)
1-Foreman (Distribution)
6-Maintenance Technician (Distribution)
13-Total Positions (2 Vacant Position)

WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT
1-Assistant Director
1-Supervisor (Treatment Facilities)
2-Foreman (Treatment Facilities)
1-Maintenance Technician (Collection System)
4-Operator (Treatment Facilities)                         
9-Total Positions

EXISTING EMPLOYEES
207

VACANT EMPLOYEE POSITIONS
24

EXISTING EMPLOYEES

183

61




